
EDWARDS | EAGLE | GYPSUM

�&�3�%�6�(���1�)�)�8�-�2�+���4�%�'�/�)�8��

���T�Q���*�I�F�V�Y�E�V�]���������������������M�R���)�H�[�E�V�H�W

© Mountain Recreation Metropolitan District



Phone:   970-777-8888 Email:   info@MountainRec.org MountainRec.org 

��

��

��

��

��

��

��

 
PRIOR TO THE BUSINESS MEETING, THERE WILL BE AN OPEN HOUSE FOR THE EAGLE SPORTS COMPLEX 

CONCESSIONS/REST ROOM FACILITY IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT BEGINNING AT 5PM. 

1.�� Call to order  
 

2.�� Consideration of Changes to Agenda 
 

3.�� Approval of Minutes 
a.�� January 16, 2019 

 
4.�� Public Input and Presentations 

a.�� Edwards Field House Benchmarks – Brad Johnson 
 
 
 

 
5.�� Business 

a.�� Edwards Field House Planning Consultant 
The FY2019 budget includes funding intended to re-imagine the Edwards Field House 
functional components to meet a broader range of community interests.  Staff will 
summarize the RFQ process and recommend a consultant, scope of services, and 
agreement. 
 

b.�� Gypsum Recreation Center Café Operation Agreement 
In January, Café operator Claire Fox announced that she would be transitioning away from 
the operation of the café. A new café operator has been identified.  An agreement for café 
operation is presented for board consideration.   
 

c.�� Other Business 
 

 
 

 
6.�� Financial Matters 

a.�� Equipment Purchase – Skid Steer 
b.�� Long Range Financial Outlook - update 
c.�� Financial Statements 
d.�� Accounts Payable 

  

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a Regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the  
Mountain Recreation Metropolitan District, Eagle County, Colorado,  

has been scheduled to take place at the Edwards Field House, 450 Miller Ranch Road, Edwards, 
Colorado on Wednesday, February 20, 2019 beginning at 6:00 p.m.  

The agenda for the meeting follows. 

AGENDA 

BUSINESS 

FINANCIAL MATTERS  & REPORTS 



Phone:   970-777-8888 Email:   info@MountainRec.org MountainRec.org 

 
 

7.�� Staff Reports 
a.�� Administration 
b.�� Facilities Division 
c.�� Recreation Programs Division 

 
8.�� Reports & Info 

 
9.�� Adjourn 

The next meeting of the Mountain Recreation Metropolitan District Board will be held Wednesday, 
March 20, 2019 at 6:00pm in the Gypsum Recreation Center. 

 
 
 
 
 
Mountain Recreation Metropolitan District Board        

Liz Jones, President and Chair    Term Expires, May 2020 
Mike McCormack, Vice-President   Term Expires, May 2022 
Mikayla Curtis, Secretary/Treasurer   Term Expires, May 2020 
Chris Pryor Asst. Secretary/Asst. Treasurer  Term Expires, May 2020 
Tom Pohl, Asst. Secretary/Asst. Treasurer  Term Expires, May 2022 
 
 
 
 

 
An accessible entrance is available on the right side of the main entrance to the facility.  Persons with 
disabilities needing auxiliary aids may request assistance by contacting Janet Bartnik at the Gypsum 
Recreation Center, 52 Lundgren Blvd. PO Box 375, Gypsum, Colorado 81637, or by calling (970) 777-8888 
x865 during business hours. We would appreciate you contacting us at least 24 hours in advance of the 
scheduled meeting so that arrangements can be made to locate the requested auxiliary aid.  
 
  

YOUR BOARD MEMBERSHIP 

ACCESSIBILITY INFORMATION 



Phone:   970-777-8888 Email:   info@MountainRec.org MountainRec.org 

I hereby certify that a copy of the foregoing Notice of Regular Meeting was, by me personally, posted in 
the Eagle Pool and Ice Rink Facility which is within the boundaries of the District at least seventy-two (72) 
hours prior to the meeting.  
 
        / s/  Sheryl Staten     

      

I hereby certify that a copy of the foregoing Notice of Regular Meeting was, by me personally, posted in 
the Gypsum Recreation Center which is within the boundaries of the District at least seventy-two (72) 
hours prior to the meeting. 
        / s/  Lexxa Kever     

 
I hereby certify that a copy of the foregoing Notice of Regular Meeting was, by me personally, posted in 
the Edwards Field House which is within the boundaries of the District at least seventy-two (72) hours 
prior to the meeting. 
      

        / s/  Brad Johnson     

 
I hereby certify that a copy of the foregoing Notice of Regular Meeting was, by me personally, forwarded 
to the Eagle County Clerk and Recorder’s office at least seventy-two (72) hours prior to the meeting for 
posting on the public bulletin board at the Eagle County Building which is within the boundaries of the 
District. 
 
        / s/  Janet Bartnik     



Sub
jec

t t
o 

ap
pr

ov
al 

Minutes o f the Regular Meeting 
  Of the Board of Directors 

�0�R�X�Q�W�D�L�Q���5�H�F�U�H�D�W�L�R�Q��Metropolitan District 
January 16, 2019 

The Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of the �0�R�X�Q�W�D�L�Q���5�H�F�U�H�D�W�L�R�Q��Metropolitan  
District, Eagle County, Colorado, was held on January 16, 2019, at 6:00 P.M., at the 
Gypsum Recreation Center, Gypsum, Eagle County, Colorado, in accordance with the 
applicable statues of the State of Colorado. 

Attendance  The following Directors were present and acting: 

¥ Liz Jones
¥ Mikayla Curtis
¥ Chris Pryor
¥ Tom Pohl
¥ Mike McCormack

Also in attendance were: 
¥ Ken Marchetti, Marchetti & Weaver
¥ Janet Bartnik, Executive Director
¥ Cat Olson, Human Resources Manager
¥ Alethea Platter, Accounting Manager
¥ Scott Ruff, Facilities Superintendent
¥ Scott Robinson, Marketing and Communications Manager
¥ Anna Englehart, Superintendent of Recreation Programs
¥ Stacey Todd, Outdoor Recreation Supervisor
¥ Lexxa Kever, Facility Supervisor, Gypsum
¥ Lucas Rivera, Health and Wellness Supervisor
¥ Eddie Campos, Content Marketing Coordinator
¥ Adam Martin, Facilities Maintenance Supervisor
¥ Mick Daly, Eagle Chamber of Commerce
¥ Andy Clarke, Community Member
¥ Glen Heelan, Community Member

Call to Order 
The Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of �0�R�X�Q�W�D�L�Q���5�H�F�U�H�D�W�L�R�Q Metropolitan 
District was called to order by Chairperson Jones on January 16, 2019 at 6:04 P.M. 
noting a quorum was present. 

Changes to the Agenda  
None. 

Minutes  
Director Pohl made a motion to approve the December 19, 2018 meeting minutes. 
Director Pryor seconded the motion.  It was unanimously 

RESOLVED to approve the December 19, 2018 meeting minutes as presented.   

Page !1



Sub
jec

t t
o 

ap
pr

ov
al 

R E C O R D   O F   P R O C E E D I N G S 

�0�R�X�Q�W�D�L�Q���5�H�F�U�H�D�W�L�R�Q Metropolitan District January 16, 2019 Meeting Minutes
Public Input  -  
Outdoor Ice Rink at Eagle Town Park - Mr. Clark shared the history behind ice skating 
and hockey at local outdoor rinks in the valley.  The Eagle Town Park rink has provided 
an opportunity to make ice time available to the community.  Mr. Clark requested 
Mountain Recreation donate used skate and hockey equipment to be stored at the Town 
Park for use by the community.  Mr. Clark mentioned that this could be made available 
for all sports at Mountain Recreation facilities. 

RECRX, Health & Wellness and Fitness Update - Mr. Rivera presented a unique 
partnership program with Mountain Family Health Center, RECRX and the Gypsum 
Mountain Recreation Center.  Patients from Mountain Family Health Center will be 
provided a referral or prescription for a membership to the Mountain Recreation facilities. 
Upon receipt of referral, Mountain Recreation staff will coordinate an hour free 
orientation within 72 hours.  Staff will prepare a program fit for patient specific to 
prescription, including a one (1) month membership to the facility.  The program cost for 
the year is $2,000.  This will be paid for by a grant from Rocky Mountain Health Plan.   

Ms. Kever discussed details from the YMCA Integrated Health Conference that she 
attended with Mr. Rivera in December.  �$�Q �Hvidence �Eased �Srogram will be offered with 
RECRX.  This program require an expert, proven scientific method and an involved 
client/patient.  RECRX suggested three (3) areas to begin the program:  MEND - Mind, 
Exercise, Nutrition, Do it!, OTM - On The Move, and EFNEP - Expanded Food & 
Nutrition Education Program.  All programs will require staff training for certification.  The 
Gypsum Recreation Center will pilot the program for the District.  Chairperson Jones 
requested staff report to the Board the status of the program in six (6) months. 

Fitness classes will be offered at the Edwards Field House beginning in February.  The 
schedule and classes offered are based on the survey responses.  The cost will be $10 
for a drop in class or $180 for 20 visits.   

�$ Health & Wellness Expo will be held on January 26 at the GRC.  The Expo will include 
healthy vendors, kids activities, Howard Head injury prevention presentation�� and a 
raffle. 

Business 
Annual Resolution of the Board of Directors - The Board discussed aspects of the 
Resolution including major natural disasters and annual compensation.  Upon 
discussion, Director Curtis made a motion to adopt the plan with the updated date in 
Section 33.  Director Pohl seconded the motion.  It was unanimously 

RESOLVED to adopt the 2019 Resolution of the Board of Directors as 
amended.     

Page !2



Sub
jec

t t
o 

ap
pr

ov
al 

R E C O R D   O F   P R O C E E D I N G S 

�0�R�X�Q�W�D�L�Q���5�H�F�U�H�D�W�L�R�Q Metropolitan District January 16, 2019 Meeting Minutes
Eagle Sports Complex Improvements - Concessions Planning and Design Service 
Agreement - Ms. Bartnik introduced the site plan for the Eagle Sports Complex.  The 
next phase is planning the building.  The time line proposed is approximately two (2) 
months or meeting dates dependent.  The consultant will come to the facility for a 
charrette with staff, club stakeholders and the public.  The fixed price for the blue prints 
of the concessions area is $24,825.  Director Pryor made a motion to approve the 
proposal with Logan Simpson.  Director Curtis seconded the motion.  It was unanimously 

RESOLVED to approve the proposal for professional services with Logan  
Simpson to complete the scope of work related to the concessions building
at the Eagle Sports Complex. 

The Board set a Work Session to discuss the user fees and rate schedule structure on 
Monday, February 11, 4 PM at the Edwards Field House.  Ms. Bartnik will organize the 
meeting appointment. 

Financial Matters 
Outdoor Recreation 15-Passenger Van Purchases - Ms. Bartnik requested the purchase 
of three (3) Epic Mountain Express 15-passenger vans in lieu of the purchase of a pool 
vehicle.  Epic Mountain Express will no longer offer a leasing program to non profit 
organizations.  Staff reviewed fleet records for each vehicle. The Board requested 
research of an after market warranty.  Director Curtis made a motion to approve the 
request for the purchase of three (3) vans from Epic Mountain Express.  Director Pryor 
seconded the motion.  It was unanimously 

RESOLVED to approve the purchase of three (3) 15-passenger van from 
Epic Mountain Express not to exceed the amount of $25,000. 

Town of Avon Zamboni Opportunity - Ms. Bartnik reported to the Board the recent 
opportunity to purchase a used pull behind Zamboni.  The Town of Avon has this piece of 
equipment listed for $3,500.  This Zamboni has been fleet maintained, minimum usage 
and will have three (3) new blades.  Director Pohl made a motion to purchase the 
Zamboni as presented.  Director Curtis seconded the motion.  It was unanimously  

RESOLVED to purchase a used Zamboni from the Town of Avon for 
$3,500. 

Financial Statement - Ms. Platter stated the preliminary year end figures.  The final 2018 
numbers will be available following the audit in February.       

Accounts Payable - The Board reviewed the Accounts Payable for December. 
Chairperson Jones made a motion to approve the accounts payable.  Director 
McCormack seconded the motion.  It was unanimously 

Page !3



Sub
jec

t t
o 

ap
pr

ov
al 

R E C O R D   O F   P R O C E E D I N G S 

�0�R�X�Q�W�D�L�Q���5�H�F�U�H�D�W�L�R�Q Metropolitan District January 16, 2019 Meeting Minutes
RESOLVED to approve the December 2018 Accounts Payable as 
presented. 

Staff Reports 
Sex Offender Procedure - There is no formal Sex Offender Policy at this time.  The 
facilities have been informed of the monthly list distributed by the ECSO. 

Strap Ops Project - The delivery dates for the Strap Ops will meet mid-February.  Staff 
will present to the Board at the March meeting. 

10th Mountain Lax - There will be a high school indoor lacrosse tournament with teams 
from across the state at the Edwards Field House on Saturday, January 26.  This is an 
amazing opportunity to promote the game for local youth players.   

Summer Camp - Mr. Robinson will communicate the Summer Camp schedule in March. 

There being no further business to come before the Board, by motion duly made and 
seconded by Chairperson Jones and Director Pryor, it was unanimously 

RESOLVED to adjourn the Regular Meeting of the �0�R�X�Q�W�D�L�Q���5�H�F�U�H�D�W�L�R�Q 
Metropolitan District Board of Directors at 8:36 P.M. on January 16, 2019. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Angela Kamby 
Secretary for the Meeting

Page !4



��
��
��
��

��
��
��

BOARD MEETING 
ACTION REPORT 

��
Meeting Date: February 20, 2019 

��
Prepared by Janet Bartnik, Executive Director 

 
SUBJECT:  Edwards Field House Planning Services Agreement 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
Staff requests the Board approve an agreement with OLC Designs in the amount of $29,625 for 
consultant services to plan improv ements to the Edwards Field House. 
 

  
BACKGROUND: 
The Mountain Recreation Metropolitan District Board approved funding in FY 2019 to consider 
improving the existing auxiliary amenities within the Edwards Field House.  The Board desires to 
re-imagine the facility to ensure its highest and best use with the goal to meet community 
needs, function with partners, and ensure long term financial stability for facility operations.  
The master plan developed from this process will guide Field House development, prioritize 
capital expenses, and seek to fulfill the commu nity’s functional needs for the foreseeable 
future.  A total of $65,000 is budgeted for both planning and design phases of the re-
imagination. 
 
The firm selected in this first phase of the project will be responsible for providing all 
professional services necessary to realize the successful creation of a vibrant, welcoming, and 
family-oriented Edwards Field House master plan, ready for phasing and final design to begin.  
This includes, but is not limited to, the following elements: 
 
• Develop inventory and assessment of existing amenities 
• Analyze demographic trends 
• Analyze programs and services 
• Manage public engagement processes 
• Prioritize demands and identify opportunities, including partnerships 
• Prepare preliminary concept plans 
• Analyze forecasted funding needs and implementation strategies 
• Deliver final concept plans and supporting materials 
 
Staff solicited qualified firms to submit qualificat ions for the project, receiving a total of three 
responses from teams.  Qualifications submitted were reviewed by staff, with two teams 
selected for finalist interviews.  Selection criteria were: 
 
• Experience planning indoor recreation facilities in municipal settings with creativity and  
 sustainable practices; 
• Ability to engage the public in creative ways; 
• History of effective schedule and budget management for projects of similar scale and 

budget; 



• Qualifications of assigned staff; experien ce with similar projec ts; successful teamwork 
on complex projects; 

• Evidence of competent design, work plan, attractive and functional work places, and 
public spaces. 

 
The staff team selected OLC as the best fit to the needs of the project.  The team’s traditional 
approach and solid understanding of the scope of  the project were reasons that staff felt the 
team had an edge over the other consultant team.  Staff then negotiated a final scope of 
services for board consideration.  Two deliverables from the scope prosed in the RQ response 
were eliminated, assuming staff would pick up those responsibilities.  A template agreement 
provided by legal counsel was used, with the negotiated scope and pricing set as addenda.  The 
finalized agreement is attached for review. 
 
Staff recommends that the board enter into an agreement with OLC Designs in the amount of 
$29,625 for consultant services to develop a master plan for improvements to the Edwards 
Field House. 
   
 

 
 
POLICY ISSUE:   NA 

 
 
FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS:   
 

�:   Budgeted item 
      

Line item: Edwards FH Capital 
Amount: $29,625                            

 

�… Non-Budgeted item 
 Line item:  
 Amount:   
 
�… Not applicable 
 

  
  

 
ATTACHMENTS:  Professional Services Agreement 
 



�

� �

����������
	
��

��
	���
������������
�

� �������	

�
��
�
	
��������������������������� ����
�	��	���������������
�

���
�
���������  !" !������ �!� �#�$�����%�&� �"�'� ��(����) ����*�+�,�*�	+�	����� ���
�
� &�
� ��� "�,�	���'� ���� ��,���� $�-��
� "�	+�	��� �� ���� ��,���� $�-��
� "�,,���	��-
� .�
�
/"����,��/01�

��������

� 23! !�&'� �
� %��	�*� *��
�+,�
�� ��� �	��� ��
� �� ��
� �� ��,,� 	
(��	
� -�	�����
+	��
������,�����*����,�����
	-�*
����������)�

�
 �������4�����

� 23! !�&'��
�
�+	��
������,�����*����,�����
	-�*
 ����,,��
���
����
������
��+
*���*�
�

���	��
�4�����

� 23! !�&'��
�%��	�*��
��	
����
����
��
�"����, �����	
��
	��
�
�+	��
������,�����
*����,�����
	-�*
�4�

� ��2��3! !�� !'����*�����
	���������
�����,�*�-
 �����������+�,�������
	
����
	�
�
���	�'��
�+�	�
������
	
����	

������,,���5�

� � � ����� �������� � � ��
� "����,��� ���,,� +	�-��
� ���� �
� *��+
���
�� � �	� ��
�*�+
�����
	-�*
��.6&
	-�*
�70'��
���	��������	� 
��2�	8�����	�9���������
��+�	�����������
��	

�
�� ��� ��������,,�� �
� ��	�� ��*�
�� �� �� �� ��	

�
�� ��� �������� � '� ���*�� 2�	8�
����	�9����� ���,,� �,��� �
� ��	�� �
� ��
� �*�
��, 
� �� �
� ��,,��
�� .6���
�&*�
��,
70����� �
�

����
��*��	�
������	
����
����
�.6"��	�
�701� ���,
�����
	���
���	

���
�"��	�
�����,,��
�
*�,*�,�
��+�	��������
�&*�
��,
�����

������"�� 	�
����*�
���
	
����� ��������� 1����
�
	���
����*������������������	

�
�����,,��++,���� 
�* ��2�	8�����	�9����'�
:*
+����
�
:
��

:+	
��,��������
�����������
(�
��2�	8�����	�9�� ��1��2�
	
�"��	�
���	
�6�����
:*

�7���
�+
*���
�����'��
�"����,������,,��������
�%�� 	�*���
���
�"����,���������	
������,
�������
�����*�+�
����"��	�
����,,�
:*

���
�/����� 
:*

�/������������,,����*�����
���+	�-��
�
�
�&
	-�*
���
�������*���+
*���
��/�����
:*

�/� ������,
����
�%��	�*�����	�9
�������*	
��
�
����
����'�����	��������������
(�
��2�	8�����	� 9�����
:
*�
������
�%��	�*;���
�����
��
	
+	
�
���-
1� � "����
�� ��� *��������'� ��*,�����'� ������ ,�������'� *����
�� ��� ,���� �	�
	
��,������ �**�		���� ��
	� �
� ����
� ��� 
���,��� 
�� �	� ��
	� *�	*�����*
�� �
����� �
�
"����,��;��*��	�,������
�����������	�
(����,
�� �<���
�������
�����

��"��	�
���������
�
&*�
��,
����*����<���
������,,���,���
����
�����	 ��������������
(�
��2�	8�����	�9����'�
+	��	���*���
�*
�
�����������������,���	8����
�� �+�����*��*����
����*��������'�
:
*�
��
����
�%��	�*;���
�����
��	
+	
�
���-
1����

�1 � � �� ����������������� ��
�%��	�*����'�����	����'�	
(�
���
�
"����,�����+	�-��
��
�%��	�*�����*
	������� �����,��+
*��,��
	-�*
��./��������,�&
	-�*
�/0�
���*�-
	
������
�&
	-�*
�������,��
�����-
1����
 �
���������,�&
	-�*
��������*,��
'��������
�
,���
�� �� ���� �
	-�*
�� ��� ��*,��
�� ���
	� �
� �+
* ���
�� �*�+
� ��� &
	-�*
�4� +	�-��
�� ��� ����
��������,�&
	-�*
�������
��++	�-
������	����'���� ��-��*
'�����
�%��	�*1�



�

� �

� �� ����
�������������������� ����
�����*
	�������
�����������
	��
�
&
	-�*
�����"����,�������
���,������	�9
��	
+	
 �
���-
�����8
��
*��������	�*�����
���
����
��,�����"����,��1���
���,������	�9
��	
+	
� 
���-
������8
��
*��������	�*�����
���
��� �
��,�� ��� �
�%��	�*� �	
� ��������������������# 	
���
�� �	� ������������������%��	�*�
�����
	'��	�����,
	��
��
�����
������	��������
� �
	1�

� ��� �
��� ��
����� � � �,,� ��+�'� +,���'� �	������'� �+
*���*�����'� ���� � �
	�
���	��
���������	8�+	���*�����
�"����,������
 	�������	

�
������	
,�
�����
�&
	-�*
��
���,,�	
������
�+	�+
	������
�%��	�*����
	��,, �*�	*�����*
�'�	
��	�,
��������
�
	��
�&
	-�*
��
�	
�*��+,

���	���1����
�"����,������,,������� ��	
+	���*��,
��	������������,
������*����	8�
+	���*�������8
��
���-��,��,
���	��
�%��	�*=�� ��
'���*��*�+�
�����
�+	�-��
�����
�%��	�*�
��+	������	�
����������� ��������� 1��&�*����	8�+	���*����,,��
�+	�-��
�����
�%��	 �*����
�
��
� ��� *��+,
���� ��� �
�&
	-�*
�� �	� �� �
� ��
� � �� 
	�������� ��� ���� ��	

�
�'� ���*�
-
	�

-
����	���**�	�'�����������*��
�+	��	�������,� +���
������������������
��
	
���
	1��������
��
� �
� %��	�*� ���� ������ 	
+	���*��,
� *�+�
�� �� � �
� "����,��=�� ��	8� +	���*� ��� +������
+	������*��������
���	�����-
��	�*��+�	��,
�*�� �
	*��,�+	������	�
�1������
�
:
���,,��
��
���,��'��
�%��	�*���	

�����
�
��'����
�������� ����,����	�,
����
�"����,����	����,,�*,����'�
�����
�'�����
:+
��
�'���*,������	
������,
���	�
 �=���

�'��	����������������������	�9
��	
)
��
�����
�"����,��=����	8�+	���*�����
�%��	�* '��	�����
�%��	�*=����
��'�	
+	
�
���-
���	�
����������
	������
���
���	����*���������	8�+	��� *�������
��
�1�

� ��� �
����������������
�����
��
	��
����

�1 � ��
�&
	-�*
��*�,,
����	����
	�&
*����������������� ������	

�
�����,,�*���
�*
�
��,����
	�	
*
�+������2�	8�����	�9������	����
 �%��	�*1�

>1� ��
�"����,��� ��	

�� �� �
���� ��	8� �+��� 	
*
�+� �� � �
�%��	�*=�� �	�
��2�	8�
����	�9����'��������,,�+	�*

������**�	���*
����� �
����
�&*�
��,
�����+
*���
���
	
��1�

"1� ��
�"����,�����,,��
�	
�+�����,
���	�*��+,
���� �
�&
	-�*
��������
	�������
��
+	�<
*������
���	������
�2�	8�����	�9������� �����
����
�&*�
��,
���
����
���
	
��1����
�
"����,�����,,��������	����
�%��	�*���-��*
��	 �
���++	�-�,�������� ���*�+�
��*����
���	�
������*���������
����
�&*�
��,
1�

%1� ��
� "����,��� ���,,� +
	��	�� �
� &
	-�*
�� *�����
� � ���� ������ +	��
������,�
+	�*�*
�� ���� ���� �
� *�	
� ���� �8�,,� �	����	�,�� 
: 
	*��
�� ��� �
��
	�� ��� �
� ���
� +	��
������
+	�*�*���� ���
	� ����,�	� *�	*�����*
�'� ���� ���,,� * ��+,�� ���� ���� 
��
�-�	� �� ��*�	+�	�
� �,,�
,���'�	
��,�����'�*��
�'����������	����++,�*��,
� ���
���
��
�&
	-�*
���	
�+
	��	�
�1��

!1� �� ��� ���*�+�
�� ��� �
� "����,��� ���� 	
(��	
�  �
� ���*��	�*
�� �
	-�*
�� ���
���*��	�*�	���	�����
�����
����*��+,
�����
� &
	-�*
�����
	�������	

�
�1��#	��	��	�
��
�++	�-�,��	����
�%��	�*���,,��
�	
(��	
������
� "����,����
��	
����	
������*�����*��	�*�	�'�
����������	

�
���
�

���
�"����,������������� �*��	�*�	����,,���
�����
����*��	�*�	�
��'������������'����<
*�����������������
�
	�� �����*����������
���	���
	
��1����
�"����,���
���,,���+
	-��
����������,,����*��	�*�	������	�
	 ���
���	
�����
����*��	�*�	��+
	��	���
�
&
	-�*
�� *�����
�� ���� ������ +	��
������,� +	�*�* 
�� ���� ���� �
� *�	
� ���� �8�,,� �	����	�,��

:
	*��
�� ��� �
��
	�� ��� �
� ���
�+	��
������+	�*�* ���� ���
	� ����,�	�*�	*�����*
�'� ���� ���,,�



�

� ?

+	�-��
� ��������,� �-
	����� ��� �
� �*�-��
�� ���  �
� ���*��	�*�	�� ��� �	�
	� �� 
���	
� ��� �
�
���*��	�*�	��*��+,����������
��
�-�	�����*�	+�	 �
��,,�,���'�	
��,�����'�*��
�'����������	���
�++,�*��,
����
���
��
�&
	-�*
���	
�+
	��	�
�1�

�1� �����*���������������,�+���
�'��
�"����,�����, ,���		�������
�&
	-�*
����-
�
�

�� *��+,

�� ,�
�)�	

'� ���� ��,,� ��� �
� ���<
*�  �� ���� �
*����*�� ,�
��'� *��
,� ��	���
�'�
��	���
�'��

������	��'��
*�	�����	

�
���	�� �
	�
�*���	��*
�����*���	
����*��
�
������
	
��-
�������
�*��	�
1�

� ��� �
�������
���

�1 � "��	�
�5����
�&
	-�*
�����
�+
	��	�
������
�"���� ,������,,��
��������,
�*��'�
	��8�����
:+
��
'��������+�	�����
�*����
	
���� ��,,��
�*��	�
�����
�%��	�*'���-
�����
:*
+�
�
�"��	�
�������
����
���
	
��1�

>1� �

� &*�
��,
5� � "��+
������� ��	� �
� &
	-�*
�� ���� �� ������,� &
	-�*
�'� ��� ���'�
+	�-��
�����
	�������	

�
�����,,��
����
������
 �&*�
��,
�����

������"��	�
����*�
���
	
�1��
��)��)+�*8
� 
:+
��
�� ��*�		
�� ��� �
� "����,��� � �� �
� +	�-������ ��� �
�&
	-�*
�� ���
	� ����
����,
�2�	8�����	�9����'����������	
��
�������� ��,
�������@?��'���,,��
�	
����	���,
�����
�
%��	�*����
�"����,�����*��1����)��)+�*8
� 
:+
��
�������	
�����@?��������
��++	�-
�����
�	���������
�%��	�*�+	��	����
�
:+
����	
.�01�

"1� #���
��5�� 
(�
�����	�+���
�����	�����
�
	���� ��
���	

�
����,,��
����
��
�������,��*
	���
��+	��	
���	
+�	��������,,����1 ����
�%��	�*����,,��
�*��	�
����,����	��
�
:�*�
��
�������
	��,������*��
�������
�&
	-�*
�1��� �
�
�*��	�
�����,,��
�+	
�
�
�����
�%��	�*�

�*����	��.?�0�*�,
���	��������	�	
-�
�������++	� -�,1��>�,,����������
������
�����
�%��	�*�
+	��	����
�A������
��������,,�������
������� �����*���
��
	-�*
���	
�+
	��	�
������	�
	���	�
+���
�����
��++	�-
������
�%��	�*;��>��	�����% �	
*�	������+��������
�
���������������1��
!�*����,,�������,,��
���	�'������������������� ���
,�
�	
(��	
�����������	

�
�'��
�"��	�
�'�
�
���������,,
�B+����+	��	����
�*�		
����,,��� '������
����������"��	�
��	
�����������
�+����
��	��
�&
	-�*
�1��

%1� &��*��	�*�	� "��	�
�� �� �
� ��*,��
�� ��� "����,��� >�,,����5� � �,,� *��	�
�� ���
�++	�-
�� ���*��	�*�	�� ��	� ���*�� �
� %��	�*� ���� ��	

�'� ��� �	����� ���� ��-��*
� ��� �
�	�
	

����'����
�	
�+�����,
���	��
�*��������*��	 

����'����,,��
�+��������
�"����,���������,,
 ��
���
�%��	�*��������
��9
����-��*
��*��������1�

!1� �����*
� "��	�
�5� � &��<
*� ��&
*����C�1"1� ���-
'� � ,,� �**����� ���+���� ������
��:�� .D�0� ����� ��� ��
�
�� ��
� ���,,� �
� ���<
*� �� �����*
� *��	�
�1� �����*
� *��	�
�� ���,,� �
�
*��+�
����� �++,������� ����,
�+
	����*� 	�
������
� +
	*
�� .�E0�+
	������.�����,�+
	*
���
�
	�
�����
,-
�+
	*
��.��E0����
���+������,��*
1 ����������*
�*��	�
�����,,��**	�
����������+����
��,��*
������
�%��	�*����+�
������
�
:
	*��
 ����������*	
���1����
������*
�*��	�
���
���	�� ���
����&
*����C�1!1����,,��
�������**	�
�����
���: �)��	��.D� �0�������,,�������
���
�������*���
�
"����,��� 	
���� ��� ��,,���� ��
�
�� � �� �
�%�� 	�*'� ��� �
� �**���� 	
������ ��+���� ���� ��� �
�
%��	�*���
�����	
������,�����+�
��
���,,������ 
�
������
�"����,���������
1�

� ��� ������������
������
�� ����
�"����,������������
+
��
��*��	�*�	�
������������
	
���*�����
�����,,�*�����
��	��
 �����
��
�"����,����	�����������
�+,��

��



�

� F

�	���
������
�+,��

���	���
�������
�%��	�*1�� ��
�%��	�*����*��*
	�
����,�������
�	
��,����
�
������
�1�

� ��� ����
����� � � %�	���� �
� +
	��	���*
� ��� ���� ��	

�
�� ���� ��	� �,,� ��
�
����
(�
����*��+,
��������
�&
	-�*
�'��
�"���� ,�����	

���������
��	����*,��
��������
'�

:*
+����	
(��	
������
�+
	��	���*
����������	

 �
���	����,��'��	������
	���
�����	�9
�����
�	���������
�%��	�*'����������,,�����	�������� -
�����
�"����,�������
�%��	�*'��	�����
�
"����,������
�%��	�*'��	����*������
-
,�+
��� ���
�"����,��������	
��,�����
�+
	��	���*
�
���������	

�
�1�

� ��� ���������� ����
�"����,������,,������-
��
�	�����	�+��
	� �������������
��	

�
�� �	�+�	�� �
	
��'� �	� ��� 	
�+
*�-
� ���
 �'� ������ �
� 
:+	
��� �	�
�� *���
�� ��� �
�
%��	�*1� � ���� �
�+� �� ������� ���� ��	

�
�� �	� +�	�� �
	
��� ��� �
� ���
�*
� ��� ��*�� �	�
��
*���
�����,,��
���,,�����-���� �����������

� ��� ����������

�1 � ��
�"����,������,,������������������'����
�"� ���,��=��
:+
��
�2�	8�
�=��
"��+
�����������!�+,��
	=��$����,��'�"��+	
�
���- 
'�G
�
	�,�$����,��'��������,
�$����,��'�
����#	��
������,�$����,��'���*,������
		�	�������� ��������������������������*�		�
	��������*�	��
���
�%��	�*1�

>1� �� *
	���*�
� ��
�������� �
�%��	�*� ��� ��,�
	� 
- ��
�*���� ��*��+�,�*�
�� ��
�
	�
���� �
� ������� ��� *�-
	��
� ��	� �
� 	
�+
*�-
� �+ 
�� ��� *�-
	��
� ���,,� �
� ��*�
�� �� ����
��	

�
�������*�����������������	

�
���
����
� �
*�-
1��&����*
	���*�
����,,��
�����
����
�
�"����,��������
�����	��*
�*�		�
	����,,��
�� �,���
������-
��
�%��	�*���	��.?�0������+	�� 	�
�	�
�����*
��������*����
�����	�*��*
,,�������� �����*�-
	��
.�01�

"1� ��� �
� "����,��� ���*��	�*�� ����+�	���� ��� �
�& 
	-�*
�� ��	� ����+�	+��
'� �����
���*��	�*�	�� ���,,� �
� 	
(��	
�� �� ��	����� *
	��� *�
�� 
-��
�*���� ������*�	�� *��+�	��,
�
����	��*
�*�-
	��
.�0����
�"����,��������
�%�� 	�*1���

� ��� ������ ��������������
����
�����������

�1 � ���
����5� � ��
� "����,��� ���,,� ��,�� ��	�,
��� ���� ���
������ �
� %��	�*'� ���
����*
	�'� ���� 
�+,��

�� .�
� 6���
���

�0� �	��� ��� � ������� ���� *,����'� �
�����'� ,���
�'�
�����
�'� 
:+
��
�'� ��<�	�
�'� ���� ,����,��
�� .��*,� ����� ��	�
��;� �

�� ���� *���� ��*�		
�� ��� �
�
���
���

�����	
�+����������	��
�
�������
��
,-
 ����������
����
0��	�������	����
��
����	�
��<�	������	�������+
	�����	�+
	����'���*,������
� +,��

������
�"����,��'��	��	������������
�
���	��
�	�*�������+	�+
	�����
�
:
��*���
�� ����	����*���
*���������
�+
	��	���*
'��	�����
�
�,��
���*��	��������������
�"����,��'����
� +,��

�'��	�������*��	�*�	��.������0'����
	���� �
��	

�
�1�

>1� ����,� #	�
*���� ",���
�5� � ��
� "����,��� ��,,� 	
( ��	
� ��� �,,� *��	�*�	�'�
���*��	�*�	�'��	���
	����	����������
	��,'���	8 '��	���
	�+	��
������,��
	-�*
�����*���
*����
����������	

�
����	

����
�
��'�+	�
*'������ ��
�������
�%��	�*������
�"����,�������
�
�	�	
�+
*�-
�����*
	�'�����
�+,��

�'��	������� �����������*,����'�,���
�'������
�'�
:+
��
�'�
��<�	�
�'�����,����,��
���	�������������	����*��� 
*���������
�	�+
	��	���*
����*���
*��������



�

� A

�
�&
	-�*
�1�

� ��� ��������
��	
���
��������!�������
��
	��
� ���� ��

� �1� �
	�������5� � ��
�%��	�*� ���� 
	����
� �,,� �	 � ���� +�	���� ��� �
�&
	-�*
�� ��	�
*��-
��
�*
'� �� ��� �+���'� ��� �
������ �� �	�
�� �� �*
� �� �
�"����,��1� � �
	�������� ���,,� �
�

��
*�-
��
-
��.�0��������
	��
�%��	�*��
���� �
�"����,������*
����
	������������**�	���*
�
����&
*����H�C����������	

�
�'���,
�����,�
	� ��
�����+
*���
�������������*
����
	�������4�
+	�-��
�������	����������
-
��.�0�����+
	�����
� "����,������,,����+
����
�+
	��	���*
����
&
	-�*
����,
����
�%��	�*��+
*���*�,,����	

��� �
	���
1��#�	��������
�+	�-����������&
*�����
C�1"1��	�����C�1!1����������	

�
�'��
�%��	�* ����,,�+����
�"����,�����������:��.D�0������
��,,������	
*
�+������+	�+
	���,,������
�
����� �
�"����,��'����*������,���,,������
�
�����,, �
�
���	�5�.�0��
�&
	-�*
��+
	��	�
������
�"����, �������������*��	�*�	���	������
���
����

	�������4�.�0����������,,
���������+�������
� "����,�����	������
���
����
	�������4�����
.?0���+����"��	�
������
�"����,�����*�		
��+	��	� ��
	�������1�

� >1� &��+
�����5����
�%��	�*��������+
����
�&
	-� *
��+
	��	�
������
�"����,���
�� ���� ��
� �+��� �
-
�� .�0� ����� �	�
�� ���*
1� � #� 	����� �� �
� +	�-������� ���&
*����� C�1"1�
�	����� C�1!1� ��� ���� ��	

�
�'� �
� %��	�*� ���,, � +��� �
� "����,��� ������ ��:�� .D�0� �����
��,,������	
*
�+������+	�+
	���,,������
�
������ 
�"����,��'����*����,,������
�
�����,,��
�
��	�5� .�0� �
�&
	-�*
��+
	��	�
�� ��� �
� "����,�� � ���� ��� ���*��	�*�	�� �	����� �
� ��
� ���

	�������4�.�0����������,,
���������+�������
�" ����,����	������
���
����
	�������4�����
.?0���+����"��	�
������
�"����,�����*�		
��+	��	 ���
	�������1�����
���	8����+
������
:*

���
��:��.D�0�������	����
�
��
*�-
����+
���������&
 	-�*
����
'��
�"����,������,,��
�
��,
����
	
�
����
��
�2�	8�����	�9����������
��
���� �*��+
�������
	��1�

� ��� �������
��	
�������� ��!��
	�+�	��*���
	����
�������	

�
���	���
2�	8�����	�9�������	�*���
�����
���
	�*������� ���
	��,'���*�	
���	
�*�����������	

�
��
�	��
*��
������,-
�1���
	����������	�*���
����,,�� 
�
��
*�-
��
���.��0��������
	�	
*
�+������
���*
����
	�������'���,
�����,�
	���
�����+
*� ��
������
����*
'�+	�-��
�������	����������
� ��
.��0� ���� +
	���� �
� "����,��� ���,,� ���+
��� �
� +
 	��	���*
� ��� &
	-�*
�� ��,
��� �
� %��	�*�
�+
*���*�,,����	

����
	���
1����
����*
����
	�� ��������	�*���
����,,�*�������+
*���*�	
������
��	�
	�������� ��������+�	�
�����,,�*��+
	�
��� �������������*�	
��
�*���
�� ��	�
	��������
��
������
����*
1���
	�����������,,�����
�
�� 
*�-
����	
������,
��*������*�	
��
��	
�*������
�

���8
���
��	
��
�
��
*�-
���
�����
�
	���� ���1����
�%��	�*����,,�+����
�"����,����+���
��-��*
� ��	� &
	-�*
�� +
	��	�
�� ���� *��	�
�� ��*�		
� � +	��	� �� 
	�������1� � ��� �
� 
-
�� ���

	�������� ��	� *���
'� �
� #�	�
�� ���,,� ��-
� �
�	 � 	
�
��
�� �� ,��� ��� �� ���� ��
	� 	����� ����
��,���������
�

���
�'����<
*����
���
	�
	�� �����*������������������	

�
�1�

� ���� �
���� 5� � ���� ���*
�� �	� ��
	�*������*������ 	
(��	
�� �	� +
	��
�� ��� ����
��	

�
���	����,����� �
��
	-
����'� ��-
���'��	�� 
,�-
	
���� 
��
	�+�	�� �
	
�'�����
���
	�
+�	�� ���,,� �
� ��� �	����� ���� ���,,� �
� �

�
�� ��,�� �
	-
�'� ��-
�'� �	� �
,�-
	
�� ��
��+
	����,,��
�
,�-
	
�����
�+�	�����������������	
��
���	�� ��,�
�������*��+
	����,��
	-�*
'���
���
+���
��
����
����
��&�
�����,'���	�)*,����+����
�+	
+ ���'����	
��
�����
�%��	�*��5�

� � ����
�%��	�*5�
�



�

� D

� � �������������������������
� � �������������������������
� � ��5�I��
�>�	��8'�!:
*��-
�%�	
*�	�
�
� � ������*�+���5�
�
� � ���
�� 1�%�,���
� � &+
�*
	����
�$$#1�
� � �����$��*�,��&	

'�&��
������
� � %
�-
	'�"�,�	����J���?�
�
� � ����
�"����,��5�

�������������������������
� � �������������������������
�
� � �
� � �
!��
	�+�	������*����
�������	
�����	��
�+�	+��
 ��������&
*���������-�����	�
�����*
������*��
*����
����
���
	�+�	������
�����
	�+	�-��
����� ����&
*���1�

� ���� ������
������� ����
�"����,������,,�*��+,���������������,,��
�
 	�,'�
��
� ���� ,�*�,� ,���'� 	�,
�� ���� 	
��,������ 	
��	�� ��� �
� ��	���� ��� 
�+,��

�� ���� 	

����� ���
���*��	�*�	�'� ��*,������ ������ ,��������&
*�� �� J)��1A)���� 
� �
(1'� "1 1&1� ��
� "����,���
���,,����8������,��
�+,����	�*��	�*���������,,
 ��,��,�
����+
	��	����	8����
	�������	

�
��
�	�*��	�*����������)*��	�*�	�����.�0�8������,� �
�+,�����	�*��	�*����������,,
��,��,�
����
+
	��	����	8����
	�������	

�
�'��	�.�0����,���� *
	�������
�"����,�������
����*��	�*�	�
��,,����8������,��
�+,����	�*��	�*���������,,
� �,��,�
����+
	��	����	8����
	�������	

�
�1���

��
�"����,����
	
���*
	���
���������
�����8� �����,��
�+,����	�*��	�*���������,,
��,��,�
�1�
��
� "����,��� ���,,� +�	�*�+�
� ��� 
��
	� �
� !)C
 	���� !�+,���
�� C
	���*����� #	��	���
�������
	
������
����
��&�
��%
+�	�
�����3�� 
,����&
*�	���.6!)C
	����#	��	��70��	��
�
&�
;�� %
+�	�
�� #	��	��� 
���,���
�� +�	����� �� "1 1&1� J)��1A)���.A0.*0� �� *����	�� �
�

�+,���
�� 
,�����,��� ��� �,,� 
�+,��

�� ���� �	
� �
� ,�� ��	
�� ��	� 
�+,���
�� ��+
	��	�� ��	8�
���
	� �
� ��	

�
�1���
�"����,��� ���,,� �����,� 9
��
� !)C
	����#	��	��� �	� �
�%
+�	�
��
#	��	���+	�*
��	
�������
+
��
�,�����
	�8
�+	
)
�+ ,���
���*	

��������<����++,�*���1�

��
�"����,������,,�	
(��	
�
�*�����*��	�*�	��� *
	����������*��	�*�	���,,����8������,��

�+,��� �	� *��	�*� ���� ��� �,,
��,� �,�
�� �� +
	��	� � ��	8� ���
	� �
� ��	

�
�1� ��� "����,���
��������*��,�8���,
��
���������*��	�*�	�+
	�� 	�������	8����
	��
���	

�
��8������,��

�+,���� �	� *��	�*�� ���� ��� �,,
��,� �,�
�'� "����, ��� ���,,� �
� 	
(��	
�� �5� .�0� ������ �
�
���*��	�*�	������
�%��	�*��������	

�.?0���� �����"����,��������*��,�8���,
��
�����
�
���*��	�*�	����
�+,�������	�*��	�*������������ ,,
��,��,�
�4�����.�0�
	����
��
����*��	�*�
���� �
� ���*��	�*�	� ��� ������ �	

� .?0� ����� ��� 	
*
�-���� ���*
� �	��� "����,��'� �
�
���*��	�*�	���
�������+�
�+,�������	�*��	�*�� �������
��,,
��,��,�
�4�
:*
+����"����,���
���,,� ��� 
	����
� �
� *��	�*� ���� �
� ���*��	� *�	� ��� ��	���� ��*�� �	

� .?0� ����� �
�
���*��	�*�	�+	�-��
������	��������
���,������ ��
����*��	�*�	��������8������,��
�+,��
��
�	�*��	�*
�� ���� ��� �,,
��,� �,�
�1�"����,��� ��� ,,�*��+,�� ���� ���� 	
������,
� 	
(�
�� ��� �
�



�

� �

"�,�	���� %
+�	�
�� ��� $���	� ���� !�+,���
�� ./%
+�	 �
�/0� ���
� ��� �
� *��	�
� ��� ���
��-
������������
�%
+�	�
��+�	�������&
*����J )��1A)���.A0'�"1 1&1�

�������������������
	�,
��,��	�
(����,
�	
�
��� �
�%��	�*������
�
��,
������	����	
�*�����
���� ��	

�
�'� ��� �
� %��	�*� 
	����
�� ���� ��	 

�
�'� ��� ���,
� �	� ��� +�	'� ��
� �� �
�
"����,��=�� �	
�*�� ��� ���� ��� ���� �	�*,
� H�C'� �
 � "����,��� ���,,� �
� ,���,
� ��	� �*��,� ����
*���
(�
���,������
������
�%��	�*�	
��,�����	� ����*��
	�������'������
�%��	�*����,,�	
+�	�
��*��-��,���������
�"����,������
�"�,�	����&
* 	
�	�����&�
����	
(��	
�����,��1�

� ���� ���!����� 5����
�
	������������	

�
�����,,��
���-
	�
���� ��
�,��������
�
&�
����"�,�	���1������
�
-
������������+�
��
 �

���
�+�	�
����������	

�
�'��
�-
��
�
��	��
����+�
�	
��,��������,,��
��
�%��	�*�"� �	���	���������
�*�����������*���
�%��	�*����
,�*�
�1�

� ���� ���������� ������ ���� ��	
������� � � � ����� ��	

�
��
*�����
�� �
� ����,� ���� *��+,

� 	
+����	�� ��� � 
� ��	

�
��� �
�

�� �
� %��	�*� ���� �
�
"����,���	
,��������
�&
	-�*
��������+
	�
�
�� �,,�+	��	��	�*��
�+�	��
����*������*�����'�
	
+	
�
������'��	���	

�
��'���
�
	��	�,��	��	� 
�1��������*���������������	

�
�����,,����
�
�����������,
������
�����	�������������
���������� ��	�9
�� 
+	
�
���-
����
�*��+�	�1���
�
+	�-������� ��� ���� ��	

�
�� ���,,� �
� 
���	*
�� ��  �
� ��,,
�� 
:
�� +
	��
�� ��� ,��1� � ��� ����
+	�-������ ��� ���� ��	

�
�� ��� ������ �� �
� ��-�,��� �	� ��
���	*
��,
'� �
� +	�-������ ���,,� �
�
*���	�
�������++,�
��������������*��
�����*,��
� ���+�����,
���
:+	
�������
���
���������
�
+�	�
������	
��	�����
�+	�-����������������-
 ���
�-�,���������
���	*
���,�������
�+	�-�����1 �
����
�
-
�������,
��,��*������	���-��*
�������� ���+���'��	�����
	���
�
���	*
��
�
	�������
*������������������	

�
�'��
�+	
-��,����+�	�� ���,,��
�
��,
����	
*�-
	��	����
���
	�+�	��
��� 	
������,
� ��	�
��;� �

�'�*��	�*���'� ���� � �
	� 
:+
��
�� 	
,�
�� �� �
�+	
+�	����� ��	� ����
*����*�����
�,
��,��*���1���

� �����
� ����� ���� � ����� 5� � ����� ��	

�
�� ���,,� ��� *	
�
� ���� 	����� �	�
�
�
������+�	�
����
	������
�%��	�*������
 �"����,��1�������	��+�	�����,,���-
��
�	���� ��
	
,�� ��� �
� "����,��;�� �+������� 	
��
	
�� ��� *���
 *���� ���� �
�&
	-�*
�� ������ �
� �	�
��
*���
������
�"����,��������
���	��+�	�;����	 

�
�����
����������
����
�*�������������
,�������������
�%��	�*1�

� ���� ��������������� 5���������	

�
�����,,����	
��������
������������ �
�
�
�	�'�
:
*��	�'��������	��	�'���**
���	�'�����+
 	��
��������������
�+�	�
���
	
�1�

� ���� �
 � ����� 5� � ��� ���-
	� ��� ���� ��� �
�+	�-������� ��� ���� ��	

�
� � ���,,� �
�
�

�
�� �� *�����
� �� ���-
	� ��� ���� ��
	� ��� �
�+ 	�-������� ��� ���� ��	

�
�'� ��	� ���,,� ��*��
���-
	�*�����
� ��*��������� ���-
	� ��,
��� ��
	� ��
� 
:+	
��,��+	�-��
�� �
	
��'� ��	� ���,,� �
�
���-
	���������
���,��
	
���
	��
��

�
�������-
	�� ����������
(�
���
���,��
	
���
	1�

� ���� ����
����
�� 5����
�"����,����*8���,
��
��������	

������
�%�� 	�*�
�����+�,��*�,������-����������
�&�
����"�,�	��� ����'������*�'�.�0����������,,������*��,���,������ ��
�
�*	��
���
	
���
	��	
����<
*��������,�����
��� ���++	�+	�������	
(��	
�
��'�����.�0��
��
	�
�
�"����,�����	���������
�"����,��;�����*��	 �*�	�����,,���-
�,�
��	�������������
�%��	�*' �



�

� J

��	������������+	�+
	��,������������
�������	�
 ������
�%��	�*'�����
�
-
��������+���
�����
������������
����
	�������	

�
�1�

� ��� � 	
������"���� 5�����
-
�����6��	*
���<
�	
7��**�	����
�����
-
� ��
�����
�
�*��	�,�����
�+�	��*,���������	*
���<
�	
�+	
 -
�����*��+�	���	�����,��,,���������,�������1��
���
-
�������	*
���<
�	
���*,��
�'�������,���� ���'��*�����G���.��*,�������,����'���		�*��
��
������
	���-
	�
��
��
	0'���	'�	��'�*�-�,�����	� 
	'��*�����
		�	���'����
��
'�
+��
��*'��	�8
��
���� ,���	� ���+�
�'� �*����� �	� ���*����� ��� ��-
	�� 
�� �	� ��
	� ����	��
�'� ,��� 
���	*
�
��
�*����'�*�	�
��'�*,���	
����	���+�	��������
�� ��	���
	�������,�	�-
,������*�,�
�'��	������,�� �
�� +	�-��
� �� ���
� ��	8���� 
�-�	���
�� ��	� 
�+,��

� 1� � ��� �
� 
-
�� ��� ��	*
� ��<
�	
'� �
�
��,������������
�"����,�����+
	��	���
�&
	-�* 
�����,,��
����+
��
����	��
���	���������
�

-
�������	*
���<
�	
1�����&
	-�*
���	
����+
��
�� ��	���	��.?�0�������	���	
'��
�"����,������'�
��� ��� ��,
� ���*	
���'� �+��� ��-
� .A0� ����� +	��	� �	 �
�� ���*
� �� �
� %��	�*'� 
	����
� ����
��	

�
���	��
� ���
*
��2�	8�����	�9����'��	��� �1��#�	��������
�+	�-����������&
*�����
C�1"1��	�����C�1!1����������	

�
�'��
�%��	�* ����,,�+����
�"����,�����������:��.D�0������
��,,������	
*
�+������+	�+
	���,,������
�
������ 
�"����,��'����*����,,������
�
�����,,��
�
��	�5�.�0��
�&
	-�*
��+
	��	�
������
�"����,�� �����������*��	�*�	���	������
���
������*��

	�������4�����.�0�*��	�
������
�"����,�����*� 		
��+	��	����
���
������*��
	�������1�

� �����
�������
	��
���������������� 5����
�%��	�*'������	
*�	�'�
����*��,�'�����*
	�'���
�������
�+,��

���	
�	
,�� ����+����������������-
��	���	���
'��	���
���
�� ���-
� �	� ��	���
� ��� ����+	�-������ ��� ���� ��	

 �
�� �
� ���
�	�� ,��������� �	� ���� ��
	�
	������������
���	�+	�
*���������	�
������
�"� ,�	����G�-
	��
��,����������*'�&
*����
�F)��)���� 	��
	�� '�"1 1&1'�����
����
������
���
��
���	�����
���� �
1�

� ������
� ����
���� ����� � � � ��� 
,
*
�� ����*��,'� ��	
*�	'� ����*
	'� ��
�� �	�

�+,��

� ��� �
� %��	�*� ���,,� �
� *��	�
�� +
	����,, �� �	� �
,�� *��	�*��,,�� ,���,
� ��� �	� �� �
�
"����,��� ���
	� ���� 
	�� �	�+	�-������ ��� ���� ��	
 
�
�'� �	� �
*���
� ��� ���� �	
�*�� �
	
��� �	�
�
*���
��������	��
�	�
:
*����'��++	�-�,��	��
 �+
��
:
*��������������	

�
�1�

�������
��
������
�+�	�
����������	

�
���� ��
�"����,��=���
	-�*
�����*���
*���������
�
#	�<
*����,,�������<
*��
�"����,��=������-��� �,�
�+,��

�'�����*
	���	���	
*�	��������+
	����, �
,
��,�
:+���	
���	��
�	��8������*��
����������# 	�<
*1���
	
��	
'��������������������������
���
�*��	�	��*�����
���
	
��'������,
,�������� ,�����
�
:
��+
	��
�����
	�"�,�	����,��'�
�
�%��	�*���	

���������*,���'��
������	����� ���,,��
���	
*
�����B�	����
	
����,����������
�
"����,��'���"�,�	����*�	+�	����'�������������� ���������
�"����,��=������-����,�
�+,��

�'�
����*
	���	���	
*�	�1�

� ����� ���������� #$� ��������� � ����� ��	

�
�� ���� �
� �� ��,
� ���	*
�
��-
	��
��*��	�*�����
���
������	�*,
�HHC������ ��
�"�,�	����"��������1������
�
-
�����
���� ��	

�
�� ��� ��� �
���
�'� &
*���� �A� ��� �	�*,
 � HHC���� ��� �
� "�,�	���� "��������� ���
��*�	+�	�
���
	
����������	
�
	
�*
1�������
	��
	 
�����		������������
	�����	
����
������
&
*�����A�������������
	���,,�����
	�������
�� �
�������+�	+��
������
����
1 �

��� 2���!&&� 23! !��'� �
� +�	�
�� ��-
� 
:
*�
�� ���� ��	

�
�� ��� �
� ��
� ��	��
���-
��	�
�1�



�

� K

� � � � � ������ 5�

� � � � � ��������� !" !������
�!� �#�$�����%�&� �"��
��(����)����*�+�,�*�	+�	���������� � �

� +�,��*�,������-����������
�&�
����"�,�	����

� � � � � � >�5� ������������������������������������
� � � � � � � I��
�>�	��8'�%��	�*������
	�
�

� � � � � � �
�������� 5�
�
� � � � � � �
�
� � � � � � >�5� �������������������������������������
� � � � � � � �

�



�

� ��

��������

2�	8�����	�9������

.��
5���*,��
�����
�&*�
��,
�����"��	�
�0�



2 PROJECT APPROACH

OLC & TEAM 
Each study the OLC led team has completed over the decades 
has had its own unique nuances and challenges. The three 
phase structure proposed as follows has proven to be a great 
incremental approach in achieving a complete assessment 
within an accelerated time frame.  

PHASE ONE: MARKET ASSESSMENT & EXISTING 
CONDITIONS
The OLC team believes strongly in the project workshop format 
that offers the opportunity to spend time with the client face 
to face at all critical junctures.  This process will commence 
with an immediate kick-off meeting following the notice to 
proceed, and continue through 3 phases of work with written 
drafts of the scope areas being delivered for review as they 
develop. In the initial kick off meeting we will:

• Identify key roles and responsibilities.
• Outline step by step process.
• Evaluate budgetary constraints.
• But, mostly listen to your dreams, and generate a mission 

pro� le.

In commencing the Market Assessment we will be tasked with 
the inventory and report of existing facility amenities, as well 
as conduct an analysis of anticipated growth, demand, and 
response for the future. In addition, a demographic pro� le of 
the service area will be developed, and serve as a foundation 
for revenue projections needed for the operations phase of 
the study. In this phase, we will:

• Develop service area.
• Organizational structure and wage scale.
• Inventory and assess existing physical amenities and 

programs.
• Provide service area demographics.
• Report on national and regional recreation trends.

Citizen Participation Plan 
We are experts in the public process. One of the many things 
that is exciting about the discovery phase of the process is 
unearthing a custom tailored programming response that 
meets the needs of the population served. Each demographic 
is different, and the dynamic of every community is unique. 
Many user groups have different interests and desires, so a 
variety of information gathering methods is required to get a 
clear picture of the need in the service area. Determining 
the program elements is a Þ  ne balance of listening 
to your needs, and weighing them against costs 
associated with operations, capital construction, 
and revenue potential. During this phase we will host 
forums which will include:

• Open public meetings to gather input from the community  
at large.

• Targeted stakeholder meetings scheduled in an ef� cient 
way in back to back sessions.

• Similar targeted staff meetings.
• Program/amenity preferences will be considered and 

prioritized at the end of the public input process, and 
from that, a programming determination will be made.

PHASE TWO: PROGRAMMING, DESIGN, AND COST 
ESTIMATES TO PROCEED AFTER MARKET ASSESMENT
Upon review of the use analysis, the results of the community 
and staff input process, and the market analysis, our team will 
proceed to develop a program area summary that will de� ne 
each and every space and suggested amenity. During this 
process we will:

• Consider which activities can be conducted in each room 
in a multi-purpose fashion.

• Consider all potential users and appropriate amenities 
for all.

• Recommend amenities that meet demand and increase 
revenue potential.

• Right size each area for existing and future use.
• Weigh potential costs associated with construction against 

appetite for spending.
• Develop an interactive program area summary 

spreadsheet that is � exible and adaptable.
• Develop adjacency requirements.
• Determine appropriate over-all facility size.

Institute for Healthy  Living, LEED CertiÞ ed Gold, Longview, Texas



Conceptual Layout and Design 
We are committed to delivering the most 
operationally ß  exible and efÞ  cient facility for every 
dollar invested. One of the big advantages we have in this 
important facet of the project is a deep understanding of the 
community’s vision, and physical in� uences that will drive the 
many early decisions that must be made. 

To convey the concept design, our Team uses state-of-the-art 
computer modeling capabilities. It only makes sense that 
all that hard work we do together is clearly and accurately 
represented to the public through the remarkable capabilities 
of computer graphics. But to accelerate the process, we will 
commence by using hand sketches of plans, and will request 
a Go To Meeting forum for plan review to cut down on time 
and cost.  One round of design, review, and adjustments 
is anticipated during the design phase, and we will 
simultaneously be assessing the capital costs as the design 
emerges.  The OLC led team will provide a concept design of 
maximum potential by providing:

• Multiple building plan studies in quick sketch format for 
rapid turn around.

• Multi-use potential recommendations.
• Operational ef�  ciency considerations.
• Conversion of the sketches to computer generated 

graphics. 
• Building orientation/expansion phasing and expansion 

potential.
• Site planning sensitive to building layout.

Project Capital Cost  
Based on the appetite to spend, and the resulting design on 
the preferred site, we will provide an anticipated realistic cost 
model on a per square foot basis.  This part of the process will 
commence as soon as the hand drawn sketches are reviewed 
and accepted. The project cost will be derived from our 
current experience with similar national facilities in the present 
volatile construction market, and a deep understanding of the 
construction industry in the Colorado high country. The cost 
model will:

• Anticipate cost of development on the desired site 
associated with: land purchase, grading challenges, soils 
conditions, utility upgrades, legal consideration if any, 
vehicular connections and storm water challenges.

• Building costs relative to chosen program areas, desired 
amenities, current construction costs escalated into the 
future.

• Start up cost from the operational analysis.
• Cost for professional services, survey testing, and 

permitting, and LEED certi� cation if desired. 
• Estimates of probable � xtures, furnishings, and equipment 

based on current trends.
• Costs of commissioning.
• Have the ability to project all costs into the future.

PHASE THREE:  FUNDING AND PARTNERING
Partnerships 
We are national leaders when it comes to building 
partnerships in development . Bringing entities together 
is our specialty when it comes to designing and building a 
facility bigger and better than any single entity can on their 
own. For Campbell County Recreation Center, the school 
district joined hands with the recreation department. For 
Choice Health and Wellness Center in Grand Forks, North 
Dakota, the district, Al Tru Medical, and a private club built 
a 130,000 sf facility without a single dollar of public money 
being invested. Our team has been on the leading edge of 
such partnerships. The OLC team will:

• Bring to the table past scenarios of success stories as to 
how partnerships are formed. 

• Suggest an entity that gives the partnership success. 
• Conduct a complete analysis of any and all potential 

partners, with a priority ranking for inclusion in the 
project.

• Propose the inclusion of a partnering consultant when the 
project begins to take off.

Funding Evaluation (additional)
With the pieces in place of public sentiment, site design, 
building design, cost, operations and potential partnerships, 
a discussion can arise as to what the best mix is to fund the 
construction and ongoing operations of the new aquatic 
facility. During this phase, if additional funding is deemed 
necessary, we will consider:

• Cost recovery goals
• Fee structure
• Public Private Partnership (P3) Opportunities
• Tourism/Sales Tax
• Sponsorships
• Not-for-Pro� t opportunities
• Formation of operations endowments
• Property tax
• Donor/other opportunities

Final Report 
A great looking report can generate a lot of 
excitement in the community, but it must also paint 
an accurate picture of the constraints that exist.   
The program must re� ect the community’s needs; the design 
must re� ect the program; the cost must re� ect the design and 
the ability to spend; and the operational analysis must re� ect 
the ability of customers to pay for use, and the cost recovery 
goals. The report will:

• Re� ect all the anticipated project realities. 
• Illustrate a world class design with cutting edge computer 

aided graphics.
• Contain a market study, funding recommendations, and 

in depth operational analysis that project leaders can 
take to the public with con� dence.

• Include an oral report for community leaders. 



SUGGESTED SCHEDULE - FIELD HOUSE FACILITY
PHASE AND TASKS DURATION

INFORMATION GATHERING
• Finalize agreement
• Gather/review existing material/data/site constraints
• Prepare for kick-off meeting

2 Weeks
February 25 - March 8

PROJECT KICK-OFF
• Kick off meeting on-site
• Identify key roles and responsibilities
• Review and con� rm the study scope and schedule
• Discuss the governance options for the facility
• Evaluate budgetary constraints
• Suggest potential questions and format for a community survey
• Review of existing master plan/existing studies

1 Day
Week of March 11

PHASE 1 - NEEDS ASSESSMENT
MARKET ANALYSIS & NEEDS ASSESSMENT 
• Provide project reviews and updates
• Identify constraints and parameters
• Review demographic characteristics and community’s pro� le
• Review of existing facilities, programs, and services
• Assemble team schedules and usage data, analyze trends
• Prepare public meeting graphics

7 Weeks
March 18 - May 3

CITIZEN PARTICIPATION
• Targeted stakeholder meetings
• Targeted staff meetings
• Statistically valid survey

PUBLIC MEETING #1
• Overview of project
• Opportunities in recreation slideshow

1 Day
Week of May 6

PHASE 2 - DESIGN, COST ESTIMATES AND FUNDING OPTIONS
CONCEPT LAYOUT AND DESIGN
• Design charrette with staff and advisory committee
• Determine stakeholder responses/preferences
• Develop multiple design solutions

3 Weeks
May 6 - May 24

PROJECT CAPITAL COST
• Plan Approval
• Start-up cost
• Building cost
• Cost for professional services
• Estimates of � xtures, furnishings, and equipment
• Costs of commissioning
• Present cost opinion
• Determine preferred concept plan
• Prepare � nal graphics for concept

1 Week
May 27 - June 14

    



SUGGESTED SCHEDULE
PHASE AND TASKS DURATION

PHASE 3 - FUNDING AND PARTNERING
PARTNERSHIPS
• Success stories as to how partnerships are formed
• Suggest an entity that gives the partnership success
• Conduct a complete analysis of any and all potential partners, with a priority ranking 

for inclusion in the project

4 Weeks
June 17 - July 12

FUNDING OPTIONS
• Public Private Partnership (P3) Opportunities
• Tourism/Sales Tax
• Sponsorships
• Not for Pro�  t Opportuities
• Endowments
• GOCO Funds
• Property Tax
• Donors/Other Opportunities 

PUBLIC MEETING #2
• Present concept design and operational analysis
• Receive feedback

1 Day
Week of July 15

FINAL REPORT
• All the anticipated project realities
• Illustrate a world-class design with cutting-edge computer aided graphics
• Suggest phasing options
• Contain a market study, funding recommendations, and in-depth operational analysis
• Include an oral report and presentation of � nal concept

2 Weeks
July 22 - August 2

TOTAL FEASIBILITY STUDY SCHEDULE 5.25 Months
    

Campbell County Recreation Center, Gillette, Wyoming



�

� ��

������� �

&*�
��,
�����

������"��	�
��



�������������	
�����
������	����
��	�
�������
���
 ����

�����������
���

���� � ����	
���
	�� � ��� � ������������ �

����
�����
���
��� � � � ����   �

�!	��	������	�	�� � � ��"�#  � �

��$�	�������
�
��� � ��%  � ��&�'  �

�����
���	(� � � ��&�'  �

��
����	������
)�*����	��	����)�+��	�,�

-� ���	�
�����
)����
)���	�
�����
)�

� ����.  �

��'  �

�

���
(��/
�	�� � ��&�   � ��%�'&' � �

��0
�����(	�����������	���	�� � � ��"�   � �

�������	�� � � � ��&�   �

1(
���	������)�	� � � � 23� �

�	����4
��
�	����

-� ���	�
��	�(�	�	
�����(�	���

��"��  � ����"  ��

&�   �

�

��(	�
��	����4
(���

-� 2�������(	
����/����)�

� ��5�   �"�'  � �'  �

��������	 � 
����� 
��������


������ �


��������


�������

��
�������
�� � ����� �!�

�

�������	����	���������	��������	� � 
����� 
���� � 
���� �

6����	�����	����
	�$����$�
�
!(
��
�� ���"�#�!�



��

��
��
��

��
��
��

�%�2�$�5�'���0�(�(�7�,�1�*��
�$�&�7�,�2�1���5�(�3�2�5�7��
��
�0�H�H�W�L�Q�J���'�D�W�H�����)�H�E�U�X�D�U�\��������������������

��
�3�U�H�S�D�U�H�G���E�\�����6�F�R�W�W���5�X�I�I�����6�X�S�H�U�L�Q�W�H�Q�G�H�Q�W���R�I���5�H�F�U�H�D�W�L�R�Q���)�D�F�L�O�L�W�L�H�V��

��
�6�8�%�-�(�&�7�������*�5�&���&�D�I�p���$�J�U�H�H�P�H�Q�W���±���-�R�V�X�H���D�Q�G���0�D�\�U�D���5�X�E�L�R��
��
�5�(�&�2�0�0�(�1�'�(�'���$�&�7�,�2�1�������&�R�Q�V�L�G�H�U���D�S�S�U�R�Y�D�O���R�I���W�K�H���*�5�&���F�D�I�p���D�J�U�H�H�P�H�Q�W���Z�L�W�K���-�R�V�X�H���D�Q�G��
�0�D�\�U�D���5�X�E�L�R�����I�R�U���W�K�H�������������F�D�O�H�Q�G�D�U���\�H�D�U����

��
��
�%�$�&�.�*�5�2�8�1�'����
��
�7�K�H���*�\�S�V�X�P���5�H�F�U�H�D�W�L�R�Q���&�H�Q�W�H�U���Z�D�V���G�H�V�L�J�Q�H�G���Z�L�W�K���D���F�R�P�P�X�Q�L�W�\���V�S�D�F�H�����R�S�H�Q���D�Q�G���I�U�H�H���W�R���W�K�H��
�S�X�E�O�L�F�����Q�H�D�U���L�W�V���O�R�E�E�\���W�K�D�W���7�R�Z�Q���R�I�I�L�F�L�D�O�V���I�H�O�W���V�K�R�X�O�G���V�H�U�Y�H���D�V���D���K�X�E���I�R�U���W�K�H���F�R�P�P�X�Q�L�W�\���W�R���H�Q�J�D�J�H��
�L�Q���V�R�F�L�D�O���L�Q�W�H�U�D�F�W�L�R�Q�������7�K�H���V�S�D�F�H���L�Q�F�O�X�G�H�V���D���F�D�I�p�����U�H�O�D�[�H�G���V�H�D�W�L�Q�J�����I�L�U�H�S�O�D�F�H�����D�Q�G���V�P�D�O�O���F�O�L�P�E�L�Q�J��
�O�R�J�������7�R�Z�Q���D�Q�G���0�R�X�Q�W�D�L�Q���5�H�F�U�H�D�W�L�R�Q���V�W�D�I�I���G�H�V�L�U�H���I�R�U���W�K�H�U�H���W�R���E�H���D���Y�H�Q�G�R�U���R�S�H�U�D�W�L�Q�J���W�K�H���F�D�I�p�����Z�L�W�K��
�H�Y�H�Q���D���O�L�P�L�W�H�G���P�H�Q�X�����L�Q���R�U�G�H�U���W�R���P�D�N�H���W�K�H���V�S�D�F�H���P�R�U�H���D�W�W�U�D�F�W�L�Y�H���I�R�U���W�K�H���S�X�E�O�L�F���D�Q�G���V�H�U�Y�L�Q�J���W�R��
�P�D�N�H���W�K�H���U�H�F�U�H�D�W�L�R�Q���F�H�Q�W�H�U���D���F�R�P�P�X�Q�L�W�\���F�H�Q�W�H�U����
��
�6�L�Q�F�H���W�K�H���*�5�&���R�S�H�Q�H�G���L�Q���������������W�K�H�U�H���K�D�Y�H���E�H�H�Q���I�L�Y�H���G�L�I�I�H�U�H�Q�W���F�D�I�p���Y�H�Q�G�R�U�V�������7�K�H���7�R�Z�Q���D�Q�G��
�0�R�X�Q�W�D�L�Q���5�H�F�U�H�D�W�L�R�Q���K�D�Y�H���D�J�U�H�H�G���W�R���Z�D�L�Y�H���W�K�H���U�H�Q�W���I�R�U���W�K�H���L�Q�L�W�L�D�O���\�H�D�U���R�I���W�K�H���O�H�D�V�H�V���Z�L�W�K��
�S�U�H�Y�L�R�X�V���Y�H�Q�G�R�U�V�������'�H�V�S�L�W�H���W�K�H���Z�D�L�Y�H�U���R�I���U�H�Q�W�����R�Q�O�\���R�Q�H���Y�H�Q�G�R�U���K�D�V���U�H�P�D�L�Q�H�G���L�Q���R�S�H�U�D�W�L�R�Q���I�R�U��
�P�R�U�H���W�K�D�Q���R�Q�H���\�H�D�U�����Z�L�W�K���W�K�H���U�H�V�W���J�R�L�Q�J���R�X�W���R�I���E�X�V�L�Q�H�V�V���I�R�U���D���Y�D�U�L�H�W�\���R�I���U�H�D�V�R�Q�V��������
��
�&�O�D�L�U�H���)�R�[�����F�X�U�U�H�Q�W���F�D�I�p���R�S�H�U�D�W�R�U�����K�D�V���E�H�H�Q���V�S�U�H�D�G���W�R�R���W�K�L�Q���Z�L�W�K���R�W�K�H�U���U�H�V�S�R�Q�V�L�E�L�O�L�W�L�H�V���D�Q�G���Z�D�Q�W�V��
�W�R���V�H�O�O���K�H�U���E�X�V�L�Q�H�V�V���W�R���W�K�H���5�X�E�L�R���I�D�P�L�O�\�������7�K�H���5�X�E�L�R�¶�V���S�U�R�S�R�V�H���W�R���R�S�H�U�D�W�H���W�K�H���F�D�I�p���Z�L�W�K���D�Q��
�D�W�W�U�D�F�W�L�Y�H���P�H�Q�X���R�I���V�L�J�Q�D�W�X�U�H���F�R�I�I�H�H�V�����V�D�Q�G�Z�L�F�K�H�V�����Z�U�D�S�V�����D�Q�G���I�U�R�]�H�Q���\�R�J�X�U�W���R�I�I�H�U�H�G���D�W��
�U�H�D�V�R�Q�D�E�O�H���S�U�L�F�H�V�����P�X�F�K���O�L�N�H���&�O�D�L�U�H���)�R�[�¶�V���R�S�H�U�D�W�L�R�Q�������7�K�H���S�U�R�S�R�V�H�G���F�D�I�p���D�J�U�H�H�P�H�Q�W�¶�V���L�Q�L�W�L�D�O���W�H�U�P��
�L�V���I�R�U���������P�R�Q�W�K�V���E�H�J�L�Q�Q�L�Q�J���)�H�E�U�X�D�U�\�����������������������6�W�D�I�I���S�U�R�S�R�V�H�V���W�R���Z�D�L�Y�H���U�H�Q�W�D�O���I�H�H�V���L�Q�����������������7�K�H��
�D�J�U�H�H�P�H�Q�W���Z�R�X�O�G���D�X�W�R�P�D�W�L�F�D�O�O�\���U�H�Q�H�Z���D�Q�Q�X�D�O�O�\���I�R�U���X�S���W�R���W�Z�R���D�G�G�L�W�L�R�Q�D�O���R�Q�H���\�H�D�U���W�H�U�P�V������
�%�H�J�L�Q�Q�L�Q�J���L�Q���-�D�Q�X�D�U�\���������������O�H�D�V�H���D�P�R�X�Q�W�V���D�U�H���S�U�R�S�R�V�H�G���W�R���E�H����
��
� � � ��V�W���T�X�D�U�W�H�U���������������������������P�R�Q�W�K��
� � � ��Q�G���T�X�D�U�W�H�U���������������������������P�R�Q�W�K��
� � � ��U�G���T�X�D�U�W�H�U���������������������������P�R�Q�W�K��
� � � ��W�K���T�X�D�U�W�H�U���������������������������P�R�Q�W�K��
��
�6�W�D�I�I���Z�R�U�N�H�G���Z�L�W�K���W�K�H���Y�H�Q�G�R�U���W�R���G�U�D�I�W���D���O�H�D�V�H���D�J�U�H�H�P�H�Q�W���I�R�U���W�K�H���F�D�I�p���V�S�D�F�H�������/�H�J�D�O���F�R�X�Q�V�H�O���K�D�V��
�U�H�Y�L�H�Z�H�G���D�Q�G���D�S�S�U�R�Y�H�G���R�I���W�K�H���I�R�U�P���R�I���W�K�H���D�J�U�H�H�P�H�Q�W�������$�V���Z�H�O�O�����7�R�Z�Q���R�I���*�\�S�V�X�P���R�I�I�L�F�L�D�O�V���K�D�Y�H��
�E�H�H�Q���Q�R�W�L�I�L�H�G���R�I���W�K�H���L�P�S�H�Q�G�L�Q�J���D�U�U�D�Q�J�H�P�H�Q�W���D�Q�G���K�D�Y�H���L�Q�G�L�F�D�W�H�G���W�K�H�L�U���V�X�S�S�R�U�W��������
��
�6�W�D�I�I���U�H�F�R�P�P�H�Q�G�V���D�S�S�U�R�Y�D�O���R�I���W�K�H���O�H�D�V�H���D�J�U�H�H�P�H�Q�W���Z�L�W�K���-�R�V�X�H���D�Q�G���0�D�\�U�D���5�X�E�L�R������

��
��
�3�2�/�,�&�<���,�6�6�8�(���������1�R�Q�H����
��

��



��
�)�,�1�$�1�&�,�$�/���&�2�1�6�,�'�(�5�$�7�,�2�1�6����

�…�����%�X�G�J�H�W�H�G���L�W�H�P��
��
������������

�/�L�Q�H���L�W�H�P������
�$�P�R�X�Q�W������ ��������������������������������������������������������

����������������������������

�…�� �1�R�Q���%�X�G�J�H�W�H�G���L�W�H�P��
�� �/�L�Q�H���L�W�H�P������
�� �$�P�R�X�Q�W����
��
�: �� �1�R�W���D�S�S�O�L�F�D�E�O�H��

� � � �

��
�$�7�7�$�&�+�0�(�1�7�6���� �� �$�J�U�H�H�P�H�Q�W��



 ����

�/�,�&�(�1�6�(���$�*�5�(�(�0�(�1�7��
��
�� �7�+�,�6�� �/�,�&�(�1�6�(�� �$�*�5�(�(�0�(�1�7�� �����/�L�F�H�Q�V�H������ �L�V�� �P�D�G�H�� �D�Q�G�� �H�Q�W�H�U�H�G�� �L�Q�W�R�� �D�V�� �R�I�� �W�K�H�� �B�B�B�B�� �G�D�\�� �R�I��
�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B���� ������������ �E�\�� �D�Q�G�� �E�H�W�Z�H�H�Q�� �W�K�H�� �7�2�:�1�� �2�)�� �*�<�3�6�8�0���� �D�� �&�R�O�R�U�D�G�R�� �K�R�P�H�� �U�X�O�H�� �P�X�Q�L�F�L�S�D�O�� �F�R�U�S�R�U�D�W�L�R�Q��
���W�K�H�� ���7�R�Z�Q�������� �0�2�8�1�7�$�,�1�� �5�(�&�5�(�$�7�,�2�1���� �D�� �T�X�D�V�L���P�X�Q�L�F�L�S�D�O�� �F�R�U�S�R�U�D�W�L�R�Q�� �D�Q�G�� �S�R�O�L�W�L�F�D�O�� �V�X�E�G�L�Y�L�V�L�R�Q�� �R�I�� �W�K�H��
�6�W�D�W�H�� �R�I�� �&�R�O�R�U�D�G�R���� ���W�K�H�� ���'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W������ �D�Q�G�� �B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B���� �D�� �B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�� ��type of entity���� ���W�K�H��
�³�&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W�R�U�´�������F�R�O�O�H�F�W�L�Y�H�O�\�����W�K�H���³�3�D�U�W�L�H�V�´�������I�R�U���W�K�H���R�S�H�U�D�W�L�R�Q���R�I���D���F�R�Q�F�H�V�V�L�R�Q���I�D�F�L�O�L�W�\���Z�L�W�K�L�Q���W�K�H���F�D�I�H���D�U�H�D���R�I���W�K�H��
�*�\�S�V�X�P�� �5�H�F�U�H�D�W�L�R�Q�� �&�H�Q�W�H�U�� �O�R�F�D�W�H�G�� �D�W�� ���������� �/�X�Q�G�J�U�H�Q�� �%�R�X�O�H�Y�D�U�G���� �*�\�S�V�X�P���� �&�R�O�R�U�D�G�R�� ���W�K�H�� ���*�5�&�������� �X�S�R�Q�� �W�K�H��
�W�H�U�P�V���D�Q�G���F�R�Q�G�L�W�L�R�Q�V���V�H�W���I�R�U�W�K���L�Q���W�K�L�V���/�L�F�H�Q�V�H����
��

�5�(�&�,�7�$�/�6��
��
�� �:�+�(�5�(�$�6���� �W�K�H�� �7�R�Z�Q�� �D�Q�G�� �W�K�H�� �'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W�� �K�D�Y�H�� �S�U�H�Y�L�R�X�V�O�\�� �H�Q�W�H�U�H�G�� �L�Q�W�R�� �D�Q�� �L�Q�W�H�U�J�R�Y�H�U�Q�P�H�Q�W�D�O�� �D�J�U�H�H�P�H�Q�W��
�F�R�Q�F�H�U�Q�L�Q�J���W�K�H���F�R�Q�V�W�U�X�F�W�L�R�Q�����R�Z�Q�H�U�V�K�L�S���D�Q�G���R�S�H�U�D�W�L�R�Q���R�I���W�K�H���*�5�&�����W�K�H�����,�*�$���������D�Q�G����
��
�� �:�+�(�5�(�$�6�����S�X�U�V�X�D�Q�W���W�R���W�K�H���,�*�$�����W�K�H���7�R�Z�Q���R�Z�Q�V���W�K�H���*�5�&���L�Q���I�H�H�����D�Q�G����
��
�� �:�+�(�5�(�$�6�����S�X�U�V�X�D�Q�W���W�R���W�K�H���,�*�$�����W�K�H���'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W���R�S�H�U�D�W�H�V���W�K�H���*�5�&�����D�Q�G����
��
�� �:�+�(�5�(�$�6�����W�K�H���&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W�R�U���G�H�V�L�U�H�V���W�R���R�S�H�U�D�W�H���D���F�R�Q�F�H�V�V�L�R�Q���I�D�F�L�O�L�W�\���Z�L�W�K�L�Q���W�K�H���*�5�&�����D�Q�G����
��
�� �:�+�(�5�(�$�6�����W�K�H���3�D�U�W�L�H�V���D�J�U�H�H���W�K�D�W���W�K�H���F�R�Q�F�H�V�V�L�R�Q���I�D�F�L�O�L�W�\���Z�L�O�O���E�H���O�R�F�D�W�H�G���Z�L�W�K�L�Q���W�K�H���F�D�I�H���D�U�H�D���O�R�F�D�W�H�G���L�Q��
�W�K�H�� �O�R�E�E�\�� �R�I�� �W�K�H�� �*�5�&���� �D�Q�G�� �W�K�D�W�� �W�K�H�� �&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W�R�U�� �V�K�D�O�O�� �K�D�Y�H�� �W�K�H�� �U�L�J�K�W�� �W�R�� �R�F�F�X�S�\�� �D�Q�G�� �X�V�H�� �W�K�H�� �V�S�D�F�H�� �D�V�� �P�R�U�H��
�S�D�U�W�L�F�X�O�D�U�O�\���G�H�V�F�U�L�E�H�G���L�Q���(�[�K�L�E�L�W���$���D�W�W�D�F�K�H�G���K�H�U�H�W�R�����W�K�H�����3�U�H�P�L�V�H�V���������D�Q�G����
��
�� �:�+�(�5�(�$�6���� �W�K�H�� �&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W�R�U�� �G�H�V�L�U�H�V�� �W�R�� �F�R�P�S�H�Q�V�D�W�H�� �W�K�H�� �'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W�� �I�R�U�� �W�K�D�W�� �S�U�L�Y�L�O�H�J�H�� �R�I�� �R�S�H�U�D�W�L�Q�J�� �W�K�H��
�F�R�Q�F�H�V�V�L�R�Q���I�D�F�L�O�L�W�\���R�Q���W�H�U�P�V���D�Q�G���F�R�Q�G�L�W�L�R�Q�V���V�H�W���I�R�U�W�K���L�Q���W�K�L�V���/�L�F�H�Q�V�H������
��
�� �1�2�:���7�+�(�5�(�)�2�5�(�����L�Q���F�R�Q�V�L�G�H�U�D�W�L�R�Q���R�I���W�K�H���P�X�W�X�D�O���S�U�R�P�L�V�H�V���D�Q�G���F�R�Y�H�Q�D�Q�W�V���K�H�U�H�L�Q���F�R�Q�W�D�L�Q�H�G�����D�Q�G���R�W�K�H�U��
�J�R�R�G���D�Q�G���Y�D�O�X�D�E�O�H���F�R�Q�V�L�G�H�U�D�W�L�R�Q�����W�K�H���U�H�F�H�L�S�W���D�Q�G���V�X�I�I�L�F�L�H�Q�F�\���R�I���Z�K�L�F�K���D�U�H���K�H�U�H�E�\���D�F�N�Q�R�Z�O�H�G�J�H�G���E�\���W�K�H���3�D�U�W�L�H�V����
�W�K�H���3�D�U�W�L�H�V���G�R���K�H�U�H�E�\���D�J�U�H�H���D�V���I�R�O�O�R�Z�V����
��
�� ������ �7�H�U�P���� �� �7�K�H�� �L�Q�L�W�L�D�O�� �W�H�U�P�� �R�I�� �W�K�L�V�� �/�L�F�H�Q�V�H�� �V�K�D�O�O�� �E�H�� �I�R�U�� �W�Z�H�O�Y�H�� ���������� �P�R�Q�W�K�V���� �F�R�P�P�H�Q�F�L�Q�J�� �)�H�E�U�X�D�U�\��
���V�W�����������������D�Q�G���H�Q�G�L�Q�J���'�H�F�H�P�E�H�U�������V�W�����������������X�Q�O�H�V�V���W�H�U�P�L�Q�D�W�H�G���D�V���K�H�U�H�L�Q�D�I�W�H�U���S�U�R�Y�L�G�H�G�������8�S�R�Q���Q�R���O�H�V�V���W�K�D�Q���W�K�L�U�W�\��
���������� �G�D�\�V�� �D�G�Y�D�Q�F�H�� �Z�U�L�W�W�H�Q�� �Q�R�W�L�F�H�� �W�R�� �W�K�H�� �'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W���S�U�L�R�U�� �W�R�� �W�K�H�� �H�Q�G�� �R�I�� �W�K�H�� �W�K�H�Q���F�X�U�U�H�Q�W���W�H�U�P���� �W�K�H�� �&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W�R�U�� �V�K�D�O�O��
�K�D�Y�H���W�K�H���U�L�J�K�W���W�R���U�H�Q�H�Z���W�K�L�V���/�L�F�H�Q�V�H���I�R�U���V�X�E�V�H�T�X�H�Q�W���R�Q�H�����������\�H�D�U���W�H�U�P�V������
��
�� ������ �/�L�F�H�Q�V�H�� �)�H�H�� �D�Q�G�� �'�H�S�R�V�L�W���� �� �7�K�H�� �&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W�R�U�� �V�K�D�O�O�� �S�D�\�� �Q�R�� �I�H�H�V���L�Q�� ���������� �I�R�U�� �R�S�H�U�D�W�L�R�Q���� �� �%�H�J�L�Q�Q�L�Q�J��
�-�D�Q�X�D�U�\�� ���V�W���� ������������ �W�K�H�� �O�H�D�V�H�� �D�P�R�X�Q�W���Z�L�O�O�� �E�H�� �V�H�W���D�W������������ �S�H�U���P�R�Q�W�K�� �L�Q�� �-�D�Q�X�D�U�\���� �)�H�E�U�X�D�U�\���� �D�Q�G�� �0�D�U�F�K���� ���������� �S�H�U��
�P�R�Q�W�K�� �L�Q�� �$�S�U�L�O���� �0�D�\�� �D�Q�G�� �-�X�Q�H���� ���������� �S�H�U�� �P�R�Q�W�K�� �L�Q�� �-�X�O�\���� �$�X�J�X�V�W�� �D�Q�G�� �6�H�S�W�H�P�E�H�U���� ���������� �S�H�U�� �P�R�Q�W�K�� �L�Q�� �2�F�W�R�E�H�U����
�1�R�Y�H�P�E�H�U���D�Q�G���'�H�F�H�P�E�H�U�������7�K�H���&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W�R�U���V�K�D�O�O���D�O�V�R�����D�W���W�K�H���F�R�P�P�H�Q�F�H�P�H�Q�W���R�I���W�K�L�V���/�L�F�H�Q�V�H�����S�D�\���W�R���W�K�H���'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W���D��
�G�H�S�R�V�L�W���R�I���2�Q�H���7�K�R�X�V�D�Q�G���'�R�O�O�D�U�V�����������������������������W�K�H�����'�H�S�R�V�L�W�����������7�K�H���/�L�F�H�Q�V�H���)�H�H���V�K�D�O�O���E�H���G�X�H���D�Q�G���S�D�\�D�E�O�H���R�Q���W�K�H��
�W�H�Q�W�K�� �������W�K���� �G�D�\�� �R�I�� �H�D�F�K�� �P�R�Q�W�K�� �G�X�U�L�Q�J�� �W�K�H�� �W�H�U�P�� �R�I�� �W�K�L�V�� �/�L�F�H�Q�V�H���� �� �7�K�H�� �/�L�F�H�Q�V�H�� �)�H�H�� �I�R�U�� �W�K�H�� �L�Q�L�W�L�D�O�� �P�R�Q�W�K�� �R�I�� �W�K�L�V��
�/�L�F�H�Q�V�H�� �V�K�D�O�O�� �E�H�� �H�T�X�D�O�� �W�R�� �W�K�H�� �%�D�V�H�� �)�H�H�� �R�Q�O�\���� �� �$�Q�\�� �V�X�P�� �Q�R�W�� �S�D�L�G���Z�K�H�Q�� �G�X�H�� �V�K�D�O�O�� �E�H�D�U�� �L�Q�W�H�U�H�V�W�� �D�W�� �W�K�H�� �U�D�W�H�� �R�I��
�H�L�J�K�W�H�H�Q���S�H�U�F�H�Q�W���������������S�H�U���D�Q�Q�X�P���I�U�R�P���W�K�H���G�X�H���G�D�W�H���W�K�H�U�H�I�R�U���X�Q�W�L�O���V�X�F�K���V�X�P�����Z�L�W�K���D�O�O���L�Q�W�H�U�H�V�W���D�F�F�U�X�H�G���W�K�H�U�H�R�Q����
�K�D�V���E�H�H�Q���S�D�L�G���L�Q���I�X�O�O���E�\���W�K�H���&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W�R�U�������7�K�H���S�D�U�W�L�H�V���V�K�D�O�O���K�D�Y�H���W�K�H���U�L�J�K�W���W�R���U�H�Q�H�J�R�W�L�D�W�H���W�K�H���D�P�R�X�Q�W���R�I���W�K�H���/�L�F�H�Q�V�H��
�)�H�H�� �D�S�S�O�L�F�D�E�O�H�� �W�R�� �D�Q�\�� �V�X�E�V�H�T�X�H�Q�W�� �U�H�Q�H�Z�D�O�� �W�H�U�P���V���� �R�I�� �W�K�L�V�� �/�L�F�H�Q�V�H���� �� �7�K�H�� �'�H�S�R�V�L�W�� �V�K�D�O�O�� �E�H�� �U�H�W�X�U�Q�H�G�� �W�R�� �W�K�H��
�&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W�R�U���Z�L�W�K�L�Q���W�K�L�U�W�\�������������G�D�\�V���I�R�O�O�R�Z�L�Q�J���W�K�H���W�H�U�P�L�Q�D�W�L�R�Q���R�I���W�K�L�V���/�L�F�H�Q�V�H�����O�H�V�V���W�K�H���F�R�V�W���R�I���D�Q�\���D�Q�G���D�O�O���U�H�S�D�L�U�V��



 ����
 

�R�U���R�W�K�H�U���P�D�L�Q�W�H�Q�D�Q�F�H���S�H�U�I�R�U�P�H�G���E�\���W�K�H���'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W���D�V���U�H�T�X�L�U�H�G���W�R���U�H�W�X�U�Q���W�K�H���3�U�H�P�L�V�H�V���W�R���W�K�H���F�R�Q�G�L�W�L�R�Q���L�W���Z�D�V���L�Q���S�U�L�R�U��
�W�R���W�K�H���F�R�P�P�H�Q�F�H�P�H�Q�W���G�D�W�H���R�I���W�K�L�V���/�L�F�H�Q�V�H�������$�Q�\���D�Q�G���D�O�O���U�H�S�D�L�U�V���R�U���R�W�K�H�U���P�D�L�Q�W�H�Q�D�Q�F�H���S�H�U�I�R�U�P�H�G���W�R���W�K�H���3�U�H�P�L�V�H�V��
�E�\���W�K�H���'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W���V�K�D�O�O���E�H���V�X�E�M�H�F�W���W�R���W�K�H���U�H�Y�L�H�Z���D�Q�G���D�S�S�U�R�Y�D�O���R�I���W�K�H���7�R�Z�Q����
��
� � � �� �� � � '�H� I�D�X�O�W� �� � � � �7�K�H� � � I�D�L�O�X�U�H� � �R� I� � �&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W�R�U�� �W�R�� �N�H�H�S�� �R�U�� �S�H�U�I�R�U�P�� �D�Q�\���F�R�Y�H�Q�D�Q�W�� �R�U�� �Z�D�U�U�D�Q�W�\���� �F�R�Q�G�L�W�L�R�Q�� �R�U��
�D�J�U�H�H�P�H�Q�W���R�Q���L�W�V���S�D�U�W���W�R���E�H���N�H�S�W���R�U���S�H�U�I�R�U�P�H�G���D�F�F�R�U�G�L�Q�J���W�R���W�K�H���W�H�U�P�V���D�Q�G���S�U�R�Y�L�V�L�R�Q�V���R�I���W�K�L�V���/�L�F�H�Q�V�H���V�K�D�O�O�����X�S�R�Q��
�W�K�H�� �H�O�H�F�W�L�R�Q�� �R�I�� �W�K�H�� �'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W���� �F�R�Q�V�W�L�W�X�W�H�� �D�� �G�H�I�D�X�O�W���� �� �8�S�R�Q�� �D�Q�� �H�Y�H�Q�W�� �R�I�� �G�H�I�D�X�O�W�� �W�K�H�� �'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W�� �P�D�\���� �D�W�� �L�W�V�� �G�L�V�F�U�H�W�L�R�Q����
�W�H�U�P�L�Q�D�W�H���W�K�L�V���/�L�F�H�Q�V�H���L�P�P�H�G�L�D�W�H�O�\���E�\���J�L�Y�L�Q�J���Z�U�L�W�W�H�Q���Q�R�W�L�F�H���R�I���V�X�F�K���D�F�W�L�R�Q���W�R���&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W�R�U�����D�Q�G���P�D�\���H�[�H�U�F�L�V�H���D�O�O��
�R�U�� �D�Q�\�� �U�H�P�H�G�L�H�V�� �D�Y�D�L�O�D�E�O�H�� �W�R�� �W�K�H�� �'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W�� �D�W�� �O�D�Z�� �R�U�� �L�Q�� �H�T�X�L�W�\�� �E�\�� �Y�L�U�W�X�H�� �R�I�� �V�X�F�K�� �G�H�I�D�X�O�W���� �� �,�Q�� �D�G�G�L�W�L�R�Q���� �X�S�R�Q��
�W�H�U�P�L�Q�D�W�L�R�Q���D�O�O���U�L�J�K�W���D�Q�G���L�Q�W�H�U�H�V�W���R�I���W�K�H���&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W�R�U���W�R���W�K�H���3�U�H�P�L�V�H�V���V�K�D�O�O���E�H���L�P�P�H�G�L�D�W�H�O�\���I�R�U�I�H�L�W�H�G���W�R���W�K�H���'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W��
�Z�L�W�K�R�X�W���U�L�J�K�W���R�I�� �U�H�L�P�E�X�U�V�H�P�H�Q�W�����F�R�P�S�H�Q�V�D�W�L�R�Q���R�U���V�H�W���R�I�I���� �� �7�K�H���I�D�L�O�X�U�H���R�I�� �W�K�H���'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W���W�R���W�H�U�P�L�Q�D�W�H���W�K�L�V�� �/�L�F�H�Q�V�H��
�X�S�R�Q�� �D�� �G�H�I�D�X�O�W�� �E�\�� �&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W�R�U�� �V�K�D�O�O�� �Q�R�W�� �L�Q�� �D�Q�\�� �Z�D�\�� �F�R�Q�V�W�L�W�X�W�H�� �D���Z�D�L�Y�H�U�� �R�I�� �W�K�H�� �'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W�¶�V�� �U�L�J�K�W�� �W�R�� �W�H�U�P�L�Q�D�W�H�� �W�K�L�V��
�/�L�F�H�Q�V�H���I�R�U���I�X�W�X�U�H���G�H�I�D�X�O�W�V���E�\���&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W�R�U���R�I���W�K�H���V�D�P�H���R�U���G�L�I�I�H�U�H�Q�W���W�\�S�H����
��
�� ������ �7�H�U�P�L�Q�D�W�L�R�Q���� �� �7�K�L�V�� �/�L�F�H�Q�V�H�� �P�D�\�� �E�H�� �W�H�U�P�L�Q�D�W�H�G�� �E�\�� �H�L�W�K�H�U�� �S�D�U�W�\�� �X�S�R�Q�� �W�K�L�U�W�\�� ���������� �G�D�\�V�� �Z�U�L�W�W�H�Q��
�Q�R�W�L�F�H�����S�U�R�Y�L�G�H�G���W�K�D�W���L�Q���W�K�H���H�Y�H�Q�W���W�K�D�W���W�K�L�V���/�L�F�H�Q�V�H���L�V���W�H�U�P�L�Q�D�W�H�G���D�Q�G���W�K�H���W�H�U�P�L�Q�D�W�L�R�Q���L�V���H�I�I�H�F�W�L�Y�H���S�U�L�R�U���W�R���W�K�H���H�Q�G��
�R�I���W�K�H���L�Q�L�W�L�D�O���W�H�U�P���V�H�W���I�R�U�W�K���D�E�R�Y�H�����&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W�R�U���V�K�D�O�O���E�H���J�L�Y�H�Q���V�H�Y�H�Q�����������G�D�\�V���W�R���U�H�P�R�Y�H���D�Q�\���F�R�Q�F�H�V�V�L�R�Q���H�T�X�L�S�P�H�Q�W��
�R�U���R�W�K�H�U���S�H�U�V�R�Q�D�O���S�U�R�S�H�U�W�\���R�I���W�K�H���&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W�R�U���I�U�R�P���W�K�H���3�U�H�P�L�V�H�V����
��
�� ������ �/�L�F�H�Q�V�H�V�� �D�Q�G�� �3�H�U�P�L�W�V���� �� �7�K�H�� �&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W�R�U�� �V�K�D�O�O�� �R�E�W�D�L�Q�� �D�Q�G�� �P�D�L�Q�W�D�L�Q�� �D�Q�\�� �D�Q�G�� �D�O�O�� �O�L�F�H�Q�V�H�V�� �D�Q�G���R�U��
�S�H�U�P�L�W�V�� �W�K�D�W�� �P�D�\�� �E�H�� �U�H�T�X�L�U�H�G�� �E�\�� �O�R�F�D�O�� �J�R�Y�H�U�Q�P�H�Q�W�D�O�� �H�Q�W�L�W�L�H�V�� �K�D�Y�L�Q�J�� �� �M�X�U�L�V�G�L�F�W�L�R�Q���� �L�Q�F�O�X�G�L�Q�J�� �Z�L�W�K�R�X�W�� �O�L�P�L�W�D�W�L�R�Q��
�W�K�H���7�R�Z�Q�����S�U�L�R�U���W�R���W�K�H���X�W�L�O�L�]�D�W�L�R�Q���R�I���W�K�H���3�U�H�P�L�V�H�V���I�R�U���D���F�R�Q�F�H�V�V�L�R�Q���I�D�F�L�O�L�W�\�������,�I���W�K�H���&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W�R�U���L�V���X�Q�D�E�O�H���W�R���V�H�F�X�U�H��
�W�K�H���Q�H�F�H�V�V�D�U�\���D�S�S�U�R�Y�D�O�V���F�R�Q�W�H�P�S�O�D�W�H�G���E�\���W�K�L�V���6�H�F�W�L�R�Q���������W�K�L�V���/�L�F�H�Q�V�H���V�K�D�O�O���D�X�W�R�P�D�W�L�F�D�O�O�\���W�H�U�P�L�Q�D�W�H����
��
�� ������ �2�S�H�U�D�W�L�R�Q�V�� �D�Q�G�� �0�D�L�Q�W�H�Q�D�Q�F�H�� �(�[�S�H�Q�V�H�V���� �� �'�X�U�L�Q�J�� �W�K�H�� �S�H�Q�G�H�Q�F�\�� �R�I�� �W�K�L�V�� �/�L�F�H�Q�V�H���� �W�K�H�� �&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W�R�U��
�V�K�D�O�O���E�H���V�R�O�H�O�\���U�H�V�S�R�Q�V�L�E�O�H���I�R�U���D�Q�\���D�Q�G���D�O�O���R�S�H�U�D�W�L�R�Q�V���D�Q�G���P�D�L�Q�W�H�Q�D�Q�F�H���H�[�S�H�Q�V�H�V���U�H�O�D�W�H�G���W�R���&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W�R�U�¶�V���X�V�H���D�Q�G��
�H�Q�M�R�\�P�H�Q�W�� �R�I�� �W�K�H�� �3�U�H�P�L�V�H�V���� �� �6�K�R�X�O�G�� �W�K�H�� �*�5�&�� �V�H�H�� �D�� �V�S�L�N�H�� �L�Q�� �X�W�L�O�L�W�L�H�V���� �W�K�H�� �&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W�R�U�� �P�X�V�W�� �L�Q�V�W�D�O�O�� �D�Q�� �H�O�H�F�W�U�L�F�D�O��
�P�H�W�H�U���D�Q�G���S�D�\���V�D�L�G���H�O�H�F�W�U�L�F�D�O���E�L�O�O���I�R�U���X�V�D�J�H���W�R���W�K�H���'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W���R�Q���W�K�H�������W�K���R�I���H�Y�H�U�\���P�R�Q�W�K�������&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W�R�U���V�K�D�O�O���Q�R�W���E�H��
�U�H�V�S�R�Q�V�L�E�O�H�� �I�R�U�� �P�D�L�Q�W�H�Q�D�Q�F�H���R�S�H�U�D�W�L�R�Q�V�� �I�H�H�V�� �V�X�F�K�� �D�V���� �V�H�Z�D�J�H���Z�D�W�H�U�� �I�H�H�V���� �J�D�U�E�D�J�H���V�Q�R�Z�� �U�H�P�R�Y�D�O���� �F�O�H�D�Q�L�Q�J��
�V�H�U�Y�L�F�H���I�H�H�V�����H�W�F����
��
�� ������ �0�H�Q�X�� �5�H�Y�L�H�Z�� �E�\�� �W�K�H�� �'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W�� �D�Q�G�� �5�H�V�W�U�L�F�W�L�R�Q�V���� �� �7�K�H�� �'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W�� �V�K�D�O�O�� �K�D�Y�H�� �W�K�H�� �U�L�J�K�W���W�R�� �U�H�Y�L�H�Z�� �D�Q�G��
�F�R�P�P�H�Q�W�� �L�Q�� �D�G�Y�D�Q�F�H�� �R�Q�� �W�K�H�� �S�U�R�S�R�V�H�G�� �P�H�Q�X�� �W�R�� �E�H�� �R�I�I�H�U�H�G�� �E�\�� �W�K�H�� �&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W�R�U�� ���W�K�H�� ���*�5�&�� �0�H�Q�X�������� �S�U�L�R�U�� �W�R�� �W�K�H��
�&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W�R�U���F�R�P�P�H�Q�F�L�Q�J���F�R�Q�F�H�V�V�L�R�Q���V�H�U�Y�L�F�H�V���R�Q���W�K�H���3�U�H�P�L�V�H�V�������7�K�L�V���U�L�J�K�W���W�R���D�G�Y�D�Q�F�H���U�H�Y�L�H�Z���D�Q�G���F�R�P�P�H�Q�W���E�\���W�K�H��
�'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W���V�K�D�O�O���H�[�W�H�Q�G���W�R���D�Q�G���L�Q�F�O�X�G�H���D�Q�\���F�K�D�Q�J�H�V���W�R���W�K�H���*�5�&���0�H�Q�X���S�U�R�S�R�V�H�G���E�\���W�K�H���&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W�R�U���G�X�U�L�Q�J���W�K�H���W�H�U�P��
�R�I�� �W�K�L�V�� �/�L�F�H�Q�V�H���� �� �7�K�H�� �&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W�R�U�� �V�K�D�O�O�� �Q�R�W�� �V�H�U�Y�H�� �D�Q�\�� �I�U�L�H�G�� �I�R�R�G�V���� �R�U�� �X�W�L�O�L�]�H�� �D�Q�\�� �J�U�H�D�V�H�� �D�S�S�O�L�D�Q�F�H���V���� �R�Q�� �W�K�H��
�3�U�H�P�L�V�H�V���� �� �,�Q�� �D�G�G�L�W�L�R�Q���� �W�K�H�� �'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W�� �V�K�D�O�O�� �U�H�W�D�L�Q�� �W�K�H�� �U�L�J�K�W���� �L�Q�� �L�W�V�� �V�R�O�H�� �D�Q�G�� �D�E�V�R�O�X�W�H�� �G�L�V�F�U�H�W�L�R�Q���� �W�R�� �S�U�H�Y�H�Q�W�� �W�K�H��
�&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W�R�U���I�U�R�P���R�I�I�H�U�L�Q�J���S�R�S�F�R�U�Q���R�U���D�Q�\���R�W�K�H�U���I�R�R�G���R�U���E�H�Y�H�U�D�J�H���L�W�H�P�V���R�Q���W�K�H���*�5�&���0�H�Q�X����
��
�� �������� �+�R�O�G�� �+�D�U�P�O�H�V�V���� �� �7�K�H�� �&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W�R�U�� �K�H�U�H�E�\�� �S�U�R�P�L�V�H�V�� �W�R�� �K�R�O�G�� �K�D�U�P�O�H�V�V���� �G�H�I�H�Q�G�� �D�Q�G�� �L�Q�G�H�P�Q�L�I�\�� �W�K�H��
�'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W���D�Q�G���W�K�H���7�R�Z�Q�����D�Q�G���W�K�H�L�U���U�H�V�S�H�F�W�L�Y�H���E�R�D�U�G�V�����H�P�S�O�R�\�H�H�V�����D�J�H�Q�W�V�����U�H�S�U�H�V�H�Q�W�D�W�L�Y�H�V�����V�X�F�F�H�V�V�R�U�V���D�Q�G���D�V�V�L�J�Q�V����
�I�U�R�P�� �D�Q�G�� �D�J�D�L�Q�V�W���D�Q�\�� �D�Q�G�� �D�O�O�� �O�L�D�E�L�O�L�W�L�H�V���� �F�O�D�L�P�V���� �S�H�Q�D�O�W�L�H�V�� �R�U���G�D�P�D�J�H�V�� �R�I�� �D�Q�\�� �Q�D�W�X�U�H���� �Z�K�H�W�K�H�U�� �S�U�H�V�H�Q�W���R�U�� �I�X�W�X�U�H��
���L�Q�F�O�X�G�L�Q�J���Z�L�W�K�R�X�W���O�L�P�L�W�D�W�L�R�Q���G�D�P�D�J�H�V���I�R�U���S�H�U�V�R�Q�D�O���L�Q�M�X�U�\���� �G�L�V�H�D�V�H���D�Q�G���G�H�D�W�K���� �S�U�R�S�H�U�W�\�� �G�D�P�D�J�H���� �D�G�P�L�Q�L�V�W�U�D�W�L�Y�H��
�R�U���M�X�G�L�F�L�D�O���S�H�Q�D�O�W�L�H�V���R�U���I�L�Q�H�V�����D�F�F�R�X�Q�W�D�Q�W�V���I�H�H�V�����F�R�Q�V�X�O�W�D�Q�W�V���I�H�H�V���D�Q�G���D�W�W�R�U�Q�H�\�V���I�H�H�V���D�V�V�R�F�L�D�W�H�G���Z�L�W�K���R�U���Q�H�F�H�V�V�D�U�\��
�I�R�U���W�K�H���'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W�¶�V���R�U���W�K�H���7�R�Z�Q�
�V���G�H�I�H�Q�V�H���R�I���P�D�W�W�H�U�V���D�U�L�V�L�Q�J���X�Q�G�H�U���W�K�L�V���/�L�F�H�Q�V�H�������D�U�L�V�L�Q�J���R�X�W���R�I�����R�U���U�H�O�D�W�H�G���G�L�U�H�F�W�O�\��
�R�U�� �L�Q�G�L�U�H�F�W�O�\�� �W�R�� �W�K�H�� �X�V�H�� �R�I�� �W�K�H�� �3�U�H�P�L�V�H�V�� �E�\�� �W�K�H�� �&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W�R�U���� �� �3�X�E�O�L�F�� �D�F�F�H�V�V�� �W�R�� �W�K�H�� �F�R�P�P�X�Q�L�W�\�� �N�L�W�F�K�H�Q�� �Z�L�O�O�� �E�H��
�W�K�U�R�X�J�K���W�K�H���F�R�P�P�X�Q�L�W�\���U�R�R�P���G�R�R�U���R�Q�O�\����
��



 ����

�� �������� �1�R�W�L�F�H�������$�Q�\���Q�R�W�L�F�H�����G�H�P�D�Q�G�����R�U���R�W�K�H�U���F�R�P�P�X�Q�L�F�D�W�L�R�Q���U�H�T�X�L�U�H�G���R�U���S�H�U�P�L�W�W�H�G���W�R���E�H���J�L�Y�H�Q���E�\���D�Q�\��
�S�U�R�Y�L�V�L�R�Q���R�I���W�K�L�V���/�L�F�H�Q�V�H���V�K�D�O�O���E�H���J�L�Y�H�Q���L�Q���Z�U�L�W�L�Q�J�����G�H�O�L�Y�H�U�H�G���S�H�U�V�R�Q�D�O�O�\���R�U���V�H�Q�W���E�\���F�H�U�W�L�I�L�H�G���R�U���U�H�J�L�V�W�H�U�H�G���P�D�L�O����
�S�R�V�W�D�J�H���S�U�H�S�D�L�G���D�Q�G���U�H�W�X�U�Q���U�H�F�H�L�S�W���U�H�T�X�H�V�W�H�G�����R�U���E�\���R�Y�H�U�Q�L�J�K�W���F�R�X�U�L�H�U�����Z�L�W�K���V�K�L�S�S�L�Q�J���F�K�D�U�J�H�V���S�U�H�S�D�L�G�����D�G�G�U�H�V�V�H�G��
�D�V���I�R�O�O�R�Z�V����
��
��
� � � � � �
�� �� �7�R���W�K�H���7�R�Z�Q���� �� �� �7�R�Z�Q���R�I���*�\�S�V�X�P��
� � � � � � � � � � � � � 3� �� 2� �� �� %�R�[����������
� � � � � � � � � � � � � *� \� S� V� X� P� �� �� &� 2��������������
� � � � � � � � � � � � � $� W� W� Q� �� �� �� -� H� U� H� P� \� �� 5� L� H� W� P� D� Q� Q� �� �� 7� R� Z� Q� �� 0� D� Q� D� J� H� U� �
��
�� �� �:�L�W�K���D���F�R�S�\���W�R���� �� �0�D�U�F�X�V���$�����0�F�$�V�N�L�Q����
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �� �*�U�L�P�V�K�D�Z���	���+�D�U�U�L�Q�J�����3���&����
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �� �����������/�L�Q�F�R�O�Q���6�W�U�H�H�W�����6�X�L�W�H��������������
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �� �'�H�Q�Y�H�U�����&�R�O�R�U�D�G�R����������������
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �� �3�K����������������������������������
��
�� �� �7�R���W�K�H���'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W���� �� �0�R�X�Q�W�D�L�Q���5�H�F�U�H�D�W�L�R�Q����
� � � � � � � � � � � � � $� W� W� Q� �� �� -� D� Q� H� W� �� %� D� U� W� Q� L�N�����(�[�H�F�X�W�L�Y�H���'�L�U�H�F�W�R�U��
� � � � � � � � � � � � � 3� �� 2� �� �� %�R�[����������
� � � � � � � � � � � � � *� \� S� V� X� P� �� �� &� 2�������������� �� ��
� � � � � � � � � � � � � 3� K� �� �� �����������������������������
� � � � � � � � � �
�� �� �:�L�W�K���D���F�R�S�\���W�R���� �� �5�R�Q���)�D�Q�R��
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �� �6�S�H�Q�F�H�U���)�D�Q�H���/�/�3��
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �� �����������/�L�Q�F�R�O�Q���6�W�U�H�H�W�����6�X�L�W�H������������
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �� �'�H�Q�Y�H�U�����&�2����������������
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �� �� �3�K����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
��

�� �7�R���&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W�R�U������ �� �-�R�V�X�H���D�Q�G���0�D�\�U�D���5�X�E�L�R��
� � � � � � � � � � � � � *� U� H� H� Q� �� '� H� O� L� J� K� W� �

�3���2�����%�R�[���������������$�Y�R�Q�����&�2��������������
� � � � � � � � � � � � � 3�K����������������������������������
��
�$�O�O���Q�R�W�L�F�H�V�����G�H�P�D�Q�G�V���� �U�H�T�X�H�V�W�V���R�U���R�W�K�H�U���F�R�P�P�X�Q�L�F�D�W�L�R�Q�V���V�K�D�O�O���E�H���H�I�I�H�F�W�L�Y�H���X�S�R�Q���V�X�F�K���S�H�U�V�R�Q�D�O���G�H�O�L�Y�H�U�\�� �R�U���R�Q�H��
���������E�X�V�L�Q�H�V�V���G�D�\���D�I�W�H�U���E�H�L�Q�J���G�H�S�R�V�L�W�H�G���Z�L�W�K���)�H�G�H�U�D�O���(�[�S�U�H�V�V���R�U���R�W�K�H�U���Q�D�W�L�R�Q�D�O�O�\���U�H�F�R�J�Q�L�]�H�G���R�Y�H�U�Q�L�J�K�W���D�L�U���F�R�X�U�L�H�U��
�V�H�U�Y�L�F�H���R�U���W�K�U�H�H�����������E�X�V�L�Q�H�V�V���G�D�\�V���D�I�W�H�U���G�H�S�R�V�L�W���L�Q���W�K�H���8�Q�L�W�H�G���6�W�D�W�H�V���P�D�L�O�������%�\���J�L�Y�L�Q�J���W�K�H���R�W�K�H�U���S�D�U�W�L�H�V���K�H�U�H�W�R���D�W��
�O�H�D�V�W�� �W�H�Q�� ���������� �G�D�\�V�� �Z�U�L�W�W�H�Q�� �Q�R�W�L�F�H�� �W�K�H�U�H�R�I�� �L�Q�� �D�F�F�R�U�G�D�Q�F�H�� �Z�L�W�K�� �W�K�H�� �S�U�R�Y�L�V�L�R�Q�V�� �K�H�U�H�R�I���� �H�D�F�K�� �R�I�� �W�K�H�� �S�D�U�W�L�H�V�� �O�L�V�W�H�G��
�D�E�R�Y�H���V�K�D�O�O���K�D�Y�H���W�K�H���U�L�J�K�W���I�U�R�P���W�L�P�H���W�R���W�L�P�H���W�R���F�K�D�Q�J�H���L�W�V���D�G�G�U�H�V�V����
��
� � � �
��
��
��
��



 ����
 

�������� �$�V�V�L�J�Q�P�H�Q�W�������&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W�R�U���V�K�D�O�O���Q�R�W���L�Q���D�Q�\���P�D�Q�Q�H�U���W�U�D�Q�V�I�H�U���R�U���D�V�V�L�J�Q���W�K�L�V���/�L�F�H�Q�V�H���Z�L�W�K�R�X�W���W�K�H���S�U�L�R�U��
�Z�U�L�W�W�H�Q���F�R�Q�V�H�Q�W���R�I���W�K�H���'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W���D�Q�G���D�Q�\���D�W�W�H�P�S�W���W�R���G�R���V�R���Z�L�W�K�R�X�W���W�K�H���'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W�
�V���S�U�L�R�U���Z�U�L�W�W�H�Q���F�R�Q�V�H�Q�W���V�K�D�O�O���E�H���Q�X�O�O��
�D�Q�G���Y�R�L�G���D�Q�G���F�R�Q�I�H�U���Q�R���U�L�J�K�W�V���R�Q���W�K�L�U�G���S�H�U�V�R�Q�V������
��

�������� �5�L�J�K�W�� �W�R�� �,�Q�V�S�H�F�W�� �W�K�H�� �&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W�R�U�
�V�� �%�R�R�N�V�� �D�Q�G�� �5�H�F�R�U�G�V���� �� �'�X�U�L�Q�J�� �W�K�H�� �W�H�U�P�� �R�I�� �W�K�L�V�� �/�L�F�H�Q�V�H���� �W�K�H��
�&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W�R�U�� �V�K�D�O�O�� �N�H�H�S�� �D�F�F�X�U�D�W�H�� �E�R�R�N�V�� �R�I�� �U�H�F�R�U�G�� �S�H�U�W�D�L�Q�L�Q�J�� �W�R�� �W�K�H�� �R�S�H�U�D�W�L�R�Q�� �R�I�� �W�K�H�� �F�R�Q�F�H�V�V�L�R�Q�� �I�D�F�L�O�L�W�\�� �R�Q�� �W�K�H��
�3�U�H�P�L�V�H�V���� �D�Q�G�� �Z�L�O�O�� �S�H�U�P�L�W���W�K�H�� �'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W���5�H�F�U�H�D�W�L�R�Q�� �'�L�U�H�F�W�R�U���R�U�� �R�W�K�H�U�� �D�X�W�K�R�U�L�]�H�G���U�H�S�U�H�V�H�Q�W�D�W�L�Y�H�� �R�I�� �W�K�H�� �'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W���W�R��
�L�Q�V�S�H�F�W���W�K�H���V�D�P�H���G�X�U�L�Q�J���Q�R�U�P�D�O���E�X�V�L�Q�H�V�V���K�R�X�U�V��������
��
�� �������� �%�L�Q�G�L�Q�J���(�I�I�H�F�W�������7�K�L�V���/�L�F�H�Q�V�H���V�K�D�O�O���E�H���E�L�Q�G�L�Q�J���X�S�R�Q���D�Q�G���L�Q�X�U�H���W�R���W�K�H���E�H�Q�H�I�L�W���R�I���W�K�H���S�D�U�W�L�H�V���K�H�U�H�W�R��
�D�Q�G���W�K�H�L�U���U�H�V�S�H�F�W�L�Y�H���V�X�F�F�H�V�V�R�U�V���D�Q�G���S�H�U�P�L�W�W�H�G���D�V�V�L�J�Q�V������
����
�� �������� �*�R�Y�H�U�Q�L�Q�J���/�D�Z�������7�K�L�V���/�L�F�H�Q�V�H���V�K�D�O�O���E�H���J�R�Y�H�U�Q�H�G���E�\���D�Q�G���F�R�Q�V�W�U�X�H�G���L�Q���D�F�F�R�U�G�D�Q�F�H���Z�L�W�K���W�K�H���O�D�Z�V��
�R�I���W�K�H���6�W�D�W�H���R�I���&�R�O�R�U�D�G�R�������7�K�H���S�D�U�W�L�H�V���D�J�U�H�H���W�K�D�W���Y�H�Q�X�H���I�R�U���D�Q�\���G�L�V�S�X�W�H���U�H�J�D�U�G�L�Q�J���W�K�L�V���/�L�F�H�Q�V�H���V�K�D�O�O���E�H���S�U�R�S�H�U���L�Q��
�(�D�J�O�H���&�R�X�Q�W�\�����&�R�O�R�U�D�G�R����
��
�� �������� �$�W�W�R�U�Q�H�\�V�¶�� �)�H�H�V���� �,�Q���W�K�H�� �H�Y�H�Q�W���D�Q�\�� �S�D�U�W�\�� �W�R�� �W�K�L�V�� �/�L�F�H�Q�V�H���F�R�P�P�H�Q�F�H�V�� �D�Q�� �D�F�W�L�R�Q�� �W�R�� �H�Q�I�R�U�F�H�� �D�Q�\�� �R�I��
�W�K�H�� �S�U�R�Y�L�V�L�R�Q�V�� �K�H�U�H�R�I���� �W�K�H�� �S�U�H�Y�D�L�O�L�Q�J�� �S�D�U�W�\�� �L�Q�� �V�X�F�K�� �D�F�W�L�R�Q�� �V�K�D�O�O�� �U�H�F�R�Y�H�U�� �I�U�R�P�� �W�K�H�� �R�W�K�H�U�� �S�D�U�W�\�� �R�U�� �S�D�U�W�L�H�V���� �D�V��
�D�S�S�O�L�F�D�E�O�H�����W�K�H���S�U�H�Y�D�L�O�L�Q�J���S�D�U�W�\�¶�V���U�H�D�V�R�Q�D�E�O�H���F�R�V�W�V���D�Q�G���U�H�D�V�R�Q�D�E�O�H���D�W�W�R�U�Q�H�\�V�¶���I�H�H�V���L�Q�F�X�U�U�H�G���L�Q���W�K�H���D�F�W�L�R�Q����
��
�� �������� �5�H�O�D�W�L�R�Q�V�K�L�S���R�I���W�K�H���3�D�U�W�L�H�V�������1�R�W�K�L�Q�J���F�R�Q�W�D�L�Q�H�G���L�Q���W�K�L�V���/�L�F�H�Q�V�H���V�K�D�O�O���E�H���G�H�H�P�H�G���R�U���F�R�Q�V�W�U�X�H�G���E�\��
�W�K�H�� �S�D�U�W�L�H�V�� �K�H�U�H�W�R�� �R�U�� �E�\�� �D�Q�\�� �W�K�L�U�G�� �S�H�U�V�R�Q�� �W�R�� �F�U�H�D�W�H�� �W�K�H�� �U�H�O�D�W�L�R�Q�V�K�L�S�� �R�I�� �H�P�S�O�R�\�H�U�� �D�Q�G�� �H�P�S�O�R�\�H�H���� �S�U�L�Q�F�L�S�D�O�� �D�Q�G��
�D�J�H�Q�W�����R�U���R�I���D���S�D�U�W�Q�H�U�V�K�L�S���R�U���M�R�L�Q�W���Y�H�Q�W�X�U�H�����R�U���R�I���D�Q�\���D�V�V�R�F�L�D�W�L�R�Q���E�H�W�Z�H�H�Q���&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W�R�U���D�Q�G���W�K�H���'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W����
��
�� �������� �+�H�D�G�L�Q�J�V���I�R�U���&�R�Q�Y�H�Q�L�H�Q�F�H���2�Q�O�\�������7�K�H���K�H�D�G�L�Q�J�V�����F�D�S�W�L�R�Q�V���D�Q�G���W�L�W�O�H�V���F�R�Q�W�D�L�Q�H�G���K�H�U�H�L�Q���D�U�H���L�Q�W�H�Q�G�H�G��
�I�R�U���F�R�Q�Y�H�Q�L�H�Q�F�H���D�Q�G���U�H�I�H�U�H�Q�F�H���R�Q�O�\���D�Q�G���D�U�H���Q�R�W���L�Q�W�H�Q�G�H�G���W�R���G�H�I�L�Q�H�����O�L�P�L�W�����R�U���G�H�V�F�U�L�E�H���W�K�H���V�F�R�S�H���R�U���L�Q�W�H�Q�W���R�I���D�Q�\��
�S�U�R�Y�L�V�L�R�Q���R�I���W�K�L�V���/�L�F�H�Q�V�H������
��
�� �������� �0�R�G�L�I�L�F�D�W�L�R�Q���� �� �7�K�L�V�� �/�L�F�H�Q�V�H�� �D�Q�G�� �L�W�V�� �D�W�W�D�F�K�H�G�� �H�[�K�L�E�L�W�V�� �V�H�W���I�R�U�W�K�� �W�K�H�� �H�Q�W�L�U�H�� �X�Q�G�H�U�V�W�D�Q�G�L�Q�J�� �D�Q�G��
�D�J�U�H�H�P�H�Q�W���E�H�W�Z�H�H�Q���W�K�H���S�D�U�W�L�H�V�� �K�H�U�H�W�R�� �Z�L�W�K���U�H�V�S�H�F�W���W�R�� �W�K�H�� �3�U�H�P�L�V�H�V���� �� �(�[�F�H�S�W���D�V�� �R�W�K�H�U�Z�L�V�H�� �S�U�R�Y�L�G�H�G�� �K�H�U�H�L�Q���� �W�K�L�V��
�/�L�F�H�Q�V�H�� �P�D�\�� �E�H�� �P�R�G�L�I�L�H�G���� �D�P�H�Q�G�H�G���� �F�K�D�Q�J�H�G���� �R�U�� �W�H�U�P�L�Q�D�W�H�G���� �L�Q�� �Z�K�R�O�H�� �R�U�� �L�Q�� �S�D�U�W���� �R�Q�O�\�� �E�\�� �D�Q�� �D�J�U�H�H�P�H�Q�W�� �L�Q��
�Z�U�L�W�L�Q�J���D�Q�G���G�X�O�\���D�X�W�K�R�U�L�]�H�G���D�Q�G���H�[�H�F�X�W�H�G���E�\���W�K�H���S�D�U�W�L�H�V���K�H�U�H�W�R������
��
� � � � � � � � � � � � � �
��

�7�2�:�1����
��
� � � � � � � � � � � � � 7� 2� :� 1� �� 2� )� �� *� <� 3� 6� 8� 0� �� �

� �� D� �� &� R� O� R� U� D� G� R� �� K� R� P� H� �� U� X� O� H� �� � � � � � � � � � � �
�� �P�X�Q�L�F�L�S�D�O���F�R�U�S�R�U�D�W�L�R�Q��

��
��
� � � � � � � � � � � ��B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B��
� � � � � � � � � � � � � 7� R� Z� Q� �� 0� D� Q� D� J� H� U� �
�$�7�7�(�6�7����
��
�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B��
�7�R�Z�Q���&�O�H�U�N��



 ����

� � � � � � � � � � � � � '� ,� 6� 7� 5� ,� &� 7� �� �
��
� � � � � � � � � � � � � 0� 2� 8� 1� 7� $� ,� 1� �� 5� (� &� 5� (� $� 7� ,� 2� 1� �� �� � � � � � � � � �
� � � � � � � � � � � � � D���T�X�D�V�L���P�X�Q�L�F�L�S�D�O���F�R�U�S�R�U�D�W�L�R�Q���D�Q�G���S�R�O�L�W�L�F�D�O���� �� �� ��
� � � � � � � � � � � � � V�X�E�G�L�Y�L�V�L�R�Q���R�I���W�K�H���6�W�D�W�H���R�I���&�R�O�R�U�D�G�R��
��
� � � � � � � � � � � � � %� \� �� ��B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B��
� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � )� D� F� L� O� L� W� \� �� 6� X� S� H� U� Y� L� V� R� U� �
��
�$�7�7�(�6�7����
��
�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B��
�&�K�D�L�U�P�D�Q��
��
��
� � � � � � � � � � � ��&�2�1�7�5�$�&�7�2�5����
��
� � � � � � � � � � � � � &�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W�R�U�����-�R�V�X�H���D�Q�G���0�D�\�U�D���5�X�E�L�R��
��
� � � � � � � � � � � � � %� \� �� ��B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B��
� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �
� � � � � � � � � � � � � 1� D� P� H� �� ��B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B��
� � � � � � � � � � � � � 7�L�W�O�H���� �B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B��

��
��
��

�(�;�+�,�%�,�7���$��
���3�U�H�P�L�V�H�V����

��
������ �7�K�H���D�S�S�U�R�[�L�P�D�W�H���W�Z�R���K�X�Q�G�U�H�G���D�Q�G���W�Z�H�Q�W�\���V�T�X�D�U�H���I�R�R�W�������������V�I�����F�D�I�H���D�U�H�D���O�R�F�D�W�H�G���L�Q���W�K�H���O�R�E�E�\���R�I���W�K�H���*�5�&����
��
������ �7�K�H���I�R�O�O�R�Z�L�Q�J���O�R�F�D�W�H�G���L�Q���W�K�H���N�L�W�F�K�H�Q���R�I���W�K�H���*�5�&����
��
�� �D���� �7�K�H���U�L�J�K�W���W�R���X�V�H���D�Q�G���R�F�F�X�S�\���B�B�B���F�D�E�L�Q�H�W�V����
�� �E���� �7�K�H���U�L�J�K�W���W�R���X�V�H���D�Q�G���R�F�F�X�S�\���W�K�H���V�W�R�U�D�J�H���D�U�H�D�����I�R�U���S�O�D�F�H�P�H�Q�W���R�I���D���U�H�I�U�L�J�H�U�D�W�R�U���D�Q�G���� ��
�� �I�U�H�H�]�H�U����
������ �$�F�F�H�V�V���W�R���P�R�S���V�L�Q�N���F�O�R�V�H�W���R�X�W�V�L�G�H���R�I���N�L�W�F�K�H�Q���D�U�H�D����
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�(�;�+�,�%�,�7���&��
��



 ����
 

�%�,�/�/���2�)���6�$�/�(��

�.�1�2�:�� �$�/�/�� �0�(�1�� �%�<�� �7�+�(�6�(�� �3�5�(�6�(�1�7�6�� �W�K�D�W�� �B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B���� �K�H�U�H�L�Q�D�I�W�H�U�� �U�H�I�H�U�U�H�G�� �W�R�� �D�V��
�³�*�U�D�Q�W�R�U���´�� �I�R�U�� �D�Q�G�� �L�Q�� �F�R�Q�V�L�G�H�U�D�W�L�R�Q�� �R�I�� �7�H�Q�� �'�R�O�O�D�U�V�� ������������������ �D�Q�G�� �R�W�K�H�U�� �J�R�R�G�� �D�Q�G�� �Y�D�O�X�D�E�O�H�� �F�R�Q�V�L�G�H�U�D�W�L�R�Q���� �W�K�H��
�U�H�F�H�L�S�W�� �R�I�� �Z�K�L�F�K�� �L�V�� �K�H�U�H�E�\�� �D�F�N�Q�R�Z�O�H�G�J�H�G�� �E�\�� �W�K�H�� ���7�R�Z�Q�� �R�I�� �*�\�S�V�X�P���� �&�R�O�R�U�D�G�R���� �K�H�U�H�L�Q�D�I�W�H�U�� �U�H�I�H�U�U�H�G�� �W�R�� �D�V�� �W�K�H��
�³�7�R�Z�Q���´���D���&�R�O�R�U�D�G�R���K�R�P�H���U�X�O�H���P�X�Q�L�F�L�S�D�O���F�R�U�S�R�U�D�W�L�R�Q�����K�D�V���E�D�U�J�D�L�Q�H�G���D�Q�G���V�R�O�G�����D�Q�G���E�\���W�K�H�V�H���S�U�H�V�H�Q�W�V�����G�R�H�V���J�U�D�Q�W��
�D�Q�G���F�R�Q�Y�H�\���X�Q�W�R���W�K�H���7�R�Z�Q�����L�W�V���V�X�F�F�H�V�V�R�U�V���D�Q�G���D�V�V�L�J�Q�V�����D�O�O���R�I���L�W�V���U�L�J�K�W�����W�L�W�O�H���D�Q�G���L�Q�W�H�U�H�V�W���L�Q���W�K�H���L�P�S�U�R�Y�H�P�H�Q�W�V���D�V��
�G�H�V�F�U�L�E�H�G���E�H�O�R�Z���D�Q�G���V�K�R�Z�Q���R�Q���(�[�K�L�E�L�W�������D�W�W�D�F�K�H�G���K�H�U�H�W�R���D�Q�G���L�Q�F�R�U�S�R�U�D�W�H�G���K�H�U�H�L�Q���E�\���W�K�L�V���U�H�I�H�U�H�Q�F�H����

�7�2���+�$�9�(���$�1�'���7�2���+�2�/�'���W�K�H���V�D�P�H���X�Q�W�R���W�K�H���7�R�Z�Q�����L�W�V���V�X�F�F�H�V�V�R�U�V���D�Q�G���D�V�V�L�J�Q�V���I�R�U�H�Y�H�U�����D�Q�G���*�U�D�Q�W�R�U�����L�W�V��
�V�X�F�F�H�V�V�R�U�V���D�Q�G���D�V�V�L�J�Q�V�����V�K�D�O�O���Z�D�U�U�D�Q�W���D�Q�G���G�H�I�H�Q�G���W�K�H���V�D�O�H���R�I���V�D�L�G���S�U�R�S�H�U�W�\�����L�P�S�U�R�Y�H�P�H�Q�W�V�����V�H�U�Y�L�F�H�V���D�Q�G���I�D�F�L�O�L�W�L�H�V��
�P�D�G�H�� �X�Q�W�R�� �W�K�H�� �7�R�Z�Q���� �L�W�V�� �V�X�F�F�H�V�V�R�U�V�� �R�U�� �D�V�V�L�J�Q�V���� �D�J�D�L�Q�V�W�� �D�O�O�� �D�Q�G�� �H�Y�H�U�\�� �S�H�U�V�R�Q�� �R�U�� �S�H�U�V�R�Q�V�� �Z�K�R�P�V�R�H�Y�H�U���� �D�Q�G��
�Z�D�U�U�D�Q�W�V���W�K�D�W���W�K�H���F�R�Q�Y�H�\�D�Q�F�H���R�I���W�K�H���S�U�R�S�H�U�W�\�����L�P�S�U�R�Y�H�P�H�Q�W�V�����V�H�U�Y�L�F�H�V���D�Q�G���I�D�F�L�O�L�W�L�H�V���W�R���W�K�H���7�R�Z�Q�����L�W�V���V�X�F�F�H�V�V�R�U�V��
�R�U���D�V�V�L�J�Q�V�����L�V���P�D�G�H���I�U�H�H���I�U�R�P���D�Q�\���F�O�D�L�P���R�U���G�H�P�D�Q�G���Z�K�D�W�H�Y�H�U����

�,�1�� �:�,�7�1�(�6�6�� �:�+�(�5�(�2�)���� �*�U�D�Q�W�R�U���� �E�\�� �D�Q�G���W�K�U�R�X�J�K���L�W�V���D�X�W�K�R�U�L�]�H�G���U�H�S�U�H�V�H�Q�W�D�W�L�Y�H���� �K�H�U�H�E�\�� �H�[�H�F�X�W�H�V���W�K�L�V��
�%�L�O�O���R�I���D�V���R�I���W�K�L�V���B�B�B�B���G�D�\���R�I���B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B����������������

�*�5�$�1�7�2�5��
��

� � � �
��
�6�7�$�7�(���2�)���&�2�/�2�5�$�'�2�� ���� ��
�� ���� �V�V����
� &� 2� 8� 1� 7� <� �� 2� )� �� � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � �
��

�7�K�H�� �I�R�U�H�J�R�L�Q�J�� �L�Q�V�W�U�X�P�H�Q�W�� �Z�D�V�� �D�F�N�Q�R�Z�O�H�G�J�H�G�� �E�H�I�R�U�H�� �P�H�� �W�K�L�V�� �B�B�B�B�B���G�D�\�� �R�I�� �B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B���� ������������ �E�\��
�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�����D�V���B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B���R�I���B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B����

�:�L�W�Q�H�V�V���P�\���K�D�Q�G���D�Q�G���R�I�I�L�F�L�D�O���V�H�D�O����

�0�\���F�R�P�P�L�V�V�L�R�Q���H�[�S�L�U�H�V���� �� ��
� � � �
� � � �
� � � �
�� �1�R�W�D�U�\���3�X�E�O�L�F��

��
����



��
��
��
��

��
��
��

BOARD MEETING 
ACTION REPORT 

��
Meeting Date: February 20, 2019 

��
Prepared by Adam Martin, Facilities Maintenance Supervisor 

 
SUBJECT:  Equipment Purchase - FY2019 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
Staff requests the Board approve the purchase of a 2019 CATERPLILLAR SKID STEER LOADER 
from Wagner CAT, in the amount of $48,976. 
 

  
BACKGROUND: 
The purchase of a skid steer was planned for 2019.  The Mountain Recreation Board approved 
funding in the amount of $36,000 in the FY2019 vehicle and equipment replacement program.  
The skid steer will be used by maintenance staff for a wide variety of projects and is equipped 
with a bucket, forks and utility broom for maintenance district wide. 
 
Staff solicited price quotes from several vendors for the purchase of the skid steer.  The 
equipment best matching the needs of the main tenance work performed is a Caterpillar skid 
steer loader.  The low bidder for the purchase was Wagner CAT, offering the loader with a base 
price of $41,809. Outfitting the equipment appropriately with implements, safety, and 
convenience options adds $7,169 for a total cost of $48,976.  Pricing information received is: 
 
Vendor Skid Steer Implements / Options Total 
Universal Tractor Co. $45,247.36 $6,605 $52,767.36 
Wagner CAT $41,809.00 $7,169 $48.976.00 
Bobcat N/A  N/A 

 
Details on the skid steer and options and pricing: 
 
2019 CAT Skid Steer 236D  base price $   41,809 
BROOM, Utility BU118, BOCE  option price     $    4,306 
BUCKET-GRP 74” BOCE  option price $    1,397  
CARRIAGE, 46” Forks                        option price $       907   
KIT, Ride Control-Installed  option price $    1,277 
      Total of Skid Steer and options: $  48,976 
 
When the skid steer was originally placed into the VERP, staff had estimated the cost to be 
approximately $50,000.  In the budget process, an error was made reducing the estimate to 
$36,000, which is not sufficient to fund the eq uipment needed for the work planned. Staff 
recommends the Board approve the purchase of a 2019 Caterpillar Skid Steer Loader from the 
best bidder, Wagner CAT, in the amount of $48,976. 

 
 



POLICY ISSUE:   NA 

 
 
FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS:   
 

�:   Budgeted item 
      

Line item: VERP 
Amount: $48,976                            

 

�… Non-Budgeted item 
 Line item:  
 Amount:   
 
�… Not applicable 
 

  
  

 
ATTACHMENTS:  Wagner CAT Quote 
 



SALES AGREEMENT
DATE

QUOTE#

Jan 08, 2019

193081

Aurora, Colorado, Albuquerque, New Mexico, El Paso, Texas

S
O
L
D

T
O

PURCHASER MOUNTAIN RECREATION

STREET ADDRESS PO BOX 375

CITY/STATE GYPSUM, CO COUNTY EAGLE

POSTAL CODE 81637 PHONE NO. 9707778888

CUSTOMER CONTACT:
EQUIPMENT ADAM MARTIN PHONE NO. 970-777-8888

PRODUCT SUPPORT ADAM MARTIN PHONE NO.

S
H
I
P

T
O

,

,

INDUSTRY CODE: STATE GOVERNMENT(840 ) PRINCIPAL WORK CODE:

Ownership NON-DBS Invoice Sales Tax Exemption # (if applicable) Customer PO Number Ship Via

Customer # Customer # N/A Aurora

T
E
R
M
S

PAYMENT TERMS: (All terms and payments are subject to Finance Company - OAC approval)

NET PAYMENT ON RECEIPT OF INVOICE NET ON DELIVERY FINANCIAL SERVICES CSC LEASE

CASH WITH ORDER $0.00 BALANCE TO FINANCE $0.00 CONTRACT INTEREST RATE 0.00 NOTES:

PAYMENT PERIOD PAYMENT AMOUNT $0.00 NUMBER OF PAYMENTS 0 OPTIONAL BUY-OUT

DESCRIPTION OF EQUIPMENT ORDERED / PURCHASED

MAKE: CATERPILLAR MODEL: 236D YEAR: 2019

STOCK NUMBER: 464001 SERIAL NUMBER: 0BGZ05148 SMU: 2
NEW USED

236D SSL TIER 4 FINAL HRC PRODUCT LINK, CELLULAR PL240

ENGINE HEATER, ENGINE COOLANT, 120V

PACKAGE, PERFORMANCE (H2) PACK, DOMESTIC TRUCK

INCLUDES: STANDARD FLOW CONTROL, ISO, PROP

DUAL SELF LEVEL BATTERY, HEAVY DUTY, 850 CCA

TWO SPEED LIGHTS, LED

ROPS, ENCLOSED WITH A/C (C3) BROOM, UTILITY, BU118, BOCE

SEAT,AIR SUSPENSION,CLOTH,HEAT BUCKET-GP, 74", BOCE

DOOR, CAB, POLYCARBONATE CARRIAGE, 46", FORKS, 48", SSL

RADIO READY KIT, RIDE CONTROL-INSTALLED

DISPLAY, ADVANCED, LCD, CAMERA

SEAT BELT, 2"

FAN, COOLING, DEMAND

TIRES, 12/16.5 CAT 10PR

QUICK COUPLER, HYDRAULIC
TRADE-IN EQUIPMENT

MODEL: YEAR: SN.:

PAYOUT TO: AMOUNT: PAID BY:

MODEL: YEAR: SN.:

PAYOUT TO: AMOUNT: PAID BY:

MODEL: YEAR: SN.:

PAYOUT TO: AMOUNT: PAID BY:

MODEL: YEAR: SN.:

PAYOUT TO: AMOUNT: PAID BY:

ALL TRADES-INS ARE SUBJECT TO EQUIPMENT BEING IN "AS INSPECTED CONDITION" BY VENDOR AT TIME OF DELIVERY OF
REPLACEMENT MACHINE PURCHASE ABOVE.

PURCHASER HEREBY SELLS THE TRADE-IN EQUIPMENT DESCRIBED ABOVE TO THE VENDOR AND WARRANTS IT TO BE FREE
AND CLEAR OF ALL CLAIMS, LIENS, MORTGAGES AND SECURITY INTEREST EXCEPT AS SHOWN ABOVE.

SELL PRICE $52,953.00

GOVERNMENTAL DISCOUNT ($3,977.00)

TOTAL $48,976.00

CATERPILLAR EQUIPMENT WARRANTY & COVERAGE
INITIAL

Tag:\i1\

The customer acknowledges that he has received a copy of the Wagner Equipment Co./Caterpillar Warranty and has read and understood
said warranty. Scheduled oil sampling (S.O.S.) is mandatory with this warranty. The customer is responsible for taking oil samples at
designated intervals from all power train components and failure to do so may result in voiding the warranty.
Warranty applicable including expiration date where necessary:
2 year / 2,000 Hour Parts & Labor Warranty (Travel Time Included For The First 6
Months)

ALLIED WARRANTY & COVERAGE
SIGNATURE

Tag:\i3\

USED EQUIPMENT

COVERAGE
INITIAL

Tag:\i2\

All used equipment is sold as is , with all faults. EXCEPT FOR THE FOLLOWING LIMITED
WARRANTY SET FORTH HERE, IF ANY, WAGNER MAKES NO WARRANTY OF ANY
KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, IN FACT OR BY LAW, WHETHER OF
MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR ANY PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR OTHERWISE.
WAGNER SHALL NOT BE LIABLE FOR INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES.
Customer acknowledges that it is required to fully examine the used equipment and hereby
assumes the risks of any defects which examination ought to reveal.

Warranty applicable:

Preventative Maintenance:

NOTES:

THIS AGREEMENT IS SUBJECT TO THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS ON THE REVERSE
WAGNER EQUIPMENT CO.

ORDER RECEIVED BY Joseph Kallis
REPRESENTATIVE

PURCHASER

DATE APPROVED AND ACCEPTED ON Tag:\d1\

MOUNTAIN RECREATION
PURCHASER

BY

Tag:\s1\

SIGNATURE

Tag:\t1\

TITLE



TERMS AND CONDITIONS (COLORADO, NEW MEXICO OR TEXAS)

1. METHODS OF ACCEPTANCE and TERMS OF AGREEMENT: This Machine Sales Order (“MSO”) is an offer for the sale of the equipment and
attachments described on the face hereof (referred to herein generally as “equipment” and “goods” interchangeably) to Customer under the terms
and conditions specified herein. This offer may be accepted by(1) the execution of this MSO by a representative of Customer or (2) Customer’s
verbal or written authorizations or conduct consistent with prior course of dealing between the parts authorizing WAGNER to take action to fulfill
this order, or (3) the commencement of manufacture or shipment of the goods or services specified in this Order, whichever of the foregoing first
occurs. Acceptance of this offer is limited to the express terms stated in this Order. Any proposal in Buyer’s acceptance for additional or different
terms or any attempt by Customer to vary in any degree any of the terms or any attempt by Customer to vary in any degree any of the terms of this
offer is objected to and hereby rejected, but such proposals shall not operate as a rejection of this offer, unless such variances are in the terms of
the description, quantity, price or delivery schedule of the goods or services, but shall be deemed a material alteration of this Order and this offer
shall be deemed accepted by Seller without said additional or different terms. Once accepted, this Order shall constitute the entire agreement
between WAGNER and Customer. WAGNER is not bound by any representation or agreements, express, or implied, oral or otherwise, which are
not stated within this agreement or contained in a separate writing supplementing this agreement and signed by authorized agents of both
WAGNER and Customer.
2.TIME OF DELIVERY and SHIPPING: Orders for equipment are processed in the order of their acceptance by WAGNER and WAGNER will use
its reasonable efforts to deliver the equipment to You on the scheduled delivery date on the face hereof. However, shipping and delivery dates are
acknowledged to be estimates only and dependent upon many factors outside of WAGNER’s control including, but not limited to, the
manufacturer’s production schedule, material and labor shortages, shipping delays and various other unrelating factors. WAGNER is not liable for
delays or damages caused by delays in delivery or shipment of the equipment, unless stated on the face of this order to the contrary. You are
responsible for all freight, shipping, loading and unloading costs.
3. To secure Customer’s obligations under this agreement and to secure all of Customer’s present or future debts, obligations or liabilities of
whatever nature to WAGNER, Customer grants to WAGNER a security interest in the goods described on the reverse side hereof, together with
any attachments or accessions thereto and proceeds from the sale or lease thereof. Customer agrees to deliver to WAGNER, properly executed,
any certificate of title or other document or instrument required by WAGNER to protect WAGNER’s security interest as created in this paragraph.
Customer also authorizes WAGNER to file financing statement(s) with respect to the security interest granted herein.
4. Risk of loss of the goods shall pass to Customer as soon as the goods are properly loaded on the carrier. WAGNER’s responsibility for shipment
ceases upon delivery of the goods to a transportation company. Customer shall carry such fire and other insurance as necessary to protect its
interest and the interest of WAGNER. Any claim by Customer for shortage in shipment shall be made within fifteen (15) days after receipt of the
shipment. It is specifically agreed that the risk of loss shall not be altered by the fact that the conduct of either party hereto may constitute a default
or breech. The shortage in shipment notice must be in writing within fifteen (15) days and further, shortage in shipment is not deemed to constitute
a nonconformity
5. Any notices pertaining to rejection or claims of nonconformity must be made in writing specifying in detail Customer’s objections and such
notices must be delivered within ten (10) days after delivery of the goods. It is agreed that in the event of rejection, Customer may in no event resell
the goods, even in the absence of instructions from WAGNER, and Customer will store the goods or reship the goods to WAGNER. Should
Customer sell the goods, such sale shall be deemed an unequivocal acceptance of the goods. If Customer accepts goods tendered under this
agreement, such acceptance shall be final and irrevocable; no attempted revocation shall have any effect whatsoever.
6. No right or interest in this agreement shall be assigned by Customer without the written permission of WAGNER, and no delegation of any
obligation owed or of the performance of any obligation by Customer shall be made without written permission of WAGNER. Any attempted
assignment or delegation by Customer shall be wholly void and totally ineffective for all purposes unless made in conformity with this paragraph.
7. WAGNER shall have all rights and remedies provided in the Uniform Commercial Code and in any other document executed in connection with
this agreement. Customer agrees to pay all costs incurred by WAGNER in enforcing this agreement or any of is provisions, including without
limitation reasonable attorney’s fees and costs and all costs of reclaiming the goods, whether or not legal action is commenced. In the event the
goods are reclaimed, Customer agrees that WAGNER may bid on the goods and that a commercially reasonable price for said reclaimed goods , a
public sale , may be determined by WAGNER based upon current national auction values, market trends relating to supply and demand, and
related factor, for goods of similar type and condition.
8.CANCELLATION/TERMINATION: This Order may be canceled by Customer only with WAGNER’s written consent and then only upon such
terms as will protect Seller from any loss. This Order may be cancelled by WAGNER in the event of any default by Customer or in the event
Customer fails, upon WAGNER’s request, to provide reasonable assurances of future performance.
9.PERMISSIBLE VARIATIONS: All goods shall be subject to the standard manufacturing and commercial variation and practices of the
Manufacturer of the goods of WAGNER, In the event of shipment of non-conforming goods, WAGNER shall be given a reasonable opportunity to
replace the goods with those which conform to the order.
10.FORCE MAJEURE: a) WAGNER shall not be responsible or liable for any delay or failure to deliver any or all of the goods and/or performance
of the services of such delay or failure is caused by any act of God, fire, flood, inclement weather, explosion, war, insurrection, riot, embargo,
stature, ordinance, regulation or order of any government or agent thereof, shortage of labor, material fuel, supplies or transportation, strike or
other labor dispute, or any other cause, contingency, occurrence or circumstance of any nature, whether or not similar to those herein before
specified beyond WAGNER’s control, which prevents, hinders or interferes with manufacture, assembly or delivery of the goods or performance of
the services. Any such cause, contingency, occurrence or circumstances shall release WAGNER from performance of its obligations hereunder.
11. VENUE: Venue for any and all disputes between the parties will be in state court located in Adams County, Colorado. Purchaser hereby
expressly consents to jurisdiction in Adams County, Colorado and waives any objection based on inconvenient forum and any right to remove any
legal action from the court originally acquiring jurisdiction.

WS2.702.1

INITIAL HERE Tag:\i4\____________________



MARCHETTI & WEAVER, LLC  
Certified Public Accountants & Administrators 

 

 
____________________________________________________________________________ 
28 Second Street, Suite 213, Edwards, CO  81632; Phone (970) 926-6060; Fax (970) 926-6040 

 MEMORANDUM 
 
To:   Mountain Rec Board of Directors 
 Janet Bartnik, Executive Director 
 Alethea Platter, Accounting Manager 
  
From: Ken Marchetti 
 
Date:  February 14, 2019 
 
Subject: Long Range Financial Projection Working Draft  
 
Attached is a working draft of a long-range financial projection.  Colorado’s residential 
assessment rate is coming in much higher than previously projected, although it isn’t final yet.  A 
year ago the residential assessment rate was projected to be 6.2% resulting in a projected total 
assessed value for Mountain Rec of $691 million.  The most recent projection for the residential 
assessment rate is 6.95% which results in a projected assessed value for Mountain Rec of $740 
million.  This difference in the assessed value results in additional property taxes of $180,000 per 
year.  With the higher assessed value, the Gallagher concerns have abated somewhat and are not 
as acute at this time.   
 
We have updated and attached the long-range financial projection which includes our current 
projection of assessed value, future anticipated revenues and expenses for each cost center, and 
major upcoming capital projects.  
 
For the assessed value moving forward, we have assumed that home values will  move up 3% per 
year for a total increase of 6% in reassessment years but that the residential assessment rate will 
continue to decline making the net increase in assessed value 2% in biennial reassessment years. 
 
Our assumption on operating expenses is that they will escalate at the rate of inflation which we 
assumed to be 3% per year.  And a general assumption is that the scope of services will be 
similar in future year but to the extent that it is different that increased revenues will be received 
to cover increased costs.  Then we looked at the cost recovery percentages for each area, EPIR, 
GRC, WFH and Outdoor Recreation and we increased revenues more rapidly than expenses for 
each area to result in the following cost recover percentages for each area: 

1. EPIR we assumed the cost recovery percentage will increase from 56% in the 2019 
budget to 70% by 2025 

2. GRC we assumed would remain at 92% which includes the Town helping fund these 
costs.  Without the Town’s participation GRC’s cost recovery would be about 80% 

3. WFH we assumed would increase from 73% in 2019’s budget to 80% by 2023 
4. Outdoor Recreation we assumed would increase from 48% in 2019’s budget to 80% by 

2024 
 
With these assumptions for assessed value and the resulting property taxes and the increases in 
the cost recovery percentages this results an operating surplus before capital of approximately 
$800,000.  You see the operating surplus start to erode after 2026 as the impacts of Gallagher 



Page 2 
____________________________________________________________________________ 
28 Second Street, Suite 213, Edwards, CO  81632; Phone (970) 926-6060; Fax (970) 926-6040 

have a more significant effect.   
 
Major capital items in the plan are: 
 
General Fund 

1. EPIR capital replacement of $40,000 for 2019 has been assumed to escalate with 
inflation.  

2. GRC capital replacement of $50,000 for 2019 has been assumed to escalate with 
inflation. 

3. WFH capital replacement has been taken from the facility condition assessment (with 
inflation) as follows: 

a. $39,933 in 2020 
b. $7,432 in 2022 
c. $282,560 in 2025 
d. $81,476 in 2027 
e. $178,162 in 2030 

4. $400,000 is planned for the GRC expansion in 2022. 
5. The EPIR additional is planned at $825,000 in 2021 and 2022. 
6. WFH modifications are planned at $65,000 in 2019 and $550,000 in 2020. 
7. The Capital Replacement Program has been incorporated into this plan. 
8. The plan includes a Contingency for capital of $100,000 in 2020 and that has been 

escalated for inflation. 
 
Conservation Trust Fund 
 

1. McCoy Equipment/Playground has $50,000 in 2020, $60,000 in 2021 and $75,000 in 
2022. 

2. The Fairgrounds improvements are included at a total of $3,985,193 based on the 
Logan Simpson concept plan.  One concern is that those numbers may not include 
inflation and with the project phased over 8 years that could be a significant cost. 

 
At this juncture we are looking for direction from the Board on whether you believe we are on 
the right track.  We will continue to gather additional information and update the projection as 
additional information becomes available.  And as we have a better understanding of what the 
major capital expenditures will be then we can look into funding alternatives for those. 
 
We can discuss further at the board meeting. 



MOUNTAIN RECREATION METROPOLITAN DISTRICT Printed:
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES 02/14/19
ACTUAL, BUDGET AND FORECAST FOR THE PERIODS INDICATED Inflation 3.00%

WORKING DRAFT
GENERAL FUND - SUMMARY

Cal Yr Cal Yr Cal Yr Cal Yr Cal Yr Cal Yr Cal Yr Cal Yr Cal Yr Cal Yr Cal Yr Cal Yr Cal  Yr
2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030

Unaudited Prelim Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Pro jected Projected
Acct # Actual Forecast Budget

REVENUES 6.41% 0.00% 2.00% 0.00% 2.00% 0.00% 2.00% 0.00% 2.00% 0.00% 2.00%
  Assessed Valuation 688,817,960 695,402,450 740,000,000 740,000,000 754,800,000 754,800,000 769,896,000 769,896,000 785,293,920 785,293,920 800,999,798 800,999,798 817,019,794
  Mill Levy Rate 3.65             3.65             3.65             3.65 3.65 3.65 3.65 3.65 3.65 3.65 3.65 3.65 3.65
      Percentage Increase 6.08% 6.41%

40010   Property Taxes 2,501,626 2,538,219 2,701,000 2,701,000 2,755,020 2,755,020 2,810,120 2,810,120 2,866,323 2,866,323 2,923,649 2,923,649 2,982,122
40020   Specific Ownership (Automobile) Taxes 127,669 126,911 135,050 141,803 148,893 156,337 164,154 172,362 180,980 190,029 199,530 209,507 219,982
40030   Prop Tax Penalty & Interest Income 3,288 3,000 3,000 3,090 3,183 3,278 3,377 3,478 3,582 3,690 3,800 3,914 4,032

  EPIR Summary 554,683 507,538 543,066 581,080 621,756 665,279 711,848 761,678 784,528 808,064 832,306 857,275 882,993
  GRC Summary 1,330,377 1,473,011 1,517,201 1,562,717 1,609,599 1,657,887 1,707,624 1,758,852 1,811,618 1,865,966 1,921,945 1,979,604 2,038,992
  Freedom Park Field House Summary 554,366 599,231 635,185 673,296 713,694 742,241 764,509 787,444 811,067 835,399 860,461 886,275 912,863
  Outdoor Rec  Summary 106,257 122,196 140,525 161,604 185,845 204,429 210,562 216,879 223,385 230,087 236,990 244,099

40050   Interest Income 41,953 59,683 62,040 54,639 43,971 18,087 25,118 24,453 26,704 33,898 25,462 31,383 36,326
40090   Other Income 3,080 4,500 4,500 4,500 4,500 4,500 4,500 4,500 4,500 4,500 4,500 4,500 4,500

    Total Revenues 5,117,043 5,418,350 5,723,238 5,862,650     6,062,219     6,188,474     6,395,679     6,533,449     6,706,182     6,831,254     7,001,742     7,133,097     7,325,910     

  Administration 1,020,550    1,192,059 1,227,821 1,264,655 1,302,595 1,341,673 1,381,923 1,423,381 1,466,082 1,510,065 1,555,367 1,602,028 1,650,088
  Debt Service Interest 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  Debt Service Principal 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  EPIR Summary 770,775 913,620 941,029 969,259 998,337 1,028,287 1,059,136 1,090,910 1,123,637 1,157,346 1,192,067 1,227,829 1,264,664
  EPIR Cost Recovery 72% 56% 58% 60% 62% 65% 67% 70% 70% 70% 70% 70% 70%
  GRC Summary 1,418,258 1,607,733 1,655,965 1,705,644 1,756,813 1,809,518 1,863,803 1,919,717 1,977,309 2,036,628 2,097,727 2,160,659 2,225,479
  GRC Cost Recovery 94% 92% 92% 92% 92% 92% 92% 92% 92% 92% 92% 92% 92%
  Freedom Park Field House Summary 681,297 821,829 846,484 871,878 898,034 924,975 952,725 981,306 1,010,746 1,041,068 1,072,300 1,104,469 1,137,603
  Freedom Park Field House Cost Recovery 81% 73% 75% 77% 79% 80% 80% 80% 80% 80% 80% 80% 80%
  Outdoor Rec Summary 219,815 226,410       233,202 240,198 247,404 254,826 262,471 270,345 278,455 286,809 295,413 304,275
  Outdoor Rec Cost Recovery 48% 54% 60% 67% 75% 80% 80% 80% 80% 80% 80% 80%

    Total Expenditures 3,890,880 4,755,056 4,897,708 5,044,639 5,195,978 5,351,857 5,512,413 5,677,785 5,848,119 6,023,563 6,204,269 6,390,398 6,582,109

Revenue Over/(Under) Expenditures Before Capit 1,226,163 663,294 825,530 818,012 866,241 836,617 883,266 855,664 858,063 807,691 797,472 742,699 743,800

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES (SOURCES)
  Capital Projects 490,367 282,000 862,633 371,481 1,416,867 279,068 248,611 611,909 282,289 375,303 301,190 308,774 494,748

90010   Capital Sponsorship (10,000)

    Total Capital Expenditures 480,367 282,000 862,633 371,481 1,416,867 279,068 248,611 611,909 282,289 375,303 301,190 308,774 494,748

Fund Transfers to CTF (67,102) (267,033) (456,294) (1,157,718) (1,174,995) (88,768) (679,006) (93,672) (96,235) (994,725) (101,594) (104,395) (107,279)

EXCESS REVENUE OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITUR 678,693 114,261 (493,397) (711,188) (1,725,621) 468,781 (44,350) 150,083 479,538 (562,337) 394,688 329,531 141,774

TOTAL FUND BALANCE - BEGINNNING 3,343,034 4,021,728 4,135,989 3,642,592 2,931,405 1,205,783 1,674,564 1,630,213 1,780,296 2,259,834 1,697,498 2,092,186 2,421,717

  Restricted For Operating Reserve (1,000,000) (1,000,000) (1,000,000) (1,000,000) (1,000,000) (1,000,000) (1,000,000) (1,000,000) (1,000,000) (1,000,000) (1,000,000) (1,000,000) (1,000,000)
  Restricted For Capital Reserve (1,000,000) (1,000,000) (1,000,000) (1,000,000)

UNRESTRICTED FUND BALANCE - ENDING 2,021,728 2,135,989 1,642,592 931,405 205,783 674,564 630,213 780,296 1,259,834 697,498 1,092,186 1,421,717 1,563,490

=  
No assurance is provided on these financial statements; substantially all disclosures required by GAAP omitted.

LRFP Page 1



MOUNTAIN RECREATION METROPOLITAN DISTRICT Printed:
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES 02/14/19
ACTUAL, BUDGET AND FORECAST FOR THE PERIODS INDICATED

WORKING DRAFT
CAPITAL PROJECTS

Cal Yr Cal Yr Cal Yr Cal Yr Cal Yr Cal Yr Cal Yr Cal Yr Cal Yr Cal Yr Cal Yr Cal Yr Cal  Yr
2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030

Unaudited Prelim Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Pro jected Projected
Acct # Actual Forecast Budget

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES:
91010   Computer Equipment 12,845 15,000 10,000 5,000 5,000 7,500 7,725 7,957 8,195 8,441 8,695 8,955 9,224

  Vehicles & Mobile Equipment
  Athletics Goals and Equipment
  Consultant Expenses for Capital Projects

91020   Eagle Area Projects 9,985 0
91030   Edwards Area Projects & Equipment 0 7,500
91040   Gypsum Area Projects 0 5,000

  Miscellaneous Other Capital
  Rec Kids Program Equipment
  Youth Sports Gear

91050   EPIR Capital Replacement 50,000 40,000 41,200 42,436 43,709 45,020 46,371 47,762 49,195 50,671 52,191 53,757 55,369
  EPIR Equipment in Capital Reserve Plan 0

91060   GRC Capital Replacement 44,812 50,000 51,500 53,045 54,636 56,275 57,964 59,703 61,494 63,339 65,239 67,196 69,212
91065   GRC Cardio Equipment 233,570
91066   DIRECTV Equipment 15,322

  WFH Capital Replacement 39,933 7,432 282,560 81,476 178,162
91067   GRC Remodel 2018 0
91070   Sign Replacement Program 41,855

  GRC Expansion 400,000
  EPIR Addition 25,000 0 75,000 750,000
  Field House Modifications 65,000 550,000

91090   Capital Replacement and Repair Program 81,978 74,500 70,000 93,000 50,000 61,000 24,000 98,000 44,000 48,389 48,389 48,389 48,389
  Contingency 100,000 103,000 106,090 109,273 112,551 115,927 119,405 122,987 126,677 130,477 134,392

    TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 490,367 282,000 862,633 371,481 1,416,867 279,068 248,611 611,909 282,289 375,303 301,190 308,774 494,748
 =  
No assurance is provided on these financial statements; substantially all disclosures required by GAAP omitted.

LRFP Page 2



MOUNTAIN RECREATION METROPOLITAN DISTRICT Printed:
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES 02/14/19
ACTUAL, BUDGET AND FORECAST FOR THE PERIODS INDICATED
 WORKING DRAFT
CONSERVATION TRUST FUND OPERATIONS

Cal Yr Cal YR Cal Yr Cal Yr Cal Yr Cal Yr Cal Yr Cal Yr Cal Yr Cal Yr Cal Yr Cal Yr Cal  Yr
2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030

Unaudited Prelim Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Pro jected Projected
Acct # Actual Forecast Budget

REVENUES:
85500   Field Rentals - Sports Complex 6,160 6,150 6,335 6,525 6,720 6,922 7,130 7,343 7,564 7,791 8,024 8,265 8,513
86500   Freedom Park Field Rentals 22,158 22,000 22,660 23,340 24,040 24,761 25,504 26,269 27,057 27,869 28,705 29,566 30,453
85300   Freedom Park Contract - Eagle County 87,165 49,968 51,467 53,011 54,601 56,239 57,927 59,664 61,454 63,298 65,197 67,153 69,167
85010   State Distributions 127,786 120,000 123,600 127,308 131,127 135,061 139,113 143,286 147,585 152,012 156,573 161,270 166,108
85000   Interest Income 0 15 15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

     Total Revenues 243,269 198,133 204,077 210,183        216,489        222,984        229,673        236,563        243,660        250,970        258,499        266,254        274,242        
EXPENDITURES:

85080   Fairgrounds Complex Maintenance Staff 26,463 51,088 52,621 54,199 55,825 57,500 59,225 61,002 62,832 64,717 66,658 68,658 70,718
85110   Fairgrounds Payroll Taxes 1,672 3,032 3,123 3,217 3,313 3,413 3,515 3,620 3,729 3,841 3,956 4,075 4,197
85111   Fairgrounds Health Insurance 7,288 4,405 4,537 4,673 4,813 4,958 5,107 5,260 5,418 5,580 5,748 5,920 6,098
85112   Fairgrounds Retirement 301 400 412 424 437 450 464 478 492 507 522 538 554
85230   Fairgrounds Complex Maintenance Service 11,828 8,100 8,343 8,593 8,851 9,117 9,390 9,672 9,962 10,261 10,569 10,886 11,212
85235   Fairgrounds Complex Maintenance Supplies 3,619 6,000 6,180 6,365 6,556 6,753 6,956 7,164 7,379 7,601 7,829 8,063 8,305
85240   Fairgrounds Complex Equipment 7,980 1,000 1,030 1,061 1,093 1,126 1,159 1,194 1,230 1,267 1,305 1,344 1,384
85245   Fairgrounds Maintenance Equipment 992 2,000 2,060 2,122 2,185 2,251 2,319 2,388 2,460 2,534 2,610 2,688 2,768
85120   Fairgrounds - Electric 22,642 19,075 19,647 20,237 20,844 21,469 22,113 22,777 23,460 24,164 24,889 25,635 26,404
85130   Fairgrounds - Gas 2,892 3,650 3,760 3,872 3,988 4,108 4,231 4,358 4,489 4,624 4,762 4,905 5,052
85150   Fairgrounds - Trash 1,370 2,317 2,387 2,458 2,532 2,608 2,686 2,767 2,850 2,935 3,023 3,114 3,207
85160   Fairgrounds - Water 1,387 1,090 1,123 1,156 1,191 1,227 1,264 1,302 1,341 1,381 1,422 1,465 1,509
85170   Fairgrounds - Toilets 1,115 1,769 1,822 1,877 1,933 1,991 2,051 2,112 2,176 2,241 2,308 2,377 2,449
86080   Freedom Park Wages Maintenance Staff 30,295 24,524 25,260 26,018 26,798 27,602 28,430 29,283 30,161 31,066 31,998 32,958 33,947
86110   Freedom Park Payroll Taxes 2,332 974 1,003 1,033 1,064 1,096 1,129 1,163 1,198 1,234 1,271 1,309 1,348
86111   Freedom Park Health Insurance 7,290 4,405 4,537 4,673 4,813 4,958 5,107 5,260 5,418 5,580 5,748 5,920 6,098

  Freedom Park Retirement 400 412 424 437 450 464 478 492 507 522 538 554
86230   Freedom Park Maintenance Supplies 4,230 10,400 10,712 11,033 11,364 11,705 12,056 12,418 12,791 13,174 13,570 13,977 14,396
86235   Freedom Park Maintenance Equipment 448 3,000 3,090 3,183 3,278 3,377 3,478 3,582 3,690 3,800 3,914 4,032 4,153

  Freedom Park Sports Equipment 8,000 8,240 8,240 8,240 8,240 8,240 8,240 8,240 8,240 8,240 8,240 8,240
86240   Freedom Park Maintenance Contract (Stevens Hom 83,296 80,343 82,753 85,236 87,793 90,427 93,140 95,934 98,812 101,776 104,829 107,974 111,214
86250   Freedom Park - Janitorial (Service Master) 16,464 19,650 20,240 20,847 21,472 22,116 22,780 23,463 24,167 24,892 25,639 26,408 27,200
86310   Freedom Park Equipment 1,621 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
87120   McCoy Park Electric 470 480 494 509 525 540 556 573 590 608 626 645 664
87110   McCoy Contract 5,161 6,500 6,695 6,896 7,103 7,316 7,535 7,761 7,994 8,234 8,481 8,735 8,998
87130   McCoy Maintenance Supplies 1,343 9,800 10,094 10,397 10,709 11,030 11,361 11,702 12,053 12,414 12,787 13,170 13,565
87170   McCoy Park Toilets 3,171 3,764 3,877 3,993 4,113 4,236 4,364 4,494 4,629 4,768 4,911 5,059 5,210
87100   McCoy Lease 1,500 1,500 1,545 1,591 1,639 1,688 1,739 1,791 1,845 1,900 1,957 2,016 2,076
87200   Kaboom Park Dotsero 1,324 0

  Total Expenditures Before Capital 248,494 277,666 285,996 294,329 302,911 311,751 320,857 330,235 339,895 349,845 360,093 370,649 381,521
No assurance is provided on these financial statements; substantially all disclosures required by GAAP omitted.

LRFP Page 3



MOUNTAIN RECREATION METROPOLITAN DISTRICT Printed:
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES 02/14/19
ACTUAL, BUDGET AND FORECAST FOR THE PERIODS INDICATED
 WORKING DRAFT
CONSERVATION TRUST FUND CAPITAL

Cal Yr Cal YR Cal Yr Cal Yr Cal Yr Cal Yr Cal Yr Cal Yr Cal Yr Cal Yr Cal Yr Cal Yr Cal  Yr
2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030

Unaudited Prelim Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Pro jected Projected
Acct # Actual Forecast Budget

Capital
  Fairgrounds Scoreboard, Net, Other
  Fairgrounds Shade Structure 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

85250   Fairgrounds Improvements 13,861 15,000
  Freedom Park Sports Netting & Backstop 31,300 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  Freedom Park Turf Project 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

87140   McCoy Equipment/Playground 11,716 0 50,000 60,000 75,000
  Fairgrounds Spectator Area Improvements 150,000 324,375 1,013,573 1,013,573 587,823 895,850
  Trail Map Kiosks w/ Bike Repair Stations 22,500

89000   Contingency 5,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  Total Capital Expenditures 61,877 187,500 374,375 1,073,573 1,088,573 0 587,823 0 0 895,850 0 0 0

     Total Expenditures 310,371 465,166 660,371 1,367,902 1,391,484 311,751 908,679 330,235 339,895 1,245,695 360,093 370,649 381,521

EXCESS REVENUE OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITUR (67,102) (267,033) (456,294) (1,157,718) (1,174,995) (88,768) (679,006) (93,672) (96,235) (994,725) (101,594) (104,395) (107,279)

Transfer from General Fund 67,102 267,033 456,294 1,157,718 1,174,995 88,768 679,006 93,672 96,235 994,725 101,594 104,395 107,279
FUND BALANCE - BEGINNNING 0 -               -               0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

FUND BALANCE - ENDING -                   -                   -                   0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
No assurance is provided on these financial statements; substantially all disclosures required by GAAP omitted.

LRFP Page 4



MOUNTAIN RECREATION METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
BOARD FINANCIAL REPORT - STAFF SUMMARY

Year to Date Through 01/31/19
Income Expense Annual Budget

AREA 2019 ACTUAL 2019 BUDGET VARIANCE % 2019 ACTUAL 2019 BUDGET VARIANCE % INCOME EXPENSE
Administration $26,706 $5,349 $21,357 499% $108,012 $134,356 $26,344 80% 2,719,622$    1,192,059$    
Debt Service $0 $0 $0 0% $0 $0 $0 0% -$               -$               
EPIR $28,497 $62,762 ($34,266) 45% $47,545 $64,248 $16,703 74% 507,538$       913,620$       
GRC $116,661 $117,313 ($652) 99% $93,848 $111,024 $17,176 85% 1,473,011$    1,607,733$    
FP Fieldhouse $59,696 $60,819 ($1,123) 98% $49,458 $64,846 $15,388 76% 599,231$       821,829$       
Outdoor Rec $0 $6,751 ($6,751) 0% $10,202 $18,318 $8,116 56% 106,257$       219,815$       
Capital $0 $0 $0 0% $25,018 $7,500 ($17,518) 334% -$               282,000$       

Total General Fund $231,560 $252,994 ($21,435) 92% $334,082 $400,291 $66,209 83% 5,405,659$    5,037,056$    

Conservation Trust Fund $0 $1 ($1) 0% $5,550 $1,084 ($4,466) 512% $277,666 $277,666
CTF Capital $0 $0 $0 0% $187,500 $187,500

Current Month of 01/31/19
Income Expense

AREA 2019 ACTUAL 2019 BUDGET VARIANCE % 2019 ACTUAL 2019 BUDGET VARIANCE %
Administration $26,706 $5,349 $21,357 499% $108,012 $134,356 $26,344 80%
Debt Service $0 $0 $0 0% $0 $0 $0 0%
EPIR $28,497 $62,762 ($34,266) 45% $47,545 $64,248 $16,703 74%
GRC $116,661 $117,313 ($652) 99% $93,848 $111,024 $17,176 85%
FP Fieldhouse $59,696 $60,819 ($1,123) 98% $49,458 $64,846 $15,388 76%
Outdoor Rec $0 $6,751 ($6,751) 0% $10,202 $18,318 $8,116 56%
Capital $0 $0 $0 0% $25,018 $7,500 ($17,518) 334%

Total General Fund $231,560 $252,994 ($21,435) 92% $334,082 $400,291 $66,209 83%

Conservation Trust Fund $0 $1 ($1) 0% $5,550 $1,051 ($4,499) 528%
CTF Capital $0 $0 $0 0%

ACCOUNT BALANCES

This Month Start of Year
Cash Balance 3,793,724$     3,948,863$     



MOUNTAIN RECREATION METROPOLITAN DISTRICT Printed: 02/15/19 PRELIMINARY

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET
For the Periods Indicated

December 31, 2018 January 31, 2019
Capital Capital

General CTF Assets General CTF Assets
ASSETS Fund Fund & LT Debt Totals Fund Fund & LT Debt Totals

ALPINE BANK CHECKING .00% 158,219 158,219 164,072 164,072
CSIP  2.37% 1,344,497 1,344,497 1,159,489 1,159,489
MORGAN STANLEY - LEGG MASON CASH 25,859 25,859 30,135 30,135
WELLS FARGO 2.5% 12/8/22 235,466 235,466 238,814 238,814
AMEX EXP SALT LAKE 2.25% 12/6/2021 214,255 214,255 216,085 216,085
BWM SALT LAKE 2.20% 11/29/2021 148,786 148,786 150,041 150,041
COMMENITY BANK JUMBO 3.35% 7/26/23 195,538 195,538 199,160 199,160
CAPITLA ONE CD 2.5% 12/6/2022 237,609 237,609 240,731 240,731
BARCLAYS BANK CD, 2.05% 07/16/2019 99,690 99,690 99,819 99,819
CAPITAL ONE CD 2.0% 11/23/2021 141,210 141,210 142,423 142,423
DISCOVER CD 1.85% 4/1/2020 242,121 242,121 242,935 242,935
SALLIE MAE BANK CD 3.0% 4/18/23 240,242 240,242 243,638 243,638
FLUSHINGS BANK CD 1.45% 4/15/2019 244,439 244,439 244,713 244,713
AMEX CENTURION CD 1.45% 4/29/2019 244,343 244,343 244,625 244,625
GOLDMAN SACHS CD, 2.0% 1/28/2020 176,587 176,587 177,044 177,044

    TOTAL CASH 3,948,863 0 3,948,863 3,793,724 0 3,793,724

DUE FROM COUNTY TREASURER 12,303 12,303 0 0
PROPERTY TAXES RECEIVABLE 2,538,219 2,538,219 2,538,219 2,538,219
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 167,434 167,434 185,791 185,791
MORGAN STANLEY ACCRUED INTEREST 8,124 8,124 8,124 8,124
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 11,936,722 11,936,722 11,936,722 11,936,722
PREPAID EXPENSES 37,248 37,248 40,709 40,709

TOTAL ASSETS 6,712,190 0 11,936,722 18,648,912 6,566,567 0 11,936,722 18,503,289
No assurance provided on these financial statements; substantially all disclosures required by GAAP omitted.

Page 1-A



MOUNTAIN RECREATION METROPOLITAN DISTRICT Printed: 02/15/19 PRELIMINARY

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET
For the Periods Indicated

December 31, 2018 January 31, 2019
Capital Capital

General CTF Assets General CTF Assets
LIABILITIES Fund Fund & LT Debt Totals Fund Fund & LT Debt Totals

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 92,746           92,746 52,066           52,066
ALPINE BANK VISA 14,043           14,043 2,953             2,953
PROPERTY HELD & PREPAID RENT 3,140             3,140 3,140             3,140
DEFERRED PROPERTY TAX REVENUE 2,538,219      2,538,219 2,538,219      2,538,219
PAYROLL TAXES PAYABLE (2,185)            (2,185) 12,035           12,035
COMPENSATED ABSENCES 46,150           46,150 46,150           46,150
ACCRUED PAYROLL 44,499           44,499 44,499           44,499

TOTAL LIABILITIES 2,736,612 0 0 2,736,612 2,699,062 0 0 2,699,062

NET ASSETS
FIXED ASSETS NET OF RELATED DEBT 11,936,722 11,936,722 11,936,722 11,936,722
NET ASSETS - NON-SPENDABLE 0
NET ASSETS - RESTRICTED TABOR 106,072 -                 106,072 106,072 -                 106,072
NET ASSETS - RESTRICTED CONSERVATION TRUST -                 0 -                 0
NET ASSETS - RESTRICTED FOR CAP PROJ & OPER RE 2,000,000 2,000,000 2,000,000 2,000,000
NET ASSETS - UNRESTRICTED 1,869,506 1,869,506 1,761,434 1,761,434

TOTAL NET ASSETS 3,975,578 0 11,936,722 15,912,300 3,867,506 0 11,936,722 15,804,228

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 6,712,190      0 11,936,722 18,648,912 6,566,567      0 11,936,722 18,503,289
=  =  =  =  =  =  =  =  

No assurance provided on these financial statements; substantially all disclosures required by GAAP omitted.

Page 1-B



MOUNTAIN RECREATION METROPOLITAN DISTRICT Printed: PRELIMINARY
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BAL 02/15/19 WORKING DRAFT
ACTUAL, BUDGET AND FORECAST FOR THE PERIODS INDICATED Modified Accrual Budgetary Basis

GENERAL FUND - SUMMARY 2019 ANNUAL 2019 YTD 2019 CURRENT MONTH
Cal Yr Cal Yr Cal Yr 1 Month 1 Month Cal Yr
2018 2019 2019 Variance Ended Ended Variance Variance 2020

Unaudited Adopted Favorable 1/31/2019 1/31/2019 Favorable Jan-19 Jan-19 Favorable Prelim
Acct # Actual Budget Forecast (Unfavor) Budget Actual (Unfavor) Budget Actual (Unfavor) Budget

REVENUES 6.41%
  Assessed Valuation 688,817,960 695,402,450 695,402,450 740,000,000
  Mill Levy Rate 3.65            3.65            3.65            3.65            
      Percentage Increase 6.08% 0.96% 6.41%

40010   Property Taxes 2,501,626 2,538,219 2,538,219 0 0 0 0 . 0 0 0 2,701,000
40020   Specific Ownership (Automobile) Taxes 127,669 114,220 126,911 12,691 0 0 0 . 0 0 0 135,050
40030   Prop Tax Penalty & Interest Income 3,288 3,000 3,000 0 0 0 0 . 0 0 0 3,000

  EPIR Summary 554,683 507,538 507,538 0 62,762 28,497 (34,266) 62,762 28,497 (34,266) 543,066
  GRC Summary 1,330,377 1,473,011 1,473,011 0 117,313 116,661 (652) 117,313 116,661 (652) 1,517,201
  Freedom Park Field House Summary 554,366 599,231 599,231 0 60,819 59,696 (1,123) 60,819 59,696 (1,123) 635,185
  Outdoor Rec  Summary 106,257 106,257 0 6,751 0 (6,751) 6,751 0 (6,751) 122,196

40050   Interest Income 41,953 59,683 59,683 0 4,974 26,706 21,732 . 4,974 26,706 21,732 62,040
40090   Other Income 3,080 4,500 4,500 0 375 0 (375) . 375 0 (375) 4,500

    Total Revenues 5,117,043 5,405,659 5,418,350 12,691 252,994 231,560 (21,435) 252,994 231,560 (21,435) 5,723,238

  Administration 1,020,550    1,192,059 1,192,059 0 134,356 108,012 26,344 134,356 108,012 26,344 1,227,821
  Debt Service Interest 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 . 0 0 0 0
  Debt Service Principal 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 . 0 0 0 0
  EPIR Summary 770,775 913,620 913,620 0 64,248 47,545 16,703 64,248 47,545 16,703 941,029
  EPIR Cost Recovery 72% 56% 56% 58%
  GRC Summary 1,418,258 1,607,733 1,607,733 0 111,024 93,848 17,176 111,024 93,848 17,176 1,655,965
  GRC Cost Recovery 94% 92% 92% 92%
  Freedom Park Field House Summary 681,297 821,829 821,829 0 64,846 49,458 15,388 64,846 49,458 15,388 846,484
  Freedom Park Field House Cost Recovery 81% 73% 73% 75%
  Outdoor Rec Summary 219,815 219,815 0 18,318 10,202 8,116 18,318 10,202 8,116 226,410       
  Outdoor Rec Cost Recovery 48% 48% 54%

    Total Expenditures 3,890,880 4,755,056 4,755,056 0 392,791 309,064 83,727 392,791 309,064 83,727 4,897,708

Revenue Over/(Under) Expenditures Before Capi 1,226,163 650,604 663,294 12,691 (139,797) (77,504) 62,293 (139,797) (77,504) 62,293 825,530

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES (SOURCES)
  Capital Projects 490,367 282,000 282,000 0 7,500 25,018 (17,518) . 7,500 25,018 (17,518) 862,633

90010   Capital Sponsorship (10,000) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

    Total Capital Expenditures 480,367 282,000 282,000 0 7,500 25,018 (17,518) 7,500 25,018 (17,518) 862,633

Fund Transfers to CTF (67,102) (267,033) (267,033) 0 (1,083) (5,550) (4,467) (1,083) (5,550) (4,467) (456,294)

EXCESS REVENUE OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITUR 678,693 101,571 114,261 12,691 (148,380) (108,072) 40,308 (148,380) (108,072) 40,308 (493,397)

TOTAL FUND BALANCE - BEGINNNING 3,343,034 3,847,509 4,021,728 174,219 3,847,509 4,021,728 174,219 3,847,509 4,021,728 174,219 4,135,989

  Restricted For Operating Reserve (1,000,000) (1,000,000) (1,000,000) 0 (1,000,000) (1,000,000) 0 (1,000,000) (1,000,000) 0 (1,000,000)
  Restricted For Capital Reserve (1,000,000) (1,000,000) (1,000,000) 0 (1,000,000) (1,000,000) 0 (1,000,000) (1,000,000) 0 (1,000,000)

UNRESTRICTED FUND BALANCE - ENDING 2,021,728 1,949,079 2,135,989 186,910 1,699,129 1,913,656 214,527 1,699,129 1,913,656 214,527 1,642,592

=  =  =  =  =  =  =  =  
No assurance is provided on these financial statements; substantially all disclosures required by GAAP omitted. =  

Page 2



MOUNTAIN RECREATION METROPOLITAN DISTRICT Printed:
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BAL 02/15/19 WORKING DRAFT
ACTUAL, BUDGET AND FORECAST FOR THE PERIODS INDICATED Modified Accrual Budgetary Basis

CAPITAL PROJECTS 2019 ANNUAL 2019 YTD 2019 CURRENT MONTH
Cal Yr Cal Yr Cal Yr 1 Month 1 Month Cal Yr
2018 2019 2019 Variance Ended Ended Variance Variance 2020

Unaudited Adopted Favorable 1/31/2019 1/31/2019 Favorable Jan-19 Jan-19 Favorable Prelim
Acct # Actual Budget Forecast (Unfavor) Budget Actual (Unfavor) Budget Actual (Unfavor) Budget

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES:
91010   Computer Equipment 12,845 15,000 15,000 0 7,500 0 7,500 . 7,500 0 7,500 10,000

  Vehicles & Mobile Equipment 0 .
  Athletics Goals and Equipment 0 0 0 . 0 0
  Consultant Expenses for Capital Projects 0 0 0 . 0 0

91020   Eagle Area Projects 9,985 0 0 0 0 0 0 . 0 0 0
91030   Edwards Area Projects & Equipment 0 7,500 7,500 0 0 0 0 . 0 0 0
91040   Gypsum Area Projects 0 5,000 5,000 0 0 0 0 . 0 0 0

  Miscellaneous Other Capital 0 0 0 . 0 0
  Rec Kids Program Equipment 0 0 0 . 0 0
  Youth Sports Gear 0 0 0 . 0 0

91050   EPIR Capital Replacement 50,000 40,000 40,000 0 0 0 0 . 0 0 0 41,200
  EPIR Equipment in Capital Reserve Plan 0 0 0 0 0 . 0 0 0

91060   GRC Capital Replacement 44,812 50,000 50,000 0 0 0 0 . 0 0 0 51,500
91065   GRC Cardio Equipment 233,570 0 0 0 0 . 0 0 0
91066   DIRECTV Equipment 15,322 0 0 0 0 . 0 0 0

  WFH Capital Replacement 0 0 0 . -             0 39,933
91067   GRC Remodel 2018 0 0 0 0 0 . -             0 0
91070   Sign Replacement Program 41,855 0 0 4,368 (4,368) ! -             4,368 (4,368)

  GRC Expansion 0 0 0 . 0 0
  EPIR Addition 25,000 25,000 0 0 0 . 0 0 0
  Field House Modifications 65,000 65,000 0 . 550,000

91090   Capital Replacement and Repair Program 81,978 74,500 74,500 0 0 20,650 (20,650) . 0 20,650 (20,650) 70,000
  Contingency 0 0 0 . 0 0 100,000

    TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 490,367 282,000 282,000 0 7,500 25,018 (17,518) 7,500 25,018 (17,518) 862,633
 =  =  =  =  =  =  
No assurance is provided on these financial statements; substantially all disclosures required by GAAP omitted.

Page 3



MOUNTAIN RECREATION METROPOLITAN DISTRICT Printed:
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BAL 02/15/19 WORKING DRAFT
ACTUAL, BUDGET AND FORECAST FOR THE PERIODS INDICATED Modified Accrual Budgetary Basis
 
CONSERVATION TRUST FUND OPERATIONS 2019 ANNUAL 2019 YTD 2019 CURRENT MONTH

Cal Yr Cal Yr Cal YR 1 Month 1 Month Cal Yr
2018 2019 2019 Variance Ended Ended Variance Variance 2020

Unaudited Adopted Favorable 1/31/2019 1/31/2019 Favorable Jan-19 Jan-19 Favorable Prelim
Acct # Actual Budget Forecast (Unfavor) Budget Actual (Unfavor) Budget Actual (Unfavor) Budget

REVENUES:
85500   Field Rentals - Sports Complex 6,160 6,150 6,150 0 0 0 0 . 0 0 0 6,335
86500   Freedom Park Field Rentals 22,158 22,000 22,000 0 0 0 0 . 0 0 0 22,660
85300   Freedom Park Contract - Eagle County 87,165 49,968 49,968 0 0 0 0 . 0 0 0 51,467
85010   State Distributions 127,786 120,000 120,000 0 0 0 0 . 0 0 0 123,600
85000   Interest Income 0 15 15 0 1 0 (1) . 1 0 (1) 15

     Total Revenues 243,269 198,133 198,133 0 1 0 (1) 1 0 (1) 204,077
EXPENDITURES:

85080   Fairgrounds Complex Maintenance Staff 26,463 51,088 51,088 0 0 231 (231) . 0 231 (231) 52,621
85110   Fairgrounds Payroll Taxes 1,672 3,032 3,032 0 0 13 (13) . 0 13 (13) 3,123
85111   Fairgrounds Health Insurance 7,288 4,405 4,405 0 0 367 (367) . 0 367 (367) 4,537
85112   Fairgrounds Retirement 301 400 400 0 0 0 0 . 0 0 0 412
85230   Fairgrounds Complex Maintenance Service 11,828 8,100 8,100 0 0 0 0 . 0 0 0 8,343
85235   Fairgrounds Complex Maintenance Supplies 3,619 6,000 6,000 0 0 0 0 . 0 0 0 6,180
85240   Fairgrounds Complex Equipment 7,980 1,000 1,000 0 0 0 0 . 0 0 0 1,030
85245   Fairgrounds Maintenance Equipment 992 2,000 2,000 0 0 0 0 . 0 0 0 2,060
85120   Fairgrounds - Electric 22,642 19,075 19,075 0 763 367 396 . 763 367 396 19,647
85130   Fairgrounds - Gas 2,892 3,650 3,650 0 146 0 146 . 146 0 146 3,760
85150   Fairgrounds - Trash 1,370 2,317 2,317 0 97 0 97 . 97 0 97 2,387
85160   Fairgrounds - Water 1,387 1,090 1,090 0 45 13 33 . 45 13 33 1,123
85170   Fairgrounds - Toilets 1,115 1,769 1,769 0 0 0 0 . 0 0 0 1,822
86080   Freedom Park Wages Maintenance Staff 30,295 24,524 24,524 0 0 231 (231) . 0 231 (231) 25,260
86110   Freedom Park Payroll Taxes 2,332 974 974 0 0 13 (13) . 0 13 (13) 1,003
86111   Freedom Park Health Insurance 7,290 4,405 4,405 0 0 367 (367) . 0 367 (367) 4,537

  Freedom Park Retirement 400 400 0 33 33 . 412
86230   Freedom Park Maintenance Supplies 4,230 10,400 10,400 0 0 1,124 (1,124) . 0 1,124 (1,124) 10,712
86235   Freedom Park Maintenance Equipment 448 3,000 3,000 0 0 0 0 . 0 0 0 3,090

  Freedom Park Sports Equipment 8,000 8,000 0 . 8,240
86240   Freedom Park Maintenance Contract (Stevens Hom 83,296 80,343 80,343 0 0 2,790 (2,790) . 0 2,790 (2,790) 82,753
86250   Freedom Park - Janitorial (Service Master) 16,464 19,650 19,650 0 0 0 0 . 0 0 0 20,240
86310   Freedom Park Equipment 1,621 0 0 0 0 . 0 0 0 0
87120   McCoy Park Electric 470 480 480 0 0 35 (35) . 0 35 (35) 494
87110   McCoy Contract 5,161 6,500 6,500 0 0 0 0 . 0 0 0 6,695
87130   McCoy Maintenance Supplies 1,343 9,800 9,800 0 0 0 0 . 0 0 0 10,094
87170   McCoy Park Toilets 3,171 3,764 3,764 0 0 0 0 . 0 0 0 3,877
87100   McCoy Lease 1,500 1,500 1,500 0 0 0 0 . 0 0 0 1,545
87200   Kaboom Park Dotsero 1,324 0 0 0 0 . 0 0 0 0

  Total Expenditures Before Capital 248,494 277,666 277,666 0 1,084 5,550 (4,466) 1,051 5,550 (4,499) 285,996
No assurance is provided on these financial statements; substantially all disclosures required by GAAP omitted.

Page 4-A



MOUNTAIN RECREATION METROPOLITAN DISTRICT Printed:
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BAL 02/15/19 WORKING DRAFT
ACTUAL, BUDGET AND FORECAST FOR THE PERIODS INDICATED Modified Accrual Budgetary Basis
 
CONSERVATION TRUST FUND CAPITAL 2019 ANNUAL 2019 YTD 2019 CURRENT MONTH

Cal Yr Cal Yr Cal YR 1 Month 1 Month Cal Yr
2018 2019 2019 Variance Ended Ended Variance Variance 2020

Unaudited Adopted Favorable 1/31/2019 1/31/2019 Favorable Jan-19 Jan-19 Favorable Prelim
Acct # Actual Budget Forecast (Unfavor) Budget Actual (Unfavor) Budget Actual (Unfavor) Budget

Capital
  Fairgrounds Scoreboard, Net, Other 0 0 0 0 . 0 0
  Fairgrounds Shade Structure 0 0 0 0 . 0 0 0

85250   Fairgrounds Improvements 13,861 15,000 15,000 0 0 0 0 . 0 0 0
  Freedom Park Sports Netting & Backstop 31,300 0 0 0 0 . 0 0 0 0
  Freedom Park Turf Project 0 0 0 . 0 0 0

87140   McCoy Equipment/Playground 11,716 0 0 0 0 0 0 . 0 0 50,000
  Fairgrounds Spectator Area Improvements 150,000 150,000 0 0 . 0 324,375
  Trail Map Kiosks w/ Bike Repair Stations 22,500 22,500 0 .

89000   Contingency 5,000 0 0 0 0 . 0 0 0 0

  Total Capital Expenditures 61,877 187,500 187,500 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 374,375

     Total Expenditures 310,371 465,166 465,166 0 1,084 5,550 (4,466) 1,051 5,550 (4,499) 660,371

EXCESS REVENUE OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITUR (67,102) (267,033) (267,033) 0 (1,083) (5,550) (4,467) (1,050) (5,550) (4,500) (456,294)

Transfer from General Fund 67,102 267,033 267,033 0 1,083 5,550 4,467 1,083 5,550 4,467 456,294
FUND BALANCE - BEGINNNING 0 -              -              0 -              -               0 (33) 0 33 -              

FUND BALANCE - ENDING -                  -                  -                  -                -                  -                   -               -                -                -               -                  
No assurance is provided on these financial statements; substantially all disclosures required by GAAP omitted.

=  =  =  =  

Page 4-B



MOUNTAIN RECREATION METROPOLITAN DISTRICT Printed: 01/00/00
GENERAL FUND - ADMINISTRATION EXPENDITURES 02/15/19 WORKING DRAFT
ACTUAL, BUDGET AND FORECAST FOR THE PERIODS INDICATED Modified Accrual Budgetary Basis

2019 ANNUAL 2019 YTD 2019 CURRENT MONTH
Cal Yr Cal Yr Cal Yr 1 Month 1 Month Cal Yr
2018 2019 2019 Variance Ended Ended Variance Variance 2020

Unaudited Adopted Favorable 1/31/2019 1/31/2019 Favorable Jan-19 Jan-19 Favorable Prelim
Acct # Actual Budget Forecast (Unfavor) Budget Actual (Unfavor) Budget Actual (Unfavor) Budget

PERSONNEL SERVICES
41000   Salaries - Administration Full Time 317,991 396,474 396,474 0 30,498 27,764 2,734 . 30,498 27,764 2,734 408,368
41010   Salaries - Administration Part Time 0 18,000 18,000 0 1,385 0 1,385 . 1,385 0 1,385 18,540
41020   Employee Bonuses 19,350 18,500 18,500 0 0 (333) 333 . 0 (333) 333 19,055
41030   PR Taxes (401a 3.75%<1 Yrs, 6%>1, Medicare, U 23,451 29,567 29,567 0 3,844 2,019 1,825 . 3,844 2,019 1,825 30,454
41040   Workers' Compensation Insurance All Employees 36,862 28,000 28,000 0 28,000 37,231 (9,231) ! 28,000 37,231 (9,231) 28,840
41050   Health / Life Insurance 53,133 91,238 91,238 0 7,603 5,999 1,604 . 7,603 5,999 1,604 93,975
41051   Admin FSA (404) 888 888 0 74 82 (8) . 74 82 (8) 915
41060   Retirement (457 Match up to 10%) 14,954 35,048 35,048 0 2,921 1,936 984 . 2,921 1,936 984 36,099

    Total Personnel Services 465,338 617,715 617,715 0 74,324 74,698 (374) 74,324 74,698 (374) 636,246

OTHER EXPENDITURES
42010   Accounting/Budgeting/Consulting 39,708 36,250 36,250 0 1,510 2,408 (898) . 1,510 2,408 (898) 37,338
42020   Advertising/Brochures 30,274 41,000 41,000 0 3,417 3,303 113 . 3,417 3,303 113 42,230
42030   Auditing 9,471 9,975 9,975 0 0 0 0 . 0 0 0 10,274
42050   Background Checks & Recruiting 4,178 5,300 5,300 0 442 0 442 . 442 0 442 5,459

  ED Relocation 0 0 0 0 0 . 0 0 0
42050   Climate Action Collaborative 5,000 5,000 5,000 0 0 5,000 (5,000) . 0 5,000 (5,000) 5,150
42070   Computer Services & Phone Contract 50,891 54,840 54,840 0 4,570 5,607 (1,037) . 4,570 5,607 (1,037) 56,485
42090   Conferences, Training, Professional Development 14,499 15,500 15,500 0 1,292 3,221 (1,929) . 1,292 3,221 (1,929) 15,965
42100   Consulting 33,771 15,000 15,000 0 0 309 (309) . 0 309 (309) 15,450
42110   Credit Card Fees/Rec1 Fees 73,962 67,080 67,080 0 5,590 1,737 3,853 . 5,590 1,737 3,853 69,092
42120   Director Fees 6,100 8,800 8,800 0 733 500 233 . 733 500 233 9,064
42130   Dues, Subscriptions, Books 7,288 7,325 7,325 0 610 974 (364) . 610 974 (364) 7,545
42140   Election Expenses 22,573 40,000 40,000 0 0 0 0 . 0 0 0 41,200
41090   HR - Employee Relations 5,006 6,500 6,500 0 0 1,860 (1,860) . 0 1,860 (1,860) 6,695
42145   HRIS Expenses (Paylocity) 16,167 15,600 15,600 0 1,300 1,426 (126) . 1,300 1,426 (126) 16,068
42150   Insurance 34,027 33,870 33,870 0 33,870 0 33,870 . 33,870 0 33,870 34,886
42160   Legal 27,178 24,000 24,000 0 2,000 0 2,000 . 2,000 0 2,000 24,720
42200   Meeting Expense 5,989 6,000 6,000 0 500 0 500 . 500 0 500 6,180

  Mountain States Employers Council 0 0 0 0 0 . 0 0 0
42220   Office Supplies 2,765 3,908 3,908 0 326 80 246 . 326 80 246 4,025

  Paying Agent Fees 0 0 0 0 0 . 0 0 0
42240   Payroll Processing Fees (Paylocity) 7,912 8,880 8,880 0 740 574 166 . 740 574 166 9,146
42260   Rec1 Software Fees 23,400 23,400 0 1,950 1,950 . 1,950 1,950 24,102

  Staff Training 0 0 0 0 0 . 0 0 0
42310   Telephone - Land Lines and Cell 2,350 12,600 12,600 0 0 1,055 (1,055) . 0 1,055 (1,055) 12,978
42320   Treasurer Fees (Eagle Co Treasurer) 75,161 75,986 75,986 0 0 0 0 . 0 0 0 78,266
42330   Uniforms 3,773 1,750 1,750 0 0 0 0 . 0 0 0 1,803
42350   Vehicle Fuel Allowance & Maintenance 2,435 14,180 14,180 0 1,182 721 460 . 1,182 721 460 14,605
42360   Website Hosting/Scoping/Redevelopment 64,076 2,600 2,600 0 0 0 0 . 0 0 0 2,678
42370   Youth Foundation Programs Scholarships 1,203 17,000 17,000 0 0 1,401 (1,401) . 0 1,401 (1,401) 17,510
42380   Volunteer Expense 0 2,000 2,000 0 0 0 0 . 0 0 0 2,060
42390   Rec 1/Paylocity Issues 1,157 0 0 0 0 3,137 (3,137) ! 0 3,137 (3,137) 0

  Contingency 8,300 20,000 20,000 0 0 0 0 . 0 0 0 20,600

    Total Other Expenditures 555,212 574,344 574,344 0 60,032 33,313 26,718 60,032 33,313 26,718 591,574
TOTAL ADMINISTRATION EXPENDITURES 1,020,550 1,192,059 1,192,059 0 134,356 108,012 26,344 134,356 108,012 26,344 1,227,821

=  =  =  =  =  =  
No assurance is provided on these financial statements; substantially all disclosures required by GAAP omitted.

Page 5



MOUNTAIN RECREATION METROPOLITAN DISTRICT Printed:
GENERAL FUND - EPIR REVENUES & PAYROLL 02/15/19 WORKING DRAFT
ACTUAL, BUDGET AND FORECAST FOR THE PERIODS INDICATED Modified Accrual Budgetary Basis

2019 ANNUAL 2019 YTD 2019 CURRENT MONTH
Cal Yr Cal Yr Cal Yr 1 Month 1 Month Cal Yr
2018 2019 2019 Variance Ended Ended Variance Variance 2020

Unaudited Adopted Favorable 1/31/2019 1/31/2019 Favorable Jan-19 Jan-19 Favorable Prelim
Acct # Actual Budget Forecast (Unfavor) Budget Actual (Unfavor) Budget Actual (Unfavor) Budget

EPIR REVENUES
50010   Memberships - Season Passes 24,148 28,750 28,750 0 14,375 0 (14,375) . 14,375 0 (14,375) 30,763
50020   Punchcards 22,875 21,265 21,265 0 10,633 340 (10,293) . 10,633 340 (10,293) 22,754
50030   Daily Admissions 47,411 44,900 44,900 0 3,742 2,665 (1,077) . 3,742 2,665 (1,077) 48,043
50040   Facility Rentals 106,730 109,525 109,525 0 9,127 18,174 9,047 . 9,127 18,174 9,047 117,192
50050   Equipment/Skate Rentals 4,281 4,600 4,600 0 767 1,044 277 . 767 1,044 277 4,922
50051   Skate Sharpening 6,000 5,050 5,050 0 842 887 45 . 842 887 45 5,404
50060   Concessions/Vending 14,132 12,200 12,200 0 1,017 925 (92) . 1,017 925 (92) 13,054
50070   Fundraising 1,430 2,000 2,000 0 1,000 0 (1,000) . 1,000 0 (1,000) 2,140
50080   Resale Items 3,620 4,275 4,275 0 475 766 291 . 475 766 291 4,574
50110   Aquatic Programs 21,088 21,470 21,470 0 0 0 0 . 0 0 0 22,973
50111   Aquatic - Swim Team 11,662 11,887 11,887 0 0 0 0 . 0 0 0 12,719
50120   Rec Kids Programs 79,585 72,000 72,000 0 0 0 0 . 0 0 0 77,040
50150   Special Events/Birthday Parties Pool 2,965 4,000 4,000 0 444 693 249 . 444 693 249 4,280
50180   Adult Sports - Eagle 39,346 57,250 57,250 0 11,450 (1,150) (12,600) . 11,450 (1,150) (12,600) 61,258
50185   Youth Sports - Eagle 79,343 92,000 92,000 0 7,667 4,153 (3,514) . 7,667 4,153 (3,514) 98,440

  Non-Sports Programs- Adult/Youth/Senior 1,200 1,200 0 100 (100) . 100 (100) 1,284
50190   Adult Programs Eagle 39,530 0 0 0 0 0 0 . 0 0 0 0
50195   Youth Programs Eagle 43,252 0 0 0 0 0 0 . 0 0 0 0
50200   Advertisement/Sponsorship 4,000 4,500 4,500 0 1,125 0 (1,125) . 1,125 0 (1,125) 4,815
50300   Youth Foundation Programs (47) 3,500 3,500 0 0 0 0 . 0 0 0 3,745
50350   Youth Sponsorships 3,333 6,666 6,666 0 0 0 0 . 0 0 0 7,133
50400   Other Revenue 0 500 500 0 0 0 0 . 0 0 0 535

TOTAL EAGLE REVENUES 554,683 507,538 507,538 0 62,762 28,497 (34,266) 62,762 28,497 (34,266) 543,066
Cost Recovery Percent =  56% 56% =  =  =  =  =  58%
EXPENDITURES
Payroll:

51000   EPIR Salaries - Full Time 151,436 208,901 208,901 0 16,069 16,053 16 . 16,069 16,053 16 215,168
51010   Wages - Pool (Incl Zac) 51,313 60,923 60,923 0 0 0 0 . 0 0 0 62,751
51020   Wages - Rec Kids 36,157 29,500 29,500 0 0 130 (130) . 0 130 (130) 30,385
51045   Wages - Concessions 4,365 4,400 4,400 0 0 0 0 . 0 0 0 4,532
51050   Wages - Special Events 1,624 1,800 1,800 0 360 0 360 . 360 0 360 1,854
51065   Wages - Front Desk 35,660 38,818 38,818 0 3,105 3,060 45 . 3,105 3,060 45 39,983
51080   Wages - Maintenance 18,972 20,300 20,300 0 1,562 1,701 (139) . 1,562 1,701 (139) 20,909
51085   Wages - Rink 43,797 41,013 41,013 0 7,457 3,937 3,520 . 7,457 3,937 3,520 42,243
51180   Wages - Adult Programs EPIR 6,638 50,350 50,350 0 3,873 876 2,997 . 3,873 876 2,997 51,861
51185   Wages - Youth Programs EPIR 12,223 19,350 19,350 0 1,488 145 1,343 . 1,488 145 1,343 19,931

  Wages - Non Sports Programs 850 850 0 71 71 . 71 71 876
51190   Wages - Adult Programs Eagle 23,533 0 0 0 0 0 0 . 0 0 0 0
51195   Wages - Youth Programs Eagle 3,156 0 0 0 0 0 0 . 0 0 0 0

  Total Wages 388,875 476,205 476,205 0 33,986 25,903 8,083 33,986 25,903 8,083 490,491
No assurance is provided on these financial statements; substantially all disclosures required by GAAP omitted.

Page 6



MOUNTAIN RECREATION METROPOLITAN DISTRICT Printed:
GENERAL FUND - EPIR EXPENDITURES 02/15/19 WORKING DRAFT
ACTUAL, BUDGET AND FORECAST FOR THE PERIODS INDICATED Modified Accrual Budgetary Basis

2019 ANNUAL 2019 YTD 2019 CURRENT MONTH
Cal Yr Cal Yr Cal YR 1 Month 1 Month Cal Yr
2018 2019 2019 Variance Ended Ended Variance Variance 2020

Unaudited Adopted Favorable 1/31/2019 1/31/2019 Favorable Jan-19 Jan-19 Favorable Prelim
Acct # Actual Budget Forecast (Unfavor) Budget Actual (Unfavor) Budget Actual (Unfavor) Budget

Payroll Taxes and Benefits:
52110   PR Taxes (401a 3.75%<6 Yrs, 6%>6, Medicare, U 28,885 39,401 39,401 0 3,283 1,997 1,286 . 3,283 1,997 1,286 40,583
52120   Health Insurance 33,228 81,622 81,622 0 6,802 6,153 649 . 6,802 6,153 649 84,071
52121   FSA 0 0 0 . 0 0
52130   Retirement (457 Match up to 10%) 10,666 15,507 15,507 0 1,292 991 302 . 1,292 991 302 15,972

Operating and Maintenance Expenses
51210   Employee Relations 458 1,200 1,200 0 0 0 0 . 0 0 0 1,236
51220   Janitorial/Cleaning/Medical Supplies 4,815 6,400 6,400 0 533 372 161 . 533 372 161 6,592
51225   Rink Supplies & Equipment 12,111 7,500 7,500 0 625 911 (286) . 625 911 (286) 7,725
51227   Pool Chemicals & Supplies 16,549 23,995 23,995 0 0 0 0 . 0 0 0 24,715
51230   Maintenance Service 38,276 29,700 29,700 0 2,475 500 1,975 . 2,475 500 1,975 30,591
51235   Maintenance Supplies 935 3,500 3,500 0 292 0 292 . 292 0 292 3,605
51240   Marketing & Advertising 1,595 3,700 3,700 0 0 148 (148) . 0 148 (148) 3,811
51250   EPIR Copier and Office Equip 5,255 5,136 5,136 0 428 383 45 . 428 383 45 5,290
51255   Office Supplies 1,791 1,440 1,440 0 120 125 (5) . 120 125 (5) 1,483
51260   Resale Items 1,931 2,200 2,200 0 0 135 (135) . 0 135 (135) 2,266
51261   Concessions Supplies 6,055 5,000 5,000 0 0 273 (273) . 0 273 (273) 5,150
51263   Sales Tax 901 850 850 0 213 113 100 . 213 113 100 876
51270   Training 720 800 800 0 0 0 0 . 0 0 0 824
51275   Staff Uniforms 3,754 1,800 1,800 0 900 0 900 . 900 0 900 1,854
51280   Vehicle Expenses 1,646 0 0 0 0 0 0 . 0 0 0 0
51231   Landscaping 1,654 3,800 3,800 0 0 0 0 . 0 0 0 3,914
51290   Contingency 225 0 0 0 0 0 0 . 0 0 0 0

Programs:
51310   Aquatics 664 3,745 3,745 0 0 0 0 . 0 0 0 3,857
51311   Swim Team & Lessons Expense 2,437 3,263 3,263 0 0 0 0 . 0 0 0 3,361
51320   Rec Kids Expenses 14,393 22,440 22,440 0 0 0 0 . 0 0 0 23,113
51350   Special Events 4,693 3,350 3,350 0 0 59 (59) . 0 59 (59) 3,451
51380   Adult Sports 9,254 9,300 9,300 0 0 0 0 . 0 0 0 9,579
51385   Youth Sports 23,200 46,150 46,150 0 3,846 742 3,104 . 3,846 742 3,104 47,535

  Non-Sports Adult/Youth 2,500 2,500 208 208 . 208 208 2,575
51390   Adult Programs Eagle 6,946 0 0 0 0 0 0 . 0 0 0 0
51395   Youth Programs Eagle 35,509 0 0 0 0 0 0 . 0 0 0 0

Utilities
51410   Cable/Radio/TV 2,941 2,960 2,960 0 247 1,010 (763) . 247 1,010 (763) 3,049
51420   Electric 51,789 50,600 50,600 0 4,217 6,683 (2,466) . 4,217 6,683 (2,466) 52,118
51430   Gas 31,305 31,845 31,845 0 2,654 0 2,654 . 2,654 0 2,654 32,800
51440   Security 3,486 3,190 3,190 0 266 44 222 . 266 44 222 3,286
51450   Telephone 8,505 7,020 7,020 0 585 398 187 . 585 398 187 7,231
51460   Water - Town of Eagle 13,714 15,325 15,325 0 1,277 605 673 . 1,277 605 673 15,785
51471   Toilets 1,614 2,176 2,176 0 0 0 0 . 0 0 0 2,241

Total Eagle Expenses Excluding Wages 381,900 437,415 437,415 0 30,262 21,642 8,620 30,262 21,642 8,620 450,537

TOTAL EAGLE EXPENDITURES 770,775 913,620 913,620 0 64,248 47,545 16,703 64,248 47,545 16,703 941,029
=  =  =  

TOTAL EAGLE REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPE (216,091) (406,082) (406,082) 0 (1,485) (19,048) (17,562) (1,485) (19,048) (17,562) (397,963)
=  =  =  

No assurance is provided on these financial statements; substantially all disclosures required by GAAP omitted.
Page 7



MOUNTAIN RECREATION METROPOLITAN DISTRICT Printed:
GENERAL FUND - GRC REVENUES & PAYROLL 02/15/19 WORKING DRAFT
ACTUAL, BUDGET AND FORECAST FOR THE PERIODS INDICATED Modified Accrual Budgetary Basis

2019 ANNUAL 2019 YTD 2019 CURRENT MONTH
Cal Yr Cal Yr Cal Yr 1 Month 1 Month Cal Yr
2018 2019 2019 Variance Ended Ended Variance Variance 2020

Unaudited Adopted Favorable 1/31/2019 1/31/2019 Favorable Jan-19 Jan-19 Favorable Prelim
Acct # Actual Budget Forecast (Unfavor) Budget Actual (Unfavor) Budget Actual (Unfavor) Budget

GRC REVENUES
60010   Memberships 668,831 773,586 773,586 0 61,000 66,339 5,339 . 61,000 66,339 5,339 796,794
60020   Punchcards 34,379 45,000 45,000 0 4,450 3,560 (890) . 4,450 3,560 (890) 46,350
60030   Daily Admissions 99,103 113,100 113,100 0 11,250 10,571 (679) . 11,250 10,571 (679) 116,493
60040   Facility and Field Rentals 10,830 7,900 7,900 0 100 3,980 3,880 . 100 3,980 3,880 8,137
60050   VVMC/Howard Head License Agreement 20,804 21,312 21,312 0 1,776 1,777 1 . 1,776 1,777 1 21,951
60060   Concessions/Vending 3,898 2,640 2,640 0 200 0 (200) . 200 0 (200) 2,719
60070   Fundraising (224) 400 400 0 0 0 0 . 0 0 0 412
60080   Resale Items 4,454 4,350 4,350 0 500 347 (153) . 500 347 (153) 4,481
60110   Aquatic Programs - GRC 24,594 30,495 30,495 0 2,200 3,067 867 . 2,200 3,067 867 31,410
60111   Gypsum Creek Pool 6,230 4,600 4,600 0 0 0 0 . 0 0 0 4,738
60120   Rec Kids Programs 86,001 89,650 89,650 0 1,200 2,360 1,160 . 1,200 2,360 1,160 92,340
60130   Child Care 3,670 600 600 0 490 70 (420) . 490 70 (420) 618
60140   Climbing Revenues 987 3,600 3,600 0 200 0 (200) . 200 0 (200) 3,708
60150   Events- Parties 20,689 17,900 17,900 0 2,200 1,464 (736) . 2,200 1,464 (736) 18,437
60160   Fitness Programs 56,345 31,700 31,700 0 9,200 2,611 (6,590) . 9,200 2,611 (6,590) 32,651
60170   Gymnastics Revenues 154,207 127,000 127,000 0 19,950 14,445 (5,505) . 19,950 14,445 (5,505) 130,810
60171   Gymnastic Camps/Meets 25,321 12,400 12,400 0 0 4,920 4,920 . 0 4,920 4,920 12,772
60180   Adult Sports Programs 3,084 3,740 3,740 0 250 321 71 . 250 321 71 3,852
60190   Youth Sports Programs 25,134 31,150 31,150 0 1,500 830 (670) . 1,500 830 (670) 32,085

  Adult/Youth Non-Sports Programs 6,500 6,500 0 . 6,695
60300   Youth Foundation Programs (Scholarships) (737) 3,500 3,500 0 292 0 (292) . 292 0 (292) 3,605
60350   Youth Sponsorships 3,333 6,666 6,666 0 556 0 (556) . 556 0 (556) 6,866
60400   Other Income 0 500 500 0 0 0 0 . 0 0 0 515

  GRC Field Rental 0 0 0 . 0
60200   TOG Reimbursement 79,444 134,722 134,722 0 0 0 0 . 0 0 0 138,764

    Total GRC Revenues 1,330,377 1,473,011 1,473,011 0 117,313 116,661 (652) 117,313 116,661 (652) 1,517,201
Cost Recovery Percent w/o TOG Reimb 83.2% 83.2% =  =  =  91.6%
GRC EXPENDITURES
Payroll:

61000   Wages - Full Time 277,755 338,200 338,200 0 26,015 23,672 2,343 . 26,015 23,672 2,343 348,346
61010   Wages - Pool - GRC 114,465 118,906 118,906 0 9,147 8,554 593 . 9,147 8,554 593 122,473
61011   Wages - Pool - Gypsum Creek 16,926 20,586 20,586 0 0 0 0 . 0 0 0 21,204
61020   Wages - Rec Kids Programs 43,347 42,200 42,200 0 1,758 3,215 (1,456) . 1,758 3,215 (1,456) 43,466
61030   Wages - Child Care 19,423 36,626 36,626 0 2,817 1,735 1,082 . 2,817 1,735 1,082 37,725
61040   Wages - Climbing 205 1,800 1,800 0 150 0 150 . 150 0 150 1,854
61050   Wages - Special Events & Birthday Parties 3,078 3,500 3,500 0 269 361 (92) . 269 361 (92) 3,605
61060   Wages - Fitness 53,903 60,000 60,000 0 4,615 3,861 754 . 4,615 3,861 754 61,800
61065   Wages - Front Desk 81,381 95,250 95,250 0 7,327 7,930 (603) . 7,327 7,930 (603) 98,108
61070   Wages - Gymnastics 72,385 83,450 83,450 0 5,842 4,858 984 . 5,842 4,858 984 85,954
61080   Wages - Maintenance 70,146 64,800 64,800 0 4,985 5,078 (93) . 4,985 5,078 (93) 66,744
61180   Wages - Adult Programs 0 1,200 1,200 0 100 0 100 . 100 0 100 1,236
61185   Wages - Youth Programs 8,678 12,250 12,250 0 942 0 942 . 942 0 942 12,618
61190   Wages - Non-Sports Programs 5,804 5,804 0 484 484 . 484 0 484 5,978

  Total Wages 761,692 884,572 884,572 0 64,451 59,264 5,188 64,451 59,264 5,188 911,109

No assurance is provided on these financial statements; substantially all disclosures required by GAAP omitted.
Page 8-A



MOUNTAIN RECREATION METROPOLITAN DISTRICT Printed:
GENERAL FUND - GYPSUM RECREATION CENTER EXPENDITURES 02/15/19 WORKING DRAFT
ACTUAL, BUDGET AND FORECAST FOR THE PERIODS INDICATED Modified Accrual Budgetary Basis

2019 ANNUAL 2019 YTD 2019 CURRENT MONTH
Cal Yr Cal Yr Cal Yr 1 Month 1 Month Cal Yr
2018 2019 2019 Variance Ended Ended Variance Variance 2020

Unaudited Adopted Favorable 1/31/2019 1/31/2019 Favorable Jan-19 Jan-19 Favorable Prelim
Acct # Actual Budget Forecast (Unfavor) Budget Actual (Unfavor) Budget Actual (Unfavor) Budget

Payroll Taxes and Benefits
62110   PR Taxes (401a 3.75%<6 Yrs, 6%>6, Medicare, U 52,305 69,875 69,875 0 5,086 3,909 1,177 . 5,086 3,909 1,177 71,971
62120   Health Insurance 87,707 109,804 109,804 0 9,150 8,052 1,098 . 9,150 8,052 1,098 113,098
62121   FSA 0 0 0 0 0 . 0 0 0
62130   Retirement (457 Match up to 10%) 19,922 20,983 20,983 0 1,749 936 812 . 1,749 936 812 21,612

Operating and Maintenance Expenses . 0
61210   Employee Relations 794 1,500 1,500 0 125 0 125 . 125 0 125 1,545
61220   Janitorial/Cleaning/Medical Supplies 28,323 30,200 30,200 0 2,517 1,320 1,197 . 2,517 1,320 1,197 31,106
61225   Maintenance Equipment < $5,000 1,530 3,000 3,000 0 250 101 149 . 250 101 149 3,090
61227   Pool Chemicals and Supplies 47,271 31,244 31,244 0 818 1,112 (293) . 818 1,112 (293) 32,181
61230   Maintenance Service 11,017 41,492 41,492 0 3,458 0 3,458 . 3,458 0 3,458 42,737
61235   Maintenance Supplies 1,777 12,900 12,900 0 1,075 0 1,075 . 1,075 0 1,075 13,287
61240   Marketing & Advertising 3,086 4,900 4,900 0 408 2,555 (2,146) . 408 2,555 (2,146) 5,047
61250   Office Equipment < $5,000 6,496 6,216 6,216 0 518 506 12 . 518 506 12 6,402
61255   Office Supplies 9,047 4,000 4,000 0 333 157 177 . 333 157 177 4,120
61260   Resale Items 2,769 2,400 2,400 0 200 0 200 . 200 0 200 2,472
61265   Sales Tax 385 560 560 0 140 50 90 . 140 50 90 577
61270   Training 2,360 2,000 2,000 0 167 0 167 . 167 0 167 2,060
61275   Staff Uniforms 9,302 2,500 2,500 0 625 0 625 . 625 0 625 2,575
61280   Vehicle Expense 2,448 0 0 0 0 0 0 . 0 0 0 0

  Other/Contingency 0 0 . 0
Program Expenses:

61310   Aquatic/Pool Expenses - GRC 11,554 11,134 11,134 0 928 336 592 . 928 336 592 11,468
61311   Aquatics- Gypsum Creek Pool 22,934 18,434 18,434 0 0 0 0 . 0 0 0 18,987
61320   Camps/Rec Kids 12,306 20,770 20,770 0 0 0 0 . 0 0 0 21,393
61330   Child Care 29 200 200 0 17 0 17 . 17 0 17 206
61340   Climbing Expenses 913 2,150 2,150 0 179 0 179 . 179 0 179 2,215
61350   Events/Parties 2,419 1,850 1,850 0 154 0 154 . 154 0 154 1,906
61360   Fitness Expenses 35,999 16,600 16,600 0 1,383 0 1,383 . 1,383 0 1,383 17,098
61370   Gymnastics Expenses 3,096 12,400 12,400 0 1,033 0 1,033 . 1,033 0 1,033 12,772
61371   Gymnastics Camps/Meets 11,333 11,850 11,850 0 0 910 (910) . 0 910 (910) 12,206
61380   Adult Sports Programs 1,736 890 890 0 50 0 50 . 50 0 50 917
61385   Youth Sports Programs 21,011 30,950 30,950 0 750 284 466 . 750 284 466 31,879
61390   Adult/Youth Non-Sports Programs 5,960 5,960 0 0 0 . 0 0 0 6,139

Utilities Expenses: .
61410   Cable/Radio/TV 5,168 4,904 4,904 0 525 349 176 . 525 349 176 5,051
61420   Electric 134,000 137,215 137,215 0 10,250 11,652 (1,402) . 10,250 11,652 (1,402) 141,331
61430   Gas 72,755 66,750 66,750 0 0 0 0 . 0 0 0 68,753
61440   Security 2,909 2,850 2,850 0 2,250 2,217 33 . 2,250 2,217 33 2,936
61450   Telephone/Internet 13,873 16,680 16,680 0 940 140 800 . 940 140 800 17,180
61460   Water/Sewer/Trash 17,995 18,000 18,000 0 1,494 0 1,494 . 1,494 0 1,494 18,540

61290   Contingency 0 0 0 0 0 0 . 0 0 0

Total GRC Expenses Excluding Wages 656,566 723,161 723,161 0 46,573 34,584 11,989 46,573 34,584 11,989 744,856

    Total GRC Expenditures 1,418,258 1,607,733 1,607,733 0 111,024 93,848 17,176 111,024 93,848 17,176 1,655,965
=  =  =  

TOTAL GRC REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPEND (87,881) (134,722) (134,722) 0 6,289 22,814 16,524 6,289 22,814 16,524 (138,764)
=  =  =  

No assurance is provided on these financial statements; substantially all disclosures required by GAAP omitted.
Page 8-B



MOUNTAIN RECREATION METROPOLITAN DISTRICT Printed:
GENERAL FUND - FREEDOM PARK FIELD HOUSE & FACILITIES 02/15/19 WORKING DRAFT
ACTUAL, BUDGET AND FORECAST FOR THE PERIODS INDICATED Modified Accrual Budgetary Basis

2019 ANNUAL 2019 YTD 2019 CURRENT MONTH
Cal Yr Cal Yr Cal Yr 1 Month 1 Month Cal Yr
2018 2019 2019 Variance Ended Ended Variance Variance 2020

Unaudited Adopted Favorable 1/31/2019 1/31/2019 Favorable Jan-19 Jan-19 Favorable Prelim
Acct # Actual Budget Forecast (Unfavor) Budget Actual (Unfavor) Budget Actual (Unfavor) Budget

FREEDOM PARK FIELD HOUSE REVENUES
70010 Memberships/Season Passes 17,987 22,900 22,900 0 3,300 3,609 309 . 3,300 3,609 309 24,274
70030 Daily Admissions 21,492 29,640 29,640 0 4,400 2,839 (1,561) . 4,400 2,839 (1,561) 31,418
70400 Facility Rentals 70,154 75,175 75,175 0 9,275 17,215 7,940 . 9,275 17,215 7,940 79,686
70050 Vail Health and SOS Leases 66,721 67,740 67,740 0 4,325 5,646 1,321 . 4,325 5,646 1,321 71,804
70060 Concessions/Vending 1,433 1,800 1,800 0 250 0 (250) . 250 0 (250) 1,908
70070 Fundraising 570 500 500 0 0 0 0 . 0 0 0 530
70080 Resale items 775 720 720 0 60 147 87 . 60 147 87 763
70120 Rec Kids Programs 67,476 64,650 64,650 0 1,055 1,100 45 . 1,055 1,100 45 68,529
70140 Climbing Revenues 4,788 4,845 4,845 0 404 0 (404) . 404 0 (404) 5,136
70150 Events- Parties 15,507 14,465 14,465 0 3,250 2,573 (677) . 3,250 2,573 (677) 15,333
70160 Fitness- Health and Wellness 0 24,000 24,000 0 0 0 0 . 0 0 0 25,440
70170 Gymnastics 149,176 154,500 154,500 0 18,000 17,336 (664) . 18,000 17,336 (664) 163,770
70171 Gymnastics Meets 11,879 7,850 7,850 0 4,000 3,450 (550) . 4,000 3,450 (550) 8,321
70173 Antigravity 45,378 43,200 43,200 0 2,700 2,780 80 . 2,700 2,780 80 45,792
70180 Adult Programs 19,276 16,500 16,500 0 2,800 1,797 (1,003) . 2,800 1,797 (1,003) 17,490
70185 Youth Programs 58,499 56,000 56,000 0 7,000 1,204 (5,796) . 7,000 1,204 (5,796) 59,360

Non-sports Programs (Adult/Youth/Senior) 2,580 2,580 . 2,735
70200 Advertisement/Sponsorships 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 . 0 0 0 0
70300 Youth Program Scholarships (79) 5,000 5,000 0 0 0 0 . 0 0 0 5,300
70350 Youth Program Sponsorships 3,333 6,666 6,666 0 0 0 0 . 0 0 0 7,066
70400 Other Revenue 0 500 500 0 0 0 0 . 0 0 0 530

    Total Freedom Park Field House Revenues 554,366 599,231 599,231 0 60,819 59,696 (1,123) 60,819 59,696 (1,123) 635,185
=  72.91% 72.91% =  =  75.04%

FREEDOM PARK FIELD HOUSE EXPENDITURES
71000 Salaries - Full Time 209,142 256,599 256,599 0 19,738 15,300 4,438 . 19,738 15,300 4,438 264,297

Wages- Part Time 0 0 0 0 0 . 0 0 0
71020 Wages - Camps/Rec Kids 30,615 45,000 45,000 0 3,462 901 2,561 . 3,462 901 2,561 46,350
71040 Wages - Climbing 2,363 4,500 4,500 0 346 50 296 . 346 50 296 4,635
71150 Wages - Special Events 3,823 1,300 1,300 0 100 655 (555) . 100 655 (555) 1,339
71060 Wages- Fitness 25 21,875 21,875 0 1,683 0 1,683 . 1,683 0 1,683 22,531
71165 Wages - Front Desk 49,478 48,850 48,850 0 3,758 5,199 (1,441) . 3,758 5,199 (1,441) 50,316
71170 Wages - Gymnastics 27,736 39,400 39,400 0 3,031 2,742 289 . 3,031 2,742 289 40,582
71073 Wages - Antigravity 12,394 20,600 20,600 0 1,288 470 818 . 1,288 470 818 21,218
71080 Wages - Maintenance and Janitorial 44,557 34,400 34,400 0 2,646 3,865 (1,219) . 2,646 3,865 (1,219) 35,432
71180 Wages - Adult Programs   1,490 7,656 7,656 0 589 435 154 . 589 435 154 7,886
71185 Wages - Youth Programs 22,452 24,970 24,970 0 1,921 638 1,282 . 1,921 638 1,282 25,719

Wages- NonSports Programs 3,675 3,675 0 3,785
  Total Wages 404,074 508,825 508,825 0 38,561 30,255 8,305 38,561 30,255 8,305 524,090

No assurance is provided on these financial statements; substantially all disclosures required by GAAP omitted.
Page 9-A



MOUNTAIN RECREATION METROPOLITAN DISTRICT Printed:
GENERAL FUND - FREEDOM PARK FIELD HOUSE & FACILITIES 02/15/19 WORKING DRAFT
ACTUAL, BUDGET AND FORECAST FOR THE PERIODS INDICATED Modified Accrual Budgetary Basis

2019 ANNUAL 2019 YTD 2019 CURRENT MONTH
Cal Yr Cal Yr Cal Yr 1 Month 1 Month Cal Yr
2018 2019 2019 Variance Ended Ended Variance Variance 2020

Unaudited Adopted Favorable 1/31/2019 1/31/2019 Favorable Jan-19 Jan-19 Favorable Prelim
Acct # Actual Budget Forecast (Unfavor) Budget Actual (Unfavor) Budget Actual (Unfavor) Budget
72110   PR Taxes (401a 3.75%<6 Yrs, 6%>6, Medicare, U 27,103 42,841 42,841 0 3,570 2,129 1,441 . 3,570 2,129 1,441 44,126
72120   Health Insurance 66,705 74,528 74,528 0 6,211 5,910 301 . 6,211 5,910 301 76,764
72121    FSA 0 0 . 0 0 0
72130   Retirement (457 Match up to 10%) 10,225 13,925 13,925 0 1,160 894 267 . 1,160 894 267 14,343

Operating and Maintenance Expenses
71210   Employee Relations 673 1,200 1,200 0 100 0 100 . 100 0 100 1,236
71220   Janitorial/Cleaning/Medical Supplies 8,187 6,250 6,250 0 521 244 277 . 521 244 277 6,438
71230   Maintenance Services 16,634 16,020 16,020 0 1,335 527 808 . 1,335 527 808 16,501
71235   Maintenance Supplies 4,795 5,000 5,000 0 417 344 72 . 417 344 72 5,150
71240   Marketing & Advertising 255 2,900 2,900 0 242 261 (20) . 242 261 (20) 2,987
71250   Office Equipment 4,636 5,036 5,036 0 420 357 63 . 420 357 63 5,187
71255   Office Supplies 2,185 4,500 4,500 0 375 31 344 . 375 31 344 4,635
71260   Resale Items 731 600 600 0 50 0 50 . 50 0 50 618
71270   Training 412 500 500 0 125 0 125 . 125 0 125 515
71275   Staff Uniforms 4,571 2,000 2,000 0 500 0 500 . 500 0 500 2,060
71280   Vehicle Expense 4,482.67      0 0 0 0 0 0 . 0 0 0 0

  Contingency 0 0 0 . 0
Program Expenses

71320 Camps/Rec Kids Expense 9,756 19,030 19,030 0 1,586 0 1,586 . 1,586 0 1,586 19,601
71340 Climbing 2,272 1,850 1,850 0 154 0 154 . 154 0 154 1,906
71350 Special Events 2,580 1,350 1,350 0 113 0 113 . 113 0 113 1,391
71360 Health and Wellness 4,895 5,000 5,000 0 417 0 417 . 417 0 417 5,150
71370 Gymnastics expense 7,612 7,800 7,800 0 650 0 650 . 650 0 650 8,034
71371 Gymnastics camps/meets 7,719 10,950 10,950 0 913 780 133 . 913 780 133 11,279
71373 Antigravity 1,215 6,850 6,850 0 571 0 571 . 571 0 571 7,056
71380 Adult Program Exp 846 2,000 2,000 0 167 0 167 . 167 0 167 2,060
71385 Youth Programs 35,432 26,250 26,250 0 2,188 283 1,905 . 2,188 283 1,905 27,038
70190 Non-Sports Program Expense 2,580 2,580 0 0 0 0 . 0 0 0 2,657

Utilities .
71410   Cable, Radio, TV 4,041 4,020 4,020 0 335 0 335 . 335 0 335 4,141
71420   Electric 27,675 32,250 32,250 0 2,688 2,899 (211) . 2,688 2,899 (211) 33,218
71430   Gas 8,469 7,305 7,305 0 609 2,055 (1,447) . 609 2,055 (1,447) 7,524
71440   Security 1,895 2,200 2,200 0 183 1,895 (1,712) . 183 1,895 (1,712) 2,266
71450   Telephone 6,280 3,576 3,576 0 298 190 108 . 298 190 108 3,683
71460   Water & Sewer 4,943 4,692 4,692 0 391 403 (12) . 391 403 (12) 4,833

  Contingency 0 0 0 . 0 0

Total WFH Expenses Excluding Wages 277,224 313,004 313,004 0 26,285 19,203 7,082 26,285 19,203 7,082 322,394

    Total Freedom Park Field House Expenditures 681,297 821,829 821,829 0 64,846 49,458 15,388 64,846 49,458 15,388 846,484
=  =  =  

TOTAL FP REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDIT (126,932) (222,598) (222,598) 0 (4,027) 10,238 14,265 (4,027) 10,238 14,265 (211,299)
=  =  =  

No assurance is provided on these financial statements; substantially all disclosures required by GAAP omitted.
Page 9-B



MOUNTAIN RECREATION METROPOLITAN DISTRICT Printed:
GENERAL FUND - OUTDOOR RECREATION 02/15/19 WORKING DRAFT
ACTUAL, BUDGET AND FORECAST FOR THE PERIODS INDICATED Modified Accrual Budgetary Basis

2019 ANNUAL 2019 YTD 2019 CURRENT MONTH
Cal Yr Cal Yr Cal Yr 1 Month 1 Month Cal Yr
2018 2019 2019 Variance Ended Ended Variance Variance 2020

Unaudited Adopted Favorable 1/31/2019 1/31/2019 Favorable Jan-19 Jan-19 Favorable Prelim
Actual Budget Forecast (Unfavor) Budget Actual (Unfavor) Budget Actual (Unfavor) Budget

OUTDOOR RECREATION REVENUES
  Outdoor Rec WECMRD Programs 30,380 30,380 0 2,532 (2,532) . 2,532 (2,532) 34,937
  Outdoor Rec SOS Programs 50,635 50,635 0 4,220 (4,220) . 4,220 (4,220) 58,230
  SOS reimbursement 25,242 25,242 0 0 0 . 0 0 29,029

  Total Outdoor Recreation Revenues 0 106,257 106,257 0 6,751 0 (6,751) 6,751 0 (6,751) 122,196

Personnel Services Expenditures
76000   Salaried Full-time 105,516 105,516 0 8,793 7,880 913 . 8,793 7,880 913 108,681
76100   Part time outdoor rec 14,232 14,232 0 1,186 0 1,186 . 1,186 1,186 14,659

  Total Wages & Salaries 0 119,748 119,748 0 9,979 7,880 2,099 9,979 7,880 2,099 123,340

76110   Payroll Taxes 8,960 8,960 0 747 526 220 . 747 526 220 9,229
76120   Health / Life Insurance 17,517 17,517 0 1,460 1,457 2 . 1,460 1,457 2 18,043

  Admin - Flexible Spending Accounts 0 0 0 0 0 . 0 0 0
76130   Retirement (457 match up to 10%) 4,460 4,460 0 372 338 34 . 372 338 34 4,594

0 0 0
Other Expenses 0 0 0 . 0 0
  Office Supplies 400 400 0 33 33 . 33 33 412
  Trail Race Prep for 2020 500 500 0 42 42 . 42 42 515

0 0 0
Program Expenses 0 0 0

Outdoor Rec SOS 42,360 42,360 0 3,530 3,530 . 3,530 3,530 43,631
Outdoor Rec WECMRD 25,869 25,869 0 2,156 2,156 . 2,156 2,156 26,645

0 0 0
  Contingency 0 0 0 . 0 0

Total Outdoor Rec Expenses Excluding Wages 0 100,067 100,067 0 8,339 2,322 6,017 8,339 2,322 6,017 103,069

    Total Outdoor Rec Expenses 0 219,815 219,815 0 18,318 10,202 8,116 18,318 10,202 8,116 226,410
=  =  =  

TOTAL OUTDOOR REC REV OVER (UNDER) EXP 0 (113,558) (113,558) 0 (11,567) (10,202) 1,365 (11,567) (10,202) 1,365 (104,213)
=  =  =  

No assurance is provided on these financial statements; substantially all disclosures required by GAAP omitted.
Page 10



 1:28 PM
 02/15/19
 Accrual Basis

 Mountain Recreation
 Expenses by Vendor Detail

 January 2019

Date Memo Account Amount
Alpine Lumber Co.

01/03/2019 EFH: Electrical supplies 71235 · EFH Maintenance Supplies 70.94
Total Alpine Lumber Co. 70.94
AM Gas Marketing Corp.

01/31/2019 Jan19 61430 · GRC Gas 8,762.02
01/31/2019 Jan19 51430 · EPIR Gas 2,439.68

Total AM Gas Marketing Corp. 11,201.70
Amazon.com

01/07/2019 Laptop docking stations 91010 · Computer Equipment 794.45
01/07/2019 42220 · Office Supplies- Admin 10.53
01/07/2019 1099 forms 42220 · Office Supplies- Admin 14.49

Total Amazon.com 819.47
Amerigas

01/31/2019 EPIR Rink: propane Jan19 51225 · EPIR Rink Supplies/Equip 780.20
Total Amerigas 780.20
Apex Security

01/03/2019 EPIR alarm monitoring Jan19 51440 · EPIR Security 44.19
Total Apex Security 44.19
Back Bowl

01/13/2019 Bowling staff party 41090 · HR- Employee Relations 1,860.00
Total Back Bowl 1,860.00
Becker Arena Products, Inc.

01/04/2019 EPIR JR kit 51385 · EPIR/Eagle Youth Programs Exp 475.29
Total Becker Arena Products, Inc. 475.29
Black Hills Energy/Source Gas

01/31/2019 WFH  Gas: autopay 71430 · EFH Gas 2,055.46
01/31/2019 GRC Jan19: autopay 61430 · GRC Gas 3,131.94

Total Black Hills Energy/Source Gas 5,187.40
BMI/Broadcast Music, Inc.

01/01/2019 EPIR 2019 annual radio fee usage 51410 · EPIR Cable/Radio/TV 879.67
Total BMI/Broadcast Music, Inc. 879.67
CDC Janitorial

01/07/2019 EFH: bulbs 71235 · EFH Maintenance Supplies 273.30
01/14/2019 EPIR: can liners, paper towels, TP 51220 · EPIR Janitorial & Med Supplies 372.13
01/15/2019 EFH: TP and bleach, can liners 71220 · EFH Janitorial & Med Supplies 152.81
01/29/2019 GRC: hand sanitizer, tissue, TP, paper towels61220 · GRC Janitorial & Med supplies 595.00
01/31/2019 EFH: TP, aerosol, bar towel 71220 · EFH Janitorial & Med Supplies 90.99

Total CDC Janitorial 1,484.23
CEBT'

01/01/2019 Jan 41050 · Admin Health/Life Insurance 6,043.41
01/01/2019 52120 · EPIR Health Insurance 6,208.78
01/01/2019 72120 · EFH Health Insurance 5,921.21
01/01/2019 62120 · GRC Health Insurance 8,096.41
01/01/2019 85111 · Fairgrounds- Health Insurance 367.20
01/01/2019 86111 · Freedom Park Health Insurance 367.20
01/01/2019 76120 · OR- Health/Life Insurance 1,467.38

Total CEBT' 28,471.59
CenturyLink

01/08/2019 EPIR guest wifi Jan19 51450 · EPIR Telephone/Internet 120.99
01/14/2019 GRC Dec - Jan 19: Autopay 2/8/19 61450 · GRC Telephone/Internet 749.49
01/14/2019 WFH: Internet 71450 · EFH Telephone/Internet 107.92
01/28/2019 EPIR wifi Jan19 51450 · EPIR Telephone/Internet 137.31

Total CenturyLink 1,115.71
Challenger Teamwear

01/25/2019 EFH: youth jerseys 71385 · EFH Youth Program Exp 16.20
01/25/2019 GRC youth jerseys 61385 · GRC Youth Program Exp 17.20

Total Challenger Teamwear 33.40
CivicPlus

01/15/2019 1/1-1/15/19 software fees (1%) 42260 · Rec1 Software Fees 1,022.50
01/31/2019 1/16-1/31/19 fees ($50 old system) 42260 · Rec1 Software Fees 714.15

Total CivicPlus 1,736.65
Climate Action Collaborative

01/01/2019 2019 contribution 42050 · Climate Action Collaborative 5,000.00
Total Climate Action Collaborative 5,000.00
Colorado Department of Revenue

01/18/2019 Acct 02154109-0006 GRC Qtr4 2018 Sales T61261 · GRC Sales Tax 50.33
01/18/2019 Acct 02154109-0001 EPIR Qtr4 2018 Sales T51263 · EPIR Sales Tax 111.72
01/18/2019 online payment fee 51263 · EPIR Sales Tax 1.00

Total Colorado Department of Revenue 163.05
Colorado Mountain Express

01/15/2019 CME Van purchase 169k miles 91100 · Capital Replacement and Repair 7,050.00
01/15/2019 CME Van purchase 171k miles 91100 · Capital Replacement and Repair 6,800.00
01/15/2019 CME van purchase 172k miles 91100 · Capital Replacement and Repair 6,800.00

Total Colorado Mountain Express 20,650.00
Colorado Mountain News Media

01/31/2019 GRC membership drive & wellness expo 61240 · GRC Marketing and Advertising 900.72
01/31/2019 EFH fitness ads 71240 · EFH Marketing and Advertising 128.62

Total Colorado Mountain News Media 1,029.34
Colorado Special Districts Property & Lia

01/01/2019 2019 P&L coverage 42150 · Insurance 37,247.71
01/01/2019 2019 WC coverage 41040 · Workers Compensation 37,231.00

Total Colorado Special Districts Property & Lia 74,478.71
Colorful Cooking LLC

01/23/2019 VVP Mixer food 61240 · GRC Marketing and Advertising 600.00
Total Colorful Cooking LLC 600.00
Comcast Cable

01/04/2019 WFH Internet Jan: autopay 71410 · EFH Cable/Radio/TV 340.65
Total Comcast Cable 340.65
costco

01/04/2019 office heaters 51255 · EPIR Office Supplies 124.98
01/04/2019 concession supplies 51261 · EPIR Concession Supplies 273.03
01/07/2019 New laptops for remaining floating staff 91010 · Computer Equipment 7,124.99
01/08/2019 Wine for VVP mixer- to be reimbursed 61240 · GRC Marketing and Advertising 103.11
01/08/2019 drinks for VVP Mixer 61240 · GRC Marketing and Advertising 21.00
01/08/2019 cleaner wipes and batteries 61255 · GRC Office Supplies 45.60

Total costco 7,692.71

 Page 1 of 4



 1:28 PM
 02/15/19
 Accrual Basis

 Mountain Recreation
 Expenses by Vendor Detail

 January 2019

Date Memo Account Amount
CPRA

01/01/2019 CPRA- Stacey 2019 (prepaid) 42090 · Conferences and Training 299.00
01/01/2019 CPRA conference: Anna dnd Becky 42090 · Conferences and Training 598.00

Total CPRA 897.00
Dean Callis

01/14/2019 Repair audio mixer for rink 51225 · EPIR Rink Supplies/Equip 100.00
Total Dean Callis 100.00
Decypher Tech Services

01/02/2019 Rebrand email setup; Laptop setup for Karen42070 · Computer/IT/Phone Services 2,170.47
Total Decypher Tech Services 2,170.47
Decypher Technologies, Inc

01/02/2019 Setup new laptops-less sales tax 42070 · Computer/IT/Phone Services 1,698.00
01/02/2019 Out of contract services 42070 · Computer/IT/Phone Services 1,000.00

Total Decypher Technologies, Inc 2,698.00
DIRECTV

01/11/2019 GRC directv 1/10-2/9/19 61410 · GRC Cable/Radio/TV 211.88
01/17/2019 EPIR Directv 1/16-2/15 51410 · EPIR Cable/Radio/TV 129.98

Total DIRECTV 341.86
Double M, Inc.

01/26/2019 GRC: Install lights and timeclock for sign 91070 · Rebranding Signage 1,930.00
01/29/2019 connect power to sign EPIR 91070 · Rebranding Signage 430.00

Total Double M, Inc. 2,360.00
DSG Gymnastics

01/23/2019 GRC meet fee 61371 · GRC Gymnastics Meet Exp 860.00
01/23/2019 EFH meet fee 71371 · EFH Gymnastics Meet Exp 730.00

Total DSG Gymnastics 1,590.00
Eagle Chamber of Commerce

01/03/2019 2019 Chamber membership 42130 · Dues, Subscriptions, Books 225.00
Total Eagle Chamber of Commerce 225.00
Eagle County Fleet Services

01/31/2019 Jan19 fuel 42350 · District Vehicle Exp 518.68
Total Eagle County Fleet Services 518.68
Eagle River Water & Sanitation Dist.

01/31/2019 WFH: water: autopay 71460 · EFH Water/Sewer/Trash 402.61
Total Eagle River Water & Sanitation Dist. 402.61
Eagle Valley Boys Basketball

01/03/2019 B Ball clinic 71385 · EFH Youth Program Exp 66.67
01/03/2019 B Ball clinic 51385 · EPIR/Eagle Youth Programs Exp 66.67
01/03/2019 B Ball clinic 61385 · GRC Youth Program Exp 66.66

Total Eagle Valley Boys Basketball 200.00
Eagle Valley High School Girls Basketball

01/12/2019 Bball clinic 51385 · EPIR/Eagle Youth Programs Exp 66.67
01/12/2019 Bball clinic 61385 · GRC Youth Program Exp 66.67
01/12/2019 Bball clinic 71385 · EFH Youth Program Exp 66.66

Total Eagle Valley High School Girls Basketball 200.00
Eagle Valley Middle School PTO

01/31/2019 ad space for athletic calendar 42020 · Advertising/Print 150.00
Total Eagle Valley Middle School PTO 150.00
Elizabeth Berger

01/25/2019 Injury- refunded PT 60160 · GRC Fitness 200.00
Total Elizabeth Berger 200.00
fax.com

01/24/2019 fax line Jan19 42070 · Computer/IT/Phone Services 9.99
Total fax.com 9.99
Firmco Financial Inc.

01/01/2019 GRC Directv head end system- autopay 61410 · GRC Cable/Radio/TV 136.97
Total Firmco Financial Inc. 136.97
Government Finance Officers Association

01/30/2019 GFOA Conference 5/19-22 42090 · Conferences and Training 600.00
Total Government Finance Officers Association 600.00
Great America Leasing Corp.

01/01/2019 WFH Copier Jan19 71250 · EFH Copier and Office Equip 277.11
01/01/2019 GRC Copier Jan19 61250 · GRC Copier and Office Equip 277.11
01/01/2019 EPIR Copier Jan19 51250 · EPIR Copier and Office Equip 277.10

Total Great America Leasing Corp. 831.32
Gypsum Chamber of Commerce

01/11/2019 Annual Membership Dues 2019 42130 · Dues, Subscriptions, Books 119.00
Total Gypsum Chamber of Commerce 119.00
Hartman Brothers, Inc.

01/15/2019 GRC pool :CO2 61310 · GRC Aquatics Program Exp 249.60
01/29/2019 GRC pool CO2 61227 · GRC Pool Chem& Supplies 101.01
01/30/2019 GRC CO fee Jan19 61310 · GRC Aquatics Program Exp 86.00

Total Hartman Brothers, Inc. 436.61
High Country Copiers

01/31/2019 EPIR Copies Jan19 51250 · EPIR Copier and Office Equip 106.19
01/31/2019 EFH: COpies Jan19 71250 · EFH Copier and Office Equip 80.05
01/31/2019 GRC Copies Jan19 61250 · GRC Copier and Office Equip 228.40

Total High Country Copiers 414.64
Holy Cross Energy

01/11/2019 Fairgrounds Electric 85120 · Fairgrounds Electric 367.16
01/11/2019 EPIR 12/8-1/8 51420 · EPIR Electric 6,682.90
01/18/2019 GRC Jan19 61420 · GRC Electric 11,651.56
01/25/2019 EFH Jan19 71420 · EFH Electric 2,898.77

Total Holy Cross Energy 21,600.39
Howies Hockey Tape

01/03/2019 EPIR: laces and moutch guards- resale 51260 · EPIR Resale Items 135.47
Total Howies Hockey Tape 135.47
JB T's Custom Silkscreening, Inc.

01/08/2019 EFH Youth Sports T's 71385 · EFH Youth Program Exp 133.33
01/08/2019 GRC youth Sports T's 61385 · GRC Youth Program Exp 133.33
01/08/2019 EPIR youth sports T's 51385 · EPIR/Eagle Youth Programs Exp 133.34

Total JB T's Custom Silkscreening, Inc. 400.00
Jet Kids Gymnastics

01/15/2019 61371 · GRC Gymnastics Meet Exp 50.00
01/15/2019 71371 · EFH Gymnastics Meet Exp 50.00

 Page 2 of 4



 1:28 PM
 02/15/19
 Accrual Basis

 Mountain Recreation
 Expenses by Vendor Detail

 January 2019

Date Memo Account Amount
Total Jet Kids Gymnastics 100.00
Kristina Thompson

01/25/2019 Approved for scholarship, refunded registrati 60170 · GRC Gymnastics 77.00
Total Kristina Thompson 77.00
Krystle Block

01/31/2019 refund- customer moved 60010 · GRC Memberships 84.00
Total Krystle Block 84.00
Logan Simpson Design, Inc

01/30/2019 Fairgrounds master planning 85250 · Fairgrounds Improvements 1,123.87
Total Logan Simpson Design, Inc 1,123.87
Love in Practice, LLC

01/25/2019 Leadership Academy- STodd, APlatter 42090 · Conferences and Training 1,250.00
Total Love in Practice, LLC 1,250.00
Macadamia Content House

01/08/2019 Z Johnson interview and blog write up 42100 · Consulting 195.00
01/31/2019 social ad and mgt training 42100 · Consulting 114.00

Total Macadamia Content House 309.00
Marchetti & Weaver, LLC

01/31/2019 January19: BOD meeting, audit coordination,42010 · Accounting/Budgeting 2,407.97
Total Marchetti & Weaver, LLC 2,407.97
Meridian/Vail Electronics

01/01/2019 2019 alarm monitoring 71440 · EFH Security/Fire 1,895.00
01/01/2019 GRC Security/fire 2019 61440 · GRC Security/Fire 2,217.00

Total Meridian/Vail Electronics 4,112.00
Napa PST Enterprises, Inc.

01/11/2019 EPIR rink supplies- floor dry 51225 · EPIR Rink Supplies/Equip 30.57
Total Napa PST Enterprises, Inc. 30.57
Nextiva

01/01/2019 Jan phones autopay 12/30/18 42070 · Computer/IT/Phone Services 728.78
Total Nextiva 728.78
Office Depot

01/19/2019 EFH: hold punch, stapler 71255 · EFH Office Supplies 31.38
Total Office Depot 31.38
Open Snow

01/31/2019 GRC digital campaign jan19 61240 · GRC Marketing and Advertising 500.00
Total Open Snow 500.00
Otis Elevator Company

01/21/2019 GRC Elevator contract 2/1-4/30/19 61230 · GRC Maintenance Service 280.59
Total Otis Elevator Company 280.59
Paylocity

01/04/2019 posted earnings-- to be refunded on 2/15 42240 · Payroll Process Fees Paylocity 54.76
Total Paylocity 54.76
Performance Automotive Center

01/03/2019 Jeep oil change and rotate tires 42350 · District Vehicle Exp 101.31
01/31/2019 vehicle repair 42350 · District Vehicle Exp 101.31

Total Performance Automotive Center 202.62
Peter Strome

01/15/2019 Moved away, forgot to cancel autopay 60010 · GRC Memberships 162.00
Total Peter Strome 162.00
Pitney Bowes

01/09/2019 Postage refill 1/18/19 42220 · Office Supplies- Admin 80.00
Total Pitney Bowes 80.00
Ready Care Industries, Inc.

01/10/2019 GRC cleaning wipes 61220 · GRC Janitorial & Med supplies 725.00
Total Ready Care Industries, Inc. 725.00
Rebekah Latham

01/28/2019 Gymnastics participant refund- broken wrist 70170 · EFH Gymnastics 110.00
Total Rebekah Latham 110.00
Rocky Mountain Radio Group, LLC

01/31/2019 Radio ads Jan19 61240 · GRC Marketing and Advertising 400.00
Total Rocky Mountain Radio Group, LLC 400.00
Rocky Mountain Reserve

01/06/2019 Admin FSA 41051 · Admin FSA
01/10/2019 Jan monthly admin fee 41051 · Admin FSA 81.80
01/20/2019 Admin FSA 41051 · Admin FSA
01/27/2019 Admin FSA 41051 · Admin FSA

Total Rocky Mountain Reserve 81.80
San Isabel Telecom, Inc.

01/23/2019 WFH: Jan19 T1 line 71450 · EFH Telephone/Internet 189.51
01/23/2019 GRC Jan T1 line 61450 · GRC Telephone/Internet 140.00
01/23/2019 EPIR Jan T1 line 51450 · EPIR Telephone/Internet 140.00

Total San Isabel Telecom, Inc. 469.51
Sandy's Office Supply

01/25/2019 GRC: paper and legal pads, laminating pouch61255 · GRC Office Supplies 111.11
Total Sandy's Office Supply 111.11
SHC Nursery & Landscape Co.'

01/31/2019 Jan19: pet stations, trash, site inspection 86240 · FP- Maint Service Contract 2,790.00
Total SHC Nursery & Landscape Co.' 2,790.00
Sign Design and Graphics, LLC

01/31/2019 signage project 91070 · Rebranding Signage 2,008.00
Total Sign Design and Graphics, LLC 2,008.00
Signature Signs, Inc

01/28/2019 EPIR 3x10 signage 51240 · EPIR Marketing and Advertising 15.50
Total Signature Signs, Inc 15.50
Skyline Mechanical, Inc

01/03/2019 GRC PM Jan19 61230 · GRC Maintenance Service 831.00
01/03/2019 EPIR PM Jan19 51230 · EPIR Maintenance Service 500.00
01/03/2019 WFH PM Jan19 71230 · EFH Maintenance Service 494.00
01/18/2019 EFH: replace T-stat batteries 71230 · EFH Maintenance Service 33.44

Total Skyline Mechanical, Inc 1,858.44
SOS Outreach

01/08/2019 SOS Jan rent 70050 · EFH Howard Head/SOS Lease -2,125.00
Total SOS Outreach -2,125.00
Spencer Fane Britt & Browne LLP

01/31/2019 Jan legal:review contracts and BOD pack 42160 · Legal 304.00

 Page 3 of 4



 1:28 PM
 02/15/19
 Accrual Basis

 Mountain Recreation
 Expenses by Vendor Detail

 January 2019

Date Memo Account Amount
Total Spencer Fane Britt & Browne LLP 304.00
Sticker Giant

01/10/2019 mtn rec stickers 61240 · GRC Marketing and Advertising 132.80
01/10/2019 mtn rec stickers 51240 · EPIR Marketing and Advertising 132.81
01/10/2019 mtn rec stickers 71240 · EFH Marketing and Advertising 132.80

Total Sticker Giant 398.41
Town Of Eagle

01/31/2019 BC Lo 12/20-1/22/19 51460 · EPIR- TOE Water 604.50
01/31/2019 12690.0-Fields Lo surcharge 85160 · Fairgrounds- TOE Water 12.50

Total Town Of Eagle 617.00
Town of Gypsum

01/31/2019 GRC Jan19 water, sewer, trash 61460 · GRC Water/Sewer/Trash- TOG 1,728.36
Total Town of Gypsum 1,728.36
United Airlines

01/01/2019 NRPA travel Jan2019 42090 · Conferences and Training 473.60
Total United Airlines 473.60
Vail Valley Partnership

01/15/2019 Silver Dues 2019 42130 · Dues, Subscriptions, Books 630.00
Total Vail Valley Partnership 630.00
Yampa Valley Electric Assoc., Inc.

01/18/2019 McCoy Electric 87120 · CTF_ McCoy Electric 35.00
Total Yampa Valley Electric Assoc., Inc. 35.00

TOTAL 223,018.18

 Page 4 of 4



� � � �
��
��
��

��
��
��
��

ADMINISTRATION DIVISION REPORT – 2/20/19 
��

Follow up from previous business meetings: 

 

�x�� The Eagle Sports Complex Spectator Area Concept Planning project’s final concept plan is 
scheduled for presentation to the County Commissioners outside of a business meeting February 
19.   

�x�� A kick off meeting with consultants from Logan Simpson for the Eagle Sports Complex 
concession stand and rest room facility renovatio n planning is scheduled February 20.  An open 
house style time to receive public input from the board and stakeholders will be 5-6pm at the 
Edwards Field House, immediately prior to our business meeting. Stakeholders from youth sports 
organizations and Eagle Count have been invited to participate. 

�x�� Vans from CME have been purchased.  They have not been picked up, as CME is replacing the 
back seats removed to create space for rider luggage.  The Zamboni has not yet been purchased. 

�x�� StratOps teams for the five action items identified in the December scrub have been meeting to 
strategize their approaches to the work.  The staff will scrub these items March 7.  The March 20 
board meeting will include reports on items and presentation of the next set of action items for 
Q2. 

 

Human Resources Report 

An offer has been made for the part time administrative assistant position posted in January.  She is 
scheduled to attend the board meeting and will join the team officially in March.  
 
The Sports Supervisor position vacated by Wes Joy was posted externally.  Interviews began February 14.  
An offer is expected to be made shortly. 
 
Annual evaluations for full time employees are nearing completion.  Cost of living adjustments approved 
with the FY 2019 budget were implemented in February. 
 

Marketing and Communications Report 

 
Program Planning – Eddie Campos has been working diligently with the program and facility teams to get 
our website current with all program offerings from March 1-August 31 st. This includes all of our summer 
camp info along with our freshly named Explorer Camps which will be all the outdoor rec camps. The 
marketing team worked with Hyfyve to create a post card and short camp descriptions to enable the 
district to market all three of our summer camp division s in the same look and feel. This postcard will be 
replicated across print, radio and digital media buys to ensure consistency. 
 
Sign Project – Priority 2 signs for the Edwards Field House are in production. This includes branding on 
the soccer field and energy dashboard at the entrance. The marketing team has also found a solution for 



the TV’s in Edwards & Gypsum lobby to be branded Mountain Rec and serve ‘advertisements’ that we can 
update based on the messages we are trying to get out. Once Edwards and Gypsum screens are set, they 
will work to install a screen at the Eagle Pool & Ice Rink as well. 
 
Program Photos – In lieu of hiring  professional photographers to capture photos of our programs the 
district opted to invest in a professional Cannon came ra. We will recoup our investment in about a year. 
Eddie has started capturing photos of our current programs, including doing team photos for the Ascent 
Gymnastics team. Over the course of the next year you will see us shift from using stock photography to 
photos of our actual programs! 
 

Executive Director Report 

Staff rolled out the Chance Ladd Scholarship program via employee newsletters in December and 
January.  The initial application includes basic eligibility info and a simple essay on the applicant’s career 
goals due February 1.  We received four applications who were all deemed finalists and were asked to 
complete a creative media work communicating the impact Mountain Rec has had on the community or 
themselves.  Up to $5000 in funding was approved for FY2019.  There are up to two $2500 scholarships 
available.  The selection committee will be convened after the creative media works are collected in 
March. 
 
Conversations regarding “joint use of public facilitie s” with the Town of Gypsum, Town of Eagle, Eagle 
County Schools, and our staff were delayed for the holidays, but picked up again in February.  A rough 
draft of the IGA was reviewed by the school district’s legal counsel and reviewed by the staff team for 
improvement. With a few adjustments, the document was sent to Mountain Rec’s attorney for review.  We 
are awaiting a decision from the Town of Eagle as to whether they wish to be included in the agreement, 
or if it will be executed between the school district and Mountain Rec alone.  It is anticipated that the 
revised IGA will be presented for formal consideration by both boards in March.  
 
Staff met with representatives of the Town of Eagle to begin to plan the tasks needed for the facility and 
property improvements planning project for the pool/rink and adjacent property.  With the grant written 
and submitted by Town Manager, Brandy Reitter, Mountain Rec volunteered to draft the RFP for 
consultant services and to create a shared document to collect ideas for questions to be used in 
community engagement processes.  The team hopes to finalize the RFP for advertisement around 
February 22. 
 
The Town of Eagle continues its comprehensive plan update and development code revision projects.  
Pop up community input meetings were held across town, including one at the Pool and Ice Rink January 
30. 
 
The RFQ for consultant services for the Edwards Field House planning project received three responses 
by the deadline date February 1.  Two firms were shortlisted for interviews with staff.  Consideration of an 
agreement for services is scheduled for the February board agenda. 
 
The Dotsero playground project has two additions remaining to be complete as the swings were installed 
in early February.  An ADA ramp from the playground and site fencing remain. 
 
Staff held a meet-and-greet with the McCoy Wildcats February 4.  New staff enjoyed meeting the 
volunteers.  All discussed the budget and an approach to the spring opening of the park-type facilities. 
 
Staff worked with Carly Rietmann on a grant application in an effort to find a way to fund subsidies for 
senior memberships to our facilities.  We’ll be targeting Next50, a foundation focused on improving the 
lives of seniors with a concentration on rural Colorado.  The end goal will be to track data on participants 
related to social isolation and physical capacity degradation to see if programs in the center impact 
participants’ health positively. 
 
Three staff members are attending the Community Leadership Academy.  They are Anna Englehart, 
Stacey Todd, and Alethea Platter.  This program continues for several months. 
 



Two staff are attending the Colorado Health Foundation’s Leadership on the Ground program.  Janet 
Bartnik and Scott Robinson will engage in leadership training through June. 
 
Four members of the staff team will attend the Public Health and Parks & Rec Summit in Westminster 
March 8. 
 



��

FACILITIES DIVISION REPORT – 2/20/19  
The GRC slide is making fast headway with repairs.  Thompson Welding is currently fabricating 
new treads and risers, and staff is securing quotes for tread covers and slide flume refurbish. 

The new Mountain Recreation exterior sign and lighting was installed last month.  It looks 
amazing! 

The entire facilities team attended Actively Green training with Walking Mountains.  As a District 
initiative, it is our goal to get all three indoor facilities certified through this program.  The first 
facility in 2019 will be the Edwards Field House. 

A wonderful team has been working hard to establish an operating plan to set service level 
standards for Mountain Recreation.  The six points will emphasis customer perception, facility 
appearance, maintenance, aquatics / outdoor air quality, internal and external communication, 
and facility sustainability. 

Eagle Pool and Ice Rink Information 

January was a steady month at Eagle Ice Rink.  Every weekend of the month was booked with 
youth and high school hockey games.  We hosted the annual MLK Girls tournament the weekend 
of Jan 18-20 with a full schedule. Participants were very appreciative of rink staff and a 
tournament well run by Vail Mountaineer Hockey Club.  The rink staff assisted as necessary with 
scorekeeping and locker room duties that were not covered by club volunteers.  

Our women’s hockey league began on Sunday nights with 85 women ages 25-70 playing in the 
league.  Without any men’s teams registered for the winter season, an adult drop-in hockey 
session is being offered on Sunday nights at 8pm.  

The learn to skate numbers this session are GREAT!  We are continuing to see large classes at 
our Tot and Basic 1 levels. We have added a new homeschool learn to skate session on Thursday 
afternoons during some slow ice time.  Fifteen kids are participating in the homeschool session. 

This month was a good month regarding rink refrigeration.  Arena Products came up the first 
week of January and changed the oil float on compressor #2 and American Plumbing repaired a 
leaking glycol pump.  



FACILITIES DIVISION REPORT 

Staff has been working with Skyline Mechanical on a heating issue in the coaches/referee room 
and some loud noises coming from the main rink heating system.  

We are currently installing capping on our rink bleachers.  We are excited to now be offering 
warmer benches for the hockey moms! 

Financial Performance  

Overall, the EPIR is looking to perform better YTD than 2017 (+$101,167).  This summer, staff saw 
a considerable increase in revenues for Rec Kids programming and we have seen a good 
increase in youth programming this fall with learn to skate and youth hockey.   

The budget is on track with ice rentals, and staff expects to be collecting more ice rentals with 
the inclusion of Glenwood High School hockey games and also the addition of a JV team for 
BMHS.  BMHS has added additional practices, including an early morning session, which is 
welcomed. However, the Vail Mountaineers are renting less ice weekly than in the past. The rink 
will be hosting the Pee Wee playoffs in March, which is another revenue stream.  

Staff increased concession operations this fall, showing an additional $4,600 in revenue with 
extra operational hours.    

Expenses are up as well, for the most part due to Rec Kids and pool staffing, in addition to some 
extra rink maintenance issues that arose.  We are continually working with staff to schedule 
preventative maintenance projects and see where we can cut costs to operate efficiently.  

 

  

��

 
 
 

40000

45000

50000

2016 2017 2018

Daily ��Admission ��
Revenue

Daily
Admission
Revenue

* The adult daily admission rate was 
increased from $7 to $10 in 2018, helping 
to increase daily admissions revenues and 
to push folks to buy passes and punch 
cards. 

* School district constr uction resulted in a 
summer break that was 3 weeks longer 
than normal and lengthening the pool 
season by three weeks 

* Pool closed early in 2017 due to leak 



FACILITIES DIVISION REPORT 

��
 

 

��

 

In comparison to the FY 2018 annual budget:  

Revenues are at 111%  $551,350 received of $495,754 projected  

 Expenses are at 118%  $765,292 spent of $645,913 budgeted 

Cost Recovery is currently 72%   

Community Impact and Celebrations 

The Eagle Ice Rink gave the Boy Scouts some skates for an outdoor adventure at the Eagle Town 
Park Ice.  

Mountain Recreation Mites skated at The Colorado Avalanche Game on Saturday, February 2nd  at 
the Pepsi Center in Denver.  

36000

38000

40000

42000

44000

46000

48000

2016 2017 2018

Passes/Punchcards

Passes/Punch
cards

90000

100000

110000

120000

2016 2017 2018

Facility ��Rentals

Facility��Rentals

*2018 was an extra-long dry summer with 
few weather closures 

* Guests see the advantages and value of 
purchasing punch cards and passes over 
daily admissions.  

 

*Facility rentals are staying on point with 
no increase in rental rates over the last 3 
seasons.   

* 2018 increase in rentals with BMHS JV 
and GWS High school team rentals.��



FACILITIES DIVISION REPORT 

On Deck 

BMHS VS Glenwood Spring Hockey – Feb 9 

Pee Wee Hockey Playoffs- March 1-3  

 

 

  

 

 



FACILITIES DIVISION REPORT 

Edwards Field House Information 

The Edwards Field House is running well with soccer, basketball, gymnastics, trampoline classes, 
lacrosse, birthday parties, adult co-rec soccer, tumble tots, drop-in basketball, drop-in soccer, and 
Freedom FC semi-pro soccer. La Liga soccer rents two days a week, Vail Valley Soccer Club 
renting four days a week, Vail Valley Lacrosse Club two days a week, and BMHS Lacrosse one 
day a week.  We are busy! 

The Field House hosted eight birthday parties in December. 

Fitness Classes started February 4th. Adam has done a tremendous job to transform the 
program/fitness room.  

Housekeeping help is being used on Tuesdays/Thursdays/Fridays/Saturdays. Tommy is still in 
the process of finding another housekeeper for the other two days of the week.  

Freedom FC is continuing to practice on Wednesday nights from 9-11pm.We are awaiting a game 
schedule from the PASL.  

Eagle River Baseball Club is running a winter baseball clinic on Saturdays in January and February 
from 4-7pm. These clinics are being run by coaches with the Eagle River Baseball Club.  There are 
currently 27 kids signed up ranging from 8-14yrs of age. 

 

Admission Type Current 
Month 

Last Month % Change Last Year % Change 

Youth Season Passes 387 359 Up 8% 431 Down 10% 

Adult Season Passes 118 114 Up 3% 156 Down 24% 

Daily Admissions 556 562 Down 1% 640 Down 13% 

Birthday Parties 13 8 Up 62% 8 Up 62% 

Financial Performance 

In 2018, the EFH operated on a subsidy of $119,585. Gymnastics and youth programs revenues 
have been adjusted with the variance showing at the end of year at $100,610.  

The 2018 and 2017 revenues show a shortage compared to 2016 due to team gymnastics 
revenues for both Gypsum and Edwards credited to the Field House ($36,290). 2017/18 team 
gymnastics revenues were then correctly allocated to each facility.  The Field House budget also 
include $31,516 for Freedom Park rentals in 2016.  2017/18 those revenues were reflected in the 
CTF line item.  2017/18 revenues also show a decrease in youth programming and rec kid’s 
revenues. This is thought to be due to fewer programs being offered. 



FACILITIES DIVISION REPORT 

Expenses are down overall in 2018 ($1,730). Maintenance expenses appear to have had the 
greatest impact on the cost containment. 

Youth Program expenses are $10,452 over budget.  This is thought to be due to the turnover in 
sports/athletics staffing from  full-time to part-time.  

 

��

 2016 2017 2018 

Revenues $669,391  $552,762  $551,032  

Expenses $712,057  $674,839  $670,617  

Subsidy ($42,666) ($122,077) ($119,585) 

 

Memberships and daily admissions 

Rentals and programming are higher in 2018 which showcase the decrease in memberships 
during the same time frame.  Fewer facili ty hours available for memberships and daily 
admissions in 2018.��

$0

$200,000

$400,000

$600,000

$800,000

2016 2017 2018

Field House Revenues & Expenses

Revenues Expenses



FACILITIES DIVISION REPORT 

��

 

            December 2018          November 2018   December 2017 
Memberships 505 473 587 
Daily Admissions 553 562 640 

 

In comparison to the FY 2018 annual budget: 

Revenues are at 86% $551,032 received of $641,118 

 Expenses are at 90% $670,617 spent of $745,324 budgeted 

    Cost Recovery is currently at 82% 

On Deck 

The Cycle Effect will start rentaling the program room twice a week from February through April. 
The club will use the facility for dry land training for their mountain bike league.  

La Liga Masters division will start an older age level league in February which will run on Mondays 
through the end of April.  

Battle Mountain High School lacrosse will be hosting a one-day clinic on Saturday, February 16th. 
This is open for kids Kindergarten – 8 th grades.  

 

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

Current��Month Last��Month Last��Year

Memberships & Daily Admissions 

Memberships Daily��Admissions



FACILITIES DIVISION REPORT 

Gypsum Recreation Center Information 

The Gypsum Recreation Center is a place for families! Families make up almost half of the 
Mountain Recreation Gypsum membership population. In 2019, Gypsum will be focused on 
increasing the second largest group of members and the smallest group of members – Corporate 
partners and Seniors.  

There is an opportunity to serve our community well by offering local corporations a cost-
effective way to improve the lives of their staff and their staff’s loved ones. Employees with 
healthier lifestyles are overall more productive, less absent, and have fewer health risks which 
result in reduced incidence of chronic diseases. Partnering with corporations allows Mountain 
Recreation to create positive long-standing relationships within the community by removing 
barriers to entry and introducing incentives for healthier living.    

There is also an opportunity to serve our community well by offering seniors the opportunity to be 
treated with dignity, while increasing their quality of life and decreasing their risk of injury and 
illness. In 2019 Mountain Recreation will be pursuing grants that can be used to subsidize senior 
memberships while moving forward toward Eviden ce-Based Programming that meet the unique 
needs of advanced generations.  

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Youth
2%

Senior
1% Adult

11%

Couple��
18%

Family
46%

Corporate
22%

Memberships��December.��2018

Youth Senior Adult Couple Family Corporate



FACILITIES DIVISION REPORT 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Financial Performance 

The Gypsum numbers are still recovering, but quickly catching up, from the forced weeding out 
that occurred with the registration system upda te. Last month was our last month being split 
between two systems, so there was an anticipated drop in membership but an increase in 
accuracy.  

It’s the time of year for New Year’s resolutions, which is good for personal growth and for 
business! In January we expect to see the typical jump in memberships and activity.  

��

��

$1
,1

65
,4

01
.0

0��

$1
,1

56
,4

86
.0

0��

$1
,1

35
,2

50
.0

0��

$1
,1

98
,2

28
.0

0��

$1
,2

13
,3

10
.0

0
��

$1
,2

06
,5

41
.0

0��

$1
,1

73
,9

20
.0

0��

$1
,2

03
,7

90
.0

0��

$1
,3

23
,9

66
.0

0��

$1
,4

03
,4

09
.0

0��

$1
,2

84
,3

66
.0

0��

$1
,3

32
,8

71
.0

0��

R E V E N U E E X P E N S E S R E V E N U E E X P E N S E S

A C T U A L�� B U D G E T E D

REVENUE VS. EXPENSES
2016 2017 2018

47 37

338

541

1376

643

64 28

534

720

1622

831

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

1400

1600

1800

Youth Senior Adult Couple Family Corporate

December Memberships

2018 2017



FACILITIES DIVISION REPORT 

 

 

In comparison to the FY 2018 annual budget: 

Expenses are at 105%  $1,403,409 of $1,332,871 budgeted 

Revenues are at 103%  $1,323,966 of $1,284,366 projected  

     Cost Recovery is currently at 94%  

��

��

Community Impact and Celebrations 

January was a lot of fun! The Health and Wellness Expo organized by the Health and Wellness 
team was a success. 13 vendors participated and gave away a ton of awesome gifts to the 
visiting guests. There were fitness class demos all morning, guest speakers on various wellness 
topics, inflatables and face painting for the kids, and fresh juice samples from the café. 

The Gypsum part-time teams – Front Desk, Child Watch, and Housekeeping – had their first in-
service training meetings in January! Throughout 2019, the last Sunday of the month will be 
reserved for either professional development training or round table discussions among these 
teams.  

Five Mountain Recreation employees took the CPR and First Aid recertification class in January. 
The district will be certifying and recertifying as  many employees as possible in 2019 and will be 
considering additional certifications for staff such as concussion training, proper medication 
administration, and suicide prevention.  

$1,323,966.00��

$1,403,409.00��

$1,284,366.00��

$1,332,871.00��

��$1,200,000.00 ��$1,250,000.00 ��$1,300,000.00 ��$1,350,000.00��$1,400,000.00 ��$1,450,000.00

Revenue

Expenses

Cost Recovery
2018��Budgeted 2018��Actual



FACILITIES DIVISION REPORT 

Patron comments 

“Please fix the hot tub” 

Why do you open so late on the weekends?”��

On Deck 

Mountain Rec Gypsum will be participating in a month-long LED Swap in collaboration with the 
Eagle County Climate Coalition! Members and non-members alike can bring in two used, non-LED 
bulbs to swap for two new LED bulbs at no cost to them. Front desk staff will also be giving 
everyone that participates a one-time-use free guest pass to visit the center.  

The hot tub has been out of commission for a coup le of weeks, but parts have been ordered and 
maintenance will be scheduled upon their arrival. We opted out of a temporary short-term fix in 
favor of the long-term fix, which has resulted in an extension in the original timeline of this 
project. It should be up and running in no time.  

��

 



��

PROGRAMS DIVISION REPORT – 2/20/19 
For the past few weeks we have been working furiously on getting all our programs, especially 
summer camps, dialed in, confirmed and into CivicRec.  We have about 90% of our summer 
camps confirmed and ready for registration beginning on March 4 th.  We are having a hard time 
finalizing a few camps because we are waiting on organizations and coaches to confirm dates 
and times.  Since we are getting everything planned and open much earlier this year, we have 
been hearing that these few folks are not quite ready to start their summer planning.  They are 
used to us contacting them in April or May to start the process.  By starting the process early this 
year, hopefully in the future, they will be ready to go in January and February! 

We started the interview process this week for Wes’s replacement as the Sports Supervisor.  We 
have interviewed 4 people so far and have 2 strong candidates out of those.  We are still 
accepting applications and may add an interview or 2 for next week before making our final 
decision. 

Karen Nolasco and I have been meeting with Jennifer Martinez and Laura Watkins from YP365 
the last couple of weeks to see how we can work together to provide the kids in their summer 
camp programs with extended care.  What we have agreed upon is that they will be transporting 
the kids to our facilities between 2 and 2:30pm once their program is over to join our half day 
camps until parent pick up at 5:30pm.  Since most of their kids rely heavily on scholarships and 
pay about $50 for the 3 weeks of camp (July 8th – 26th), we have also agreed to only charge them 
our staffing costs.  We are very excited about his partnership as it provides an extra service to the 
families, opens the doors for more collaboration in the future and most importantly gets kids into 
our facilities, being active and doing activities they would normally not have the opportunity to 
participate in otherwise! 

Staff Spotlight – Karen Nolasco.  To quote Janet, “How did we get so lucky to have you?” I would 
agree a thousand times over!  Karen has been doing an amazing job stepping into her new role.  I 
have been impressed many times by the changes and direction she is heading with our Rec Kids 
camps to keep everything consistent and cohesive across the district.  I love to see that spark in 
her eye when she talks about all of the amazing changes she wants to add in the future to help 
reach those demographics we are missing.  I am excited about all of the new programs she is 
adding for teens like gardening, CAP, and art workshops.  She represents Mountain Recreation on 
numerous councils, and I could think of no one better.  She truly understands what the youth in 
our community need and has that passion to provide it for them. I can’t wait to watch all of the 
amazing things she will do for our community in the years to come! 

��



PROGRAMS DIVISION REPORT 

Aquatics Programs 

We were contacted by a Girl Scout troop to do a babysitter’s training course just for them.  It’s set 
up for March 9 th from 9am-5pm.  This will be the first time  we do a course for a group, but it is a 
great way to reach out to more people. 

Carlos Almanza co-taught Lay Responder CPR/AED/First Aid for the first time on 1/30/19.  He 
and I have set a goal to be able to offer CPR in Spanish to Mountain Rec Employees.  Also, he 
works full time at Costco and his supervisor contacted me abou t setting up Lay Responder CPR 
courses for Costco employees. 

We had to cancel our Master Swim program because the coach resigned (she’s moving).  She will 
finish out the current session, but we have not been able to find a replacement coach to continue 
the program for now. 

The hot tub at the GRC is still closed until further notice because we are waiting on the parts. The 
GRC big slide is still closed as well as we are still waiting on step replacement/repair. 

Winter is usually the slowest season for aquatics, but we anticipate numbers to rise in the spring 
and then even more in the summer as it has previous years. 

Program Current 
session 

Last Similar 
Session 

% 
Change 

Last Year % 
Change 

Learn-To-Swim Group 
Lessons 

25 28 Down 
10% 

21 Up 19% 

Aqua Eagles Swim Team 9 5 Up 80% 11 Down 
18% 

Private Swim Lessons 23 5 Up 
360% 

54 Down 
57% 

Babysitter’s Training 10 10 Same 10 Same 

 

 

Gymnastics Programs 

A new year, new opportunities!! As 2018 came to an end we added extra tumble tot sessions, ran 
some holiday break camps and prepared for a new session of gymnastics to start.  We hosted a 
staff training and spotting clinic in Gypsum on Thursday, January 3 rd.  This was a great 
opportunity to do a refresher on all the current and updated policies.  It also was a chance for the 
coaches to get some hands-on experience spotting, so they are better prepared for classes.  

With a lot of help from our very experienced Coach Leisha we were able to install some aerial 
silks and aerial ropes over the jump zone in the fieldhouse. There is no other set-up like this in the 



PROGRAMS DIVISION REPORT 

valley and aerialists seem very excited to use our tall ceilings.  We are starting with some drop-in 
“Circus Jam” sessions in February and then plan to run some progression-based classes in 
March.   We are very excited to have this new addition and I believe it will draw a new 
demographic of people and more adults to the fieldhouse.  

The participation numbers for January are a little down from last month however, they are very 
similar to last year’s numbers.  January consistent ly seems to have a little lower registration as I 
think people are skiing or doing other activities.  However, enrollment for the session 2 opened 
January 25th and some classes are already full for the upcoming session!   Parkour class in 
Gypsum and Cheerleading in Edwards seem to be gaining interest so hopefully that will continue 
throughout the year. AGC drop-in is still low compared to last year, but almost doubled in 
numbers from December. I think between the AGC drop-in, the parkour drop-in and new aerial 
drop-in numbers will continue to rise.   It is also interesting that we are still getting more people in 
tumble tots in Edwards than in Gypsum even though it is included in the membership with 613 in 
Edwards and 523 in Gypsum.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

EDWARDS 

Program Current 
session 

Last Similar 
Session 

% 
Change 

Last Year % 
Change 

AGC Classes  32 36 -11% 37 -13% 

AGC Drop-in 74 48 +54% 119 -37% 

Slackline/Parkour Drop-in 8 0 n/a n/a n/a 

Tumble Tots 613 530 +15% 581 +5% 

Instructional Programs 130 154 -15% 135 -3% 

Team 25 25 neutral 29 -13% 

 



PROGRAMS DIVISION REPORT 

GYPSUM 

Program Current 
session 

Last Similar 
Session 

% 
Change 

Last Year % 
Change 

Tumble Tots (Non-Members) 192 128 +50% 293  

Tumble Tots (Members) 331 *325 +2% n/a  

Instructional Programs 172 185 -7% 170 +1% 

Team 23 22 neutral 22 neutral 

* This number is an estimate because some of the information was lost because the sign in 
sheets got thrown away.   

*The percentage change numbers are off as well because tumble tots is now included in the 
membership when it wasn’t last year.  

Comments from Patrons 

Member Comments  
1.�� “Every time we are in town visiting, Coach Becky goes out of her way to make time to 

schedule private lessons with my sons.   They get to learn gymnastics and trampoline 
skills which is something they don’t have access to in our home town.  We really 
appreciate the staff and amenities at the Field House” - Theresa 
Manager Comment:  This family has been visiting us for years and I love watching her boys 
grow and being a part of their journey.  I am so glad we can offer this program to them. 

 

Health & Wellness Programs 

We held a Health and Wellness Expo and it was a huge success! A couple hundred came through 
the Rec Center to enjoy the expo, free fitness classes and demos.  Classes keep getting bigger in 
Gypsum and we added a prenatal yoga and a baby and me yoga class in February. Edwards 
Fitness Classes launched February 4th. The initial classes are small, but the participants are 
excited and so are we! We have already had numerous repeat customers that are helping to 
spread the word! 

 

Program Current 
session 

Last Similar 
Session 

% 
Change 

Last Year % 
Change 

Fury Class  Average 
56/day 

Average 
52/day 

   7.4%      18 102% 

Dance-Ballet Classes          54        13 122.4%       24             76% 



PROGRAMS DIVISION REPORT 

Kid’s Yoga          6         3 66%       4 40% 

Karate Gypsum          4        4  n/a       n/a           - 

Karate Edwards          5         2  150%       n/a - 

 

Comments from Patrons 

Linda, from Edwards, bought a 20-punch fitness pass and expressed on social media how excited 
she was about class. 

 

Outdoor Adventure Programs 

The only program offered in January was the January 1st snowshoe at Sylvan Lake State Park for 
the First Day Hike.  We had great conditions, great lollypop around the lake, but only three of us 
total. 

We purchased the three CME Vans. They will be ready to pick up in early February. Their 
mechanic is doing a final check as well as installing the fourth-row seating for us. 

Planning our first EVOM programs – A climbing night at the Edwards Field House on March 15 
and a Family Camping night in early June. EVOM is a coalition of organizations and community 
members who aim to break down barriers preventing access to the outdoors through 
collaborative partnerships, creating nearby outdoor spaces and providing fun and engaging youth 
and community programs.  

In the next few weeks, Spartan will be replacing some ropes at both the Edwards and Gypsum 
towers. 

Had a great meeting with Beth at VRD.  We are looking at ways to work together.  She is going to 
help promote our youth Mountain Goat Kids Trail Running Series and we will promote their race 
series at our events as well. 
 

 

 

 

 

 



PROGRAMS DIVISION REPORT 

Program Current 
session 

Last Similar 
Session 

% 
Change 

Last Year % 
Change 

First Day Snowshoe 3 - - - - 

Belay Certs 18 7 . ? . 

 

Sports Programs - Adult 

The adult basketball league that started in January is going well.  Our Women’s Hockey league 
will be running through the weekend of March 16th and end with their tournament that weekend.  

We are currently taking registration for our Spring Adult Softball Leagues that will start at the 
beginning of April.  We are offering a men’s open, men’s rec and a co-rec league. Registration is 
also open for our Indoor Co-Rec Adult Soccer league that starts on March 20th. 

 

Program Current 
session/month 

Last Similar 
Session 

% 
Change 

Last Year % 
Change 

“B” League Basketball 8 6 33% 6 33% 

Indoor Soccer League 15 10 50%   

Women’s Hockey 5 5 0%   

 

Sports Programs – Youth 

We are in the middle of our basketball session that started in early January and things are going 
great.  We are currently taking registration for our lacrosse and soccer leagues that start at the 
beginning of April.  We are also still in the registration process for our wee soccer and football 
programs that start in April as well. 

The BMHS girls’ basketball clinic we hosted at the beginning of January had 7 girls participate.  
BMHS Coach Kindi Backstrom and her entire varsity girls team came to the Edwards Field House 
to run a two-day basketball clinic for area youth. The participants loved having one-on-one 
attention from a high school player. 



PROGRAMS DIVISION REPORT 

         

��������������������������������

The BMHS boy’s lacrosse team will be hosting a clinic on February 16th from 10a-12p for kids in 
grades k-3rd. 

Our girls’ softball clinic at the Gypsum Rec Center started on Sunday, February 10th and we have 8 
girls participating. 

On February 2nd some of our mite hockey players got to attend an Avalanche game.  They got to 
go into the locker rooms, skate before the game and at intermission and received a jersey!  

Program Current 
session 

Last Similar 
Session 

% 
Change 

Last Year % 
Change 

Youth Basketball 215 233 -7.73 21 0% 

Indoor Soccer Academy 18 30 -40% 18 0% 
 

Youth & Senior Programs 

Camps were loads of fun this winter break. Very different from last year’s School’s Out Camps, 
we offered 6 days of camp and this year we offered 4 through the January month. Limited on 
camp staff we also had to lower the number of ca mpers we could accept but it was still a blast! 
Gypsum Rec Kids got to go sledding and enjoy the snow all week. Edwards Rec Kids got to meet 
our new camp staff in Edwards and learned all new games such as Musical Hula Hoops, Big 
Base, and ATC Tag.  Our Kids Night Outs have been doing great as well, with themes like Time 
Capsule and Up, Up & Away the youth got a chance to create their own time capsule and created 
their superhero suits. Alexa has been working very hard in planning new and exciting crafts and 
games to make each Kids Night Out experience different.  
 
 



PROGRAMS DIVISION REPORT 

 

Community Impact and Celebrations 

Aquatics 

Congratulations to Carlos Almanza for earning Lifeguard of the Month!  Carlos has been teaching 
lifeguard class, subbing lifeguard shifts and leading in-service for the first time.  Carlos sets a 
great example for how lifeguards should be conducting themselves and completing 
tasks.  Thanks, Carlos, for all your help! 

Gymnastics 

We had our first Gymnast of the Month and the award went to August; who is currently a Platinum 
Level gymnast on the Ascent Team.   

Health and Wellness 

From members to employees our district provides inspiration and an experience that is truly 
amazing! We heard word today that Zac is already in a leadership position in bootcamp. 
https://mountainrec.org/aspiring-navy-sa ilors-journey-with-mountain-recreation/  

Youth Programs 
 

Civil Air Patrol 
Tuesday, January 8th I got the chance to sit in on a Civil Air Patrol Meeting to learn more about 
how I can get youth connected to such an incredible program. The civil air patrol has three 
primary missions, Aerospace Education, Cadet Program, and Emergency Services. The CAP 
program is a volunteer-based organization which the federal, state and local authorities relay on 
to provide search & rescue assistance, disaster relief, homeland security, counter-drug operations 
support and the cadet leadership training. My vision in working with the CAP program is to get 
youth prepared for the Cadet Leadership Training, connect teens with the Aerospace Education to 
be able to gain skills for a potential career, and to utilize their expertise in safety to help develop 
emergency plans for our facilities. Seeing the passion and dedication of the current cadets was 
very inspiring, I hope to see their program expand & continue to keep all of us in Eagle County 
safe.  
 

Program Current 
session 

Last Similar 
Session 

% 
Change 

Last Year % 
Change 

School’s Out Camp 129 72 79% 284 -54% 

Kids Night Out 25 22 13% 22 13% 

ASL Class 11 n/a  n/a  n/a  n/a  



PROGRAMS DIVISION REPORT 

Scuttle Adventures 
Wednesday, January 9th I got some incredible news from our camp lead Scuttle. Lesley Molinar 
has been selected for a mission through the Church of Jesus Christ Latter-Day Saints to share her 
beliefs and education in Richmond, Virginia. March 12th she will be going to Mexico to begin her 
training for an 18-month mission. I asked her about her experience with Mountain Rec and what 
advice she would give to our future & current staff. “I’ve learned a lot about helping people 
understand, learn, grow and be more open-minded, I was able to share my talents and express my 
creativity and also learned to be more responsible.” Advice to current / future staff “Just be open 
with everyone’s ideas and personalities. You will work with so many different kinds of people and 
youth, it’s important to be more accepting of others” Lesley has dedicated 5 incredible years to us 
at Mountain Recreation, as a Camp Counselor, Party Host and Child Care Attendant. The short 
amount of time that I have spent with Lesley will be one I will never forget. She is so genuine, kind 
and selfless. I’m have been impressed by everything she has done, I am grateful to have met her. 
You will be missed Scuttle!!! 
 
Just Keep Swimming 
Kacy and I met Monday, January 14th to talk about summer camp staff training. During our 
discussion the topic of consistency came up on ce again, this has been my biggest goal for 
district wide camps, to create a consistent tr aining and schedule for camps. We will continue 
working together exploring ideas of CPR calendar schedule, providing swim lessons during camp 
hours and refining the Swim Test procedures. This area is very new to me and I’m excited to learn 
more about managing camps in a pool setting.  
 
Ideas Bloom  
Thursday, January 17th Anna and I met with Denyse Schrenker, Horticulture & Small Acreage 
Management with the CSU Extension. We brainstormed ideas for youth camps, senior projects 
and teen workshops. I’m working with Denyse to confirm dates for a gardening summer class 
and then explore senior workshops.  
 
Edwards Camp Supervisor 
Our new Camp Supervisor for the Edwards location was hired on January 20th. This role will be 
overseeing camp operations in Edwards as a Sub-Director. Casey Campos is a perfect fit for this 
role, she has a master’s degree in Human Development & Family Science and years of experience 
working closely with youth. I’m very excited to get her going and guiding her through Colorado 
State Licensing.  
 
Dewey Dabbles Partnership 
Wednesday, January 23rd I got the chance to sit with Jennifer, owner of Dewey Dabbles, to talk 
about summer art camps. This conversation escalated to teen workshops and senior classes 
which made me so excited for the programs to come. Mountain Rec will be hosting 4 art camps 
throughout the summer on the topics of Clay, Pottery Painting, Mixed Media and Paper Mache. 
Our teen programming will also contrast with our Kids Night Out program, when KNO is offered in 
Edwards 5:30 – 8pm a teen workshop will be offered at GRC during the same time. This will not 
be a structured class but more of an exploring different art mediums and conversation.  
 
Music Therapy Courses 
Monday, January 28th I met with Matt Lewis to learn more about what music programs he has 
taught or been involved in. What an incredible man! We sang and watched videos of all the things 
he has done, I’m so eager to get him onboard with Mountain Recreation. Right now, I am looking 
into what possible funds I can get to make thes e programs affordable for unserved youth. Check 
out more about him here: https://www.linkedin.com/in/mathewmichaellewis   



PROGRAMS DIVISION REPORT 

on Deck 

Aquatics 

Feb 22 and 25 the GRC pool will be open 11-9pm in addition to regularly scheduled hours. 

 
Gymnastics 

Ascent Gymnastics Team Practice Meet: Friday February 8th from 4pm-7pm 

Ascent Gymnastics First Gymnastics Meet in Lakewood at Bear Creek High School: February 23rd-
24th 

2019 Session 2 Gymnastics start February 25th and will run for 7 weeks until April 19th   

New Aerial Yoga Drop-ins: Tuesdays from 7pm-8:15pm and Fridays 6:30pm-7:45pm  

Health and Wellness 

Keeping the foot on the pedal for Edwards Fitness and welcoming those participants to Mountain 
Recreation. Looking to March for Summer Camp registration and maintaining all our new 
programming in Gypsum.  

 
Outdoor Recreation 

�x�� Outdoor Retailer (The largest outdoor recreation expo and conference in the country), Jan 
30- Feb 1 Spartan is meeting with the individual that set up one of the most successful 
gear libraries in the county on 2/1. (Kyle McDonald from Outdoor Empowered Network in 
the San Fran area) I will stop by the expo on Thursday morning on the way to the airport 

�x�� I will be out of the office 1/31 – 2/15. 
�x�� Mid-February, meeting with Mike Moser, MS teacher, former Meet the Wilderness guide 

and all-around great guy to help push our summer programs 

Youth Programs 

Follow up meeting with Denyse Schrenker to finalize dates for senior workshops and a gardening 
class for the summer session.  
 
Follow up meeting with YP365 to revisit our talk about our summer partnership. Combing 
academics and recreation for their summer school students.  


	0 - Packet Cover Page
	1 - MRMD Mtg Agenda - 022019
	3 - Draft Minutes 01.16.19
	5a1 - AR - Edwards Field House planning services
	5a2 - 2017 Umbrella contract Draft _Edwards Fieldhouse_OLC
	MRMD EDWARDS FIELD HOUSE IMPROVEMENTS SCOPE OF WORK
	MRMD Feasibility Fee Table

	5b1 - AR - Rubio Cafe Resolution
	5b2 - Josue and Mayra Rubio - 12 Months
	6a1 - AR - skid steer
	6a2 - CAT QUOTE
	6b1 - Memo to Board re LRFP
	Mtn Rec 02-14-19 LRFP.pdf
	PL


	6c - Mtn Rec 01-19 FS
	SUM
	BS
	PL

	6d - AP report January 19
	7a - Admin Report - February
	7b - Facilities Division Report February 2019

